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Shri.Arun Ramanathan, Finance Secretary &
Shri.Tarun Bajaj, Joint Secretary, Department of
Financial Services, Ministry of Finance [MOF] reviewing
Unisurge Initiatives at Chennai on 9th April 2009.

Shri.G.Srinivasan,CMD presenting Unisurge memento to
Shri. Janmejaya Sinha, Managing Director,
The Boston Consulting Group (India) Pvt. Ltd.
at Unisurge Transfer of Ownership Meeting held on
18th April 2009 at Hotel Asiana.

Participants taking solemn pledge administered by CMD
during the Transfer of Ownership Meeting.

CMD addressing the Regional Chiefs during Regional
Heads Meet held at Udaipur on 30" January 2009.
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the SEVENTY FIRST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of the
Company will be held on WEDNESDAY the 8th July, 2009 at the Registered Office of the Company at
24, Whites Road, Chennai - 14 at 3.30 p.m. to transact the following business:

(1) To receive and adopt the Directors' Report and Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2009.
(2) To declare dividend on Equity Shares.
(3) To fix the remuneration of the Auditors for the financial year 2009-10.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the undernoted Resolution with or without modification(s) :
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 224(8) of the Companies Act, 1956 approval be and is hereby given for
fixation of Audit Fees at a total sum of Rs. 1,50,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Fifty Lacs only) plus applicable
service tax to various DO/Bancassurance/Motor Vertical Office/LCB/RO/HO Auditors for the year 2009-10 and
in addition payment of out of pocket and travelling expenses to the Auditors wherever necessary”.

(By order of the Board)
for United India Insurance Company Limited

Chennai M. HAROON RASHEED
30th June 2009 Secretary
Notes:

1. Any member, entitled to attend and vote, is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself
and such a proxy need not be a member.

2. The Proxy Form duly stamped and executed, should be deposited at the registered office of the company not less
than fortyeight hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting.
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A Y sz aRa A 2008-09 | 57279 | 336.93 | 3368.05 | 4277.77

3feg o1 wfdrera 9.25% | 12.00% | 15.57% | 14.39%

2007-08 | 524.30 | 300.84 | 2914.42 | 3739.56

-21.08% | 13.98% | 13.38% | 6.88%

el 2008-09 | 572.79 | 336.93 | 3368.05 | 4277.77

9.25% | 12.00% | 15.57% | 14.39%

2007-08 | 524.30 | 300.84 | 2914.42 | 3739.56

-21.08% | 13.98% | 13.38% | 6.88%

Tdiga goraar Hifarerm arRaH 2008-09 39.97 1.31 402.71 | 443.99

2007-08 34.50 15.00 298.56 | 348.06

ARABTER | 2008-09 13.22 1.03 7.70 21.95

2007-08 12.69 0.54 5.07 18.30

el 2008-09 53.19 2.34 410.41 | 465.94

2007-08 47.19 15.54 303.63 | 366.36

3Tfle getaita shf=m aRa A 2008-09 124.72 68.38 829.07 | 1022.17

2007-08 | 126.84 60.52 879.92 | 1067.28

ARABTER | 2008-09 82.67 78.74 49.72 | 211.13

2007-08 42.13 87.31 28.54 | 157.98

el 2008-09 | 207.39 | 147.12 878.79 | 1233.30

2007-08 | 168.97 | 147.83 908.46 | 1225.26

I shifem aRa A 2008-09 | 488.04 | 269.86 | 2941.69 | 3699.59

a1 o &t gttt # gfg 12.98% 5.69% | 26.09% | 22.49%

e S o1 afderd 85.20% | 80.09% | 87.34% | 86.48%

2007-08 | 431.96 | 25532 | 2333.06 | 3020.34

-12.81% | 28.57% | 17.51% | 12.72%

82.39% | 84.87% | 80.05% | 80.77%

ARABTER | 2008-09 -69.45 -77.71 -42.02 | -189.18

135.90% | -10.44% | 79.04% | 35.44%

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%

2007-08 -29.44 -86.77 -23.47 | -139.68

-15.04% | -11.07% | 32.75% | -6.82%

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%




REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Seventy First Annual Report of the Company together with the
Audited Statement of Accounts and Balance Sheet for the year ended March 31, 2009.

We are also pleased to report on business performances and operational results of the Company.

CLASS-WISE PERFORMANCE SUMMARY
(Rs. in crores)

Year Fire Marine Misc. Total
Gross Direct Premium In India 2008-09 572.79 336.93 3368.05 4277.77
Percentage Growth 9.25% 12.00% 15.57% 14.39%

2007-08 524.30 300.84 2914.42 | 3739.56
-21.08% 13.98% 13.38% 6.88%

Total 2008-09 572.79 336.93 3368.05 | 4277.77
9.25% 12.00% 15.57% 14.39%

2007-08 524.30 300.84 2914.42 | 3739.56
-21.08% 13.98% 13.38% 6.88%

Reinsurance Premium Accepted In India 2008-09 39.97 1.31 402.71 443.99

2007-08 34.50 15.00 298.56 348.06

Outside India | 2008-09 13.22 1.03 7.70 21.95

2007-08 12.69 0.54 5.07 18.30

Total 2008-09 53.19 2.34 410.41 465.94

2007-08 47.19 15.54 303.63 366.36

Reinsurance Premium Ceded In India 2008-09 124.72 68.38 829.07 | 1022.17

2007-08 126.84 60.52 879.92 | 1067.28

Outside India | 2008-09 82.67 78.74 49.72 211.13

2007-08 42.13 87.31 28.54 157.98

Total 2008-09 207.39 147.12 878.79 1233.30

2007-08 168.97 147.83 908.46 | 1225.26

Net Premium In India 2008-09 488.04 269.86 2941.69 | 3699.59
Percentage Increase over

previous year 12.98% 5.69% 26.09% 22.49%

Percentage to Gross Premium 85.20% 80.09% 87.34% 86.48%

2007-08 431.96 255.32 2333.06 | 3020.34
-12.81% 28.57% 17.51% 12.72%

82.39% 84.87% 80.05% 80.77%

Outside India | 2008-09 -69.45 -77.71 -42.02 -189.18
135.90% -10.44% 79.04% 35.44%

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2007-08 -29.44 -86.77 -23.47 -139.68

-15.04% -11.07% 32.75% -6.82%

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS



2008-09 | 418.59 | 192.15 | 2899.67 | 3510.41

3.99% | 14.00% | 25.55% | 21.86%

73.08% | 57.03% | 86.09% | 82.06%

2007-08 | 402.52 | 168.55 | 2309.59 | 2880.66

-12.65% | 66.85% | 17.37% | 13.88%

76.77% | 56.03% | 79.25% | 77.03%

3TTE SR g # gfes | (k) 2008-09 9.98 5.92 295.41 | 31131

oI Hif#em o1 ufderd 2.38% 3.08% | 10.19% | 8.87%

2007-08 -32.04 39.18 171.43 | 178.57

7.96% | 23.25% 7.42% | 6.20%

oI Sifta sfem 2008-09 |  408.61 186.23 | 2604.26 | 3199.10

2007-08 | 434.56 | 129.37 | 2138.16 | 2702.09

9% ST G 2008-09 | 29593 | 150.71 | 2068.41 | 2515.05

oI e &7 wfdera 70.70% | 78.43% | 71.33% | 71.65%

2007-08 | 304.01 | 123.97 | 2078.30 | 2506.28

75.53% | 73.55% | 89.99% | 87.00%

Srceinc 2008-09 0.54 13.71 185.19 | 199.44

oI SHifem &7 ufdera 0.13% 7.14% 6.39% |  5.68%

2007-08 2.53 12.69 121.39 | 136.61

0.63% 7.53% 5.26% |  4.74%

o BRISR A Fefera e e form fgeft 2008-09 138 56.01 831.59 | 1025.6

BT & faformer ey | gifer oft affora @

oI WM @1 ufderd 32.97% | 29.15% | 28.68% | 29.22%

2007-08 |  130.13 53.99 728.43 | 912.55

32.33% | 32.03% | 31.54% | 31.68%

sftoTeie afom 2008-09 -25.86 -34.2 | -480.93 | -540.99

oI S &7 wfdera -6.18% | -17.80% | -16.59% | -15.41%

2007-08 -2.11 -61.28 | -789.96 | -853.35

-0.52% | -36.36% | -34.20% | -29.62%

forcrer 1 facht 2 efmer A forcer sy a1 Afommret 2008-09 70.03 28.24 555.48 |  653.75
(3R forsuraet ufmrafca=it & for wraerst)

oI Wi a1 wfdierd 16.73% | 14.70% | 19.16% | 18.62%

2007-08 99.24 37.22 847.77 | 984.23

24.65% | 22.08% | 36.71% | 34.17%

aiferftentii & B & yrarerst afom 2008-09 44.17 -5.96 74.55 | 112.76

oI Hif#em o1 gfderd 10.55% | -3.10% 2.57% | 3.21%

2007-08 97.13 -24.06 57.81 | 130.88

24.13% | -14.27% 2.50% | 4.54%




Total 2008-09 418.59 192.15 2899.67 3510.41
3.99% 14.00% 25.55% 21.86%
73.08% 57.03% 86.09% 82.06%
2007-08 402.52 168.55 2309.59 2880.66
-12.65% 66.85% 17.37% 13.88%
76.77% 56.03% 79.25% 77.03%
Increase/(decrease) in
Unexpired Risk Reserves 2008-09 9.98 5.92 295.41 311.31
Percentage to Net Premium 2.38% 3.08% 10.19% 8.87%
2007-08 -32.04 39.18 171.43 178.57
-7.96% 23.25% 7.42% 6.20%
Net Premium Earned 2008-09 408.61 186.23 2604.26 | 3199.10
2007-08 434,56 129.37 2138.16 2702.09
Net Incurred Claims 2008-09 295.93 150.71 2068.41 | 2515.05
Percentage to Net Premium 70.70% 78.43% 71.33% 71.65%
2007-08 304.01 123.97 2078.30 2506.28
75.53% 73.55% 89.99% 87.00%
Net Commission 2008-09 0.54 13.71 185.19 199.44
Percentage to Net Premium 0.13% 7.14% 6.39% 5.68%
2007-08 2.53 12.69 121.39 136.61
0.63% 7.53% 5.26% 4.74%
Operating Expenses Related to Insurance 2008-09 138 56.01 831.59 1025.6
business including Foreign Taxes &
Exchange Gain / Loss
Percentage to Net Premium 32.97% 29.15% 28.68% 29.22%
2007-08 130.13 53.99 728.43 912.55
32.33% 32.03% 31.54% 31.68%
Underwriting Results 2008-09 -25.86 -34.2 -480.93 -540.99
Percentage to Net Premium -6.18% -17.80% -16.59% | -15.41%
2007-08 -2.11 -61.28 -789.96 -853.35
-0.52% -36.36% -34.20% | -29.62%
Investment Income Apportioned, 2008-09 70.03 28.24 555.48 653.75
including Profit on realisation of
Investments (Net of Provision for
Non-Performing Assets)
Percentage to Net Premium 16.73% 14.70% 19.16% 18.62%
2007-08 99.24 37.22 847.77 984.23
24.65% 22.08% 36.71% 34.17%
Operating Results in Policy Holders' Account 2008-09 44.17 -5.96 74.55 112.76
Percentage to Net Premium 10.55% -3.10% 2.57% 3.21%
2007-08 97.13 -24.06 57.81 130.88
24.13% -14.27% 2.50% 4.54%
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(Rs. in crores)

Details 2008-09 2007-08
Operating Results in Policyholders’ Account 112.76 130.88
Investment Income Apportioned, including Profit on realisation
of investments (Net of Provision for Non-Performing Assets) -
Shareholders’ Account 388.41 533.41
Other Income & Outgo 1.74 -6.15
Profit Before Tax 502.91 658.14
Provision for Tax 45.05 60.45
Add : Tax Adjustments -18.19 -33.93
Net Profit After Tax 476.05 631.62
Less : Amount transferred to/from General Reserve 363.75 483.83
Proposed Dividend 96.00 126.33
Dividend Distribution Tax 16.30 21.47
CAPITAL & FUNDS
(Rs. in crores)
Details Ason31.03.2009 | Ason31.03.2008
Paid-up Capital 150.00 150.00
Capital Reserve 1.36 1.36
General Reserve 3457.22 3093.47
Investment Reserve 0.86 0.86
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 4.15 -5.10
Total 3613.59 3240.59
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2008-09  2007-08

B geag e 427777  3739.56

31a o &t geen # afadel 14.39% 6.88%

Bt o Te] ad # 14.39% bl gfes B1RieT I 8 il o1 av & 6.88% eff |

oI S 3510.41  2880.66

o1 Y &t geten  uRade 21.86%  13.88%

a¥ 2008-09 # Bl o1 5.3510.41 IS BT g S 1ret i 3tk 9 Hifem 5.629.75 S5 A 56t | wfdemor arejara s asf
$77.03% AT ANF 82.06% AP G|

3TTHTE SR SRiga # ufeade 31131 17857
oI SHifem &1 ufdera 8.87% 6.20%
ST @ (2R) 2515.05  2506.28
oI SHifem &1 ufdera 71.65% 87%

Sifeem @i & o SR Sefeeblanor o TRom Ry s 31T & e e, $27cb STaelG I HRIRTeT 3TR Hatiel # g3 Ho1fct & BRUT Yes SI-Td
AT 3TSJATA 3 et Bl g3 o |

Tt (%) 199.44 136.61
oIz Hif#em o1 gfderd 5.68% 4.74%
e I} I AT H g3 FoIcasl AR BRITR b SR TR S BeRaRT BHILE T6T |

1 sRITR A F&fdd vyarde wd (ferm=r gifer | oo afdd) 1025.60 912.55
oI e &7 wfdera 29.22%  31.68%

SraTeTel T o fadequl et o fe s Aa dog 3 b BRI 31d aY Bl Jeloll A 2.3% HTUCH §3N 8 | 5 AG H I 161 15 B
UGTAR 1 # Gerel, 3uaret 3R 3o foifel & fordt vaifer = 2 wraert wfeferd fasam s g

e afvormm (540.99) (853.35)
oI SHifem &1 ufdera (15.41) (29.62)

S GIaT eel & YROTARERY SATCIEe glfol # BeTd 3 |

12



‘658.13
‘631.62

700 1 S w© o
< o «© v
0 o
600 o ~o9Q SR N 2
M O N : O 0 o 2
500 - © 3 28 —
o g mn < <
a0 © o =2 80
300 < O ™ ®
- — y
o
N [
—

200 -~
100 A1
0

2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09

O 32 & gd o/ PROFIT BEFORE TAX 0 $2 & a1 o | PROFIT AFTER TAX

a1y faedwy (FU BAST #)
PROFIT ANALYSIS (Rs. in Crores)

PERFORMANCE REVIEW: (Rs. in crores)
2008-09  2007-08

Gross Direct Premium 427777  3739.56

Percentage change over previous year 14.39% 6.88%

The Company recorded a growth rate of 14.39% as against 6.88% in the previous year.

Net Premium 3510.41 2880.66
Percentage change over previous year 21.86% 13.88%

The net premium grew by Rs.629.75. crores to Rs.3510.41 crores in the year 2008-09. The retention ratio stands
improved at 82.06% as compared to 77.03% in the previous year.

Change in Unexpired Risk Reserves 311.31 178.57
Percentage to Net Premium 8.87% 6.20%
Incurred Claims (Net) 2515.05  2506.28
Percentage to Net Premium 71.65% 87%

Despite premium income being under pressure due to complete detariffing of premium rates, the net incurred
claims ratio has decreased due to persistent efforts at improved claims administration and management.

Commission (Net) 199.44 136.61
Percentage to Net Premium 5.68% 4.74%

The increase in commission is on account of increased role of intermediaries and due to higher retention of business.

Operating expenses relating to Insurance Business (including Exchange Loss / Gain) 1025.60 912.55
Percentage to Net Premium 29.22% 31.68%

Sustained focus on rationalisation of operational expenses and the growth of premium has resulted in 2.3%
decrease over the previous year. The expenses include adequate provisions made for the Pension, Gratuity and
other liabilities as required under the Accounting Standards 15 in this regard.

Underwriting Result (540.99) (853.35)
Percentage to Net Premium (15.41) (29.62)

Underwriting losses have reduced due to improved claims management.
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(Rs. in crores)

2008-09  2007-08

Investment Income (Net of provisions) 1042.16  1517.64
Apportioned to Policy Holders 653.75 984.23
Apportioned to Share Holders 388.41 533.41

Income from investment was Rs.620.97 crores in 2008-09 as against Rs.616.07 crores in 2007-08. The mean yield
on investment was 7.57% in 2008-09 as against 8.04% in the previous year. However, mean yield (including profit
on sale of investments) was 12.25% against 19.80% of the previous year.

The net non-performing assets as a percentage to total investment declined to 0.10% as on 31st March 2009 from
0.13% as on 31st March 2008. Income due in respect of the same has not been recognised.

Revenue Account Result (after crediting Investment Income less Provisions 112.76 130.88
apportioned to Policyholders' Account as detailed above.)

Percentage to Net Premium 3.21% 4.54%
Other Incomes (Outgo) 1.74 (6.15)

Other Income / Outgo consist of sundry balances written back / off, profit / loss on sale of assets, etc.
Paid Up Capital 150.00 150.00
Reserves and Surplus 3463.59 3090.59

An amount of Rs.363.75 crores was transferred to General Reserves in the year 2008-09. The transfer represents
76.41% of the profit after tax.

Total Assets 12969.09 15278.80
Investments 8368.50 8042.44

Book Value of total investments as at 31st March 2009 aggregated to Rs.8368.50 crores as against Rs.8042.44
crores in the previous year. The accretion for the year 2008-09 amounted to Rs.326.06 crores as compared to
Rs.750.95 crores in 2007-08. The market value of our equity portfolio as 31st March 2009 stood at Rs.4739.84
crores as compared to book value of Rs.2879.01 crores. The corresponding values for the previous year was
Rs.7633.71 crores and Rs.2596.28 crores respectively.

Compliance with IRDA Regulations :

As on 31st March 2009, the Company has complied with IRDA Regulation on investments including investment in
Infrastructure and Social Sector as under:

Investment % to total
Category ason 31.3.2009 | investments Prescribed Limit
( Rs. in crores)

Central Government, State Government and Not less
Other Approved Securities 2743.59 32.78% than 30%
Housing and Loans to State Govt. Housing Not less
and Fire Fighting 423.74 5.06% than 5%
Infrastructure and Social Sector 1113.78 13.31% Not less

than 10%
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Investment Committee:

The Investment Committee comprises of :

Shri G.Srinivasan, Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Shri M.S.Sundara Rajan, Government nominated Director
Shri Sanjeev Kumar Jindal, Government nominated Director
Shri Abhijit Bandyopadhyay, Director

Shri Raju Sharan, Financial Advisor (upto 31.03.2009)
Shri V.Sekar, General Manager (upto 31.12.2008)

Shri S.K.Ghosh, General Manager

Shri S.Krishnan, Appointed Actuary

@O N v AW

During the year 2008-09, Investment Committee met four times and approved the investment policy for 2008-09
and various investment proposals. Number of meetings atttended by the members of the Committee is as under:

Name of the Member No. of Meetings attended
Shri G.Srinivasan 4
Shri M.S.Sundara Rajan 4
Shri Sanjeev Kumar Jindal (From 12.05.2008) 4
Shri Abhijit Bandyopadhyay (from 13.10.2008) 1
Shri Raju Sharan 4
Shri V.Sekar (upto 31.12.2008) 3
Shri S.Krishnan 2
Solvency Margin (Rs. in Crores)
» Required Solvency Margin under IRDA Regulations 928.66
> Available Solvency Margin 3086.14

The increase in solvency ratio from 3.24 to 3.32 reflects the sound fundamentals of the Company.

2008-09  2007-08
Compliance with Section 40 (C)

» Percentage of expenses prescribed under the Act 19.61% 19.60%
» Company's actual percentage of expenses 24.16% 24.56%
» Percentage of expenses including commission prescribed under the Act 28.54% 28.50%
» Company's actual percentage of expenses including commission 31.80% 32.14%

The above percentages are calculated on GDP of the Company.

KEY ACCOUNTING RATIOS

Particulars 2008-09 2007-08
Technical Reserve Ratio 163.00% 190.00%
Net Retention Ratio 82.06% 77.03%
Operating Profit Ratio 3.21% 4.54%
Net Earning Ratio 13.56% 21.93%
Return on Networth 13.19% 19.46%
Reinsurance Ratio 28.83% 32.76%
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ENVIRONMENTAL RELIEF FUND

The Company has been designated as the Fund Manager by the Ministry of Forests and Environment as per
Notification dated 04.11.2008 of Environment Relief Fund Scheme under the Public Liability Insurance Act 1991.

During the year 2008-09, an amount of Rs.285 Crores has been transferred into the Fund by all the General
Insurers and the same has been placed in Fixed Deposits with various bankers in the name of the said Fund.

Further clarifications have been sought for from the Ministry regarding constitution of the Fund and other
operational guidelines.

COMPANY'S BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

The Company achieved premium income of Rs.4277.77 Crores registering a growth rate of 14.39% and an
impressive accretion of Rs.538.21 Crores as against the previous year's accretion of Rs. 240.79 Crores.

- The accretion was the highest among all Non-life Insurers.

- The growth rate was the highest among all the Non-life Insurers in the country with a premium income of
more than Rs.1000 Crores.

- Growth was achieved across Regions in different parts of the country and across the various portfolios.
Every single Region in the country has shown a positive growth and every single portfolio viz. Fire/Marine/
Motor/Engineering/ Miscellaneous has registered growth.

The department-wise premium target, completion and realisation for the year 2008-09 is shown below:
(Rs. in crores)

Department Target Completion Realisation %
Fire 506.91 572.79 113.00
Marine Cargo 158.53 221.60 139.75
Marine Hull 114.05 115.33 101.12
Motor 1666.79 1563.48 93.80
Engineering 218.17 249.86 114.52
Other Miscellaneous 1435.55 1554.71 108.30
TOTAL 4100.00 42717.77 104.34

Despite the stress and turbulence in the market, the Company recorded one of its best performance. It grew at
14.39%, ahead of the Industry growth. It became the first Public Sector Insurer in non-life segment to increase the
market share after opening up of the market. The Company could close its accounts on 30th of April 2009, again
setting industry standards. United India Insurance could record a Net Profit after tax of Rs.476.05 crores in the
falling Investment climate through better claims management and underwriting.

INDIAN ECONOMY & NON-LIFE INSURANCE

The year 2008-09 saw the global melt down in financial markets as banks and financial institutions were closed
down in US and in other developed markets. Giant nhames went down and the complex financial derivatives and
layered instruments spread destruction across the globe. The year saw AIG, the largest insurers in the world,
getting bailed out by the US government. Like in other emerging markets, the impact was felt in India also though
to a smaller extent. We saw lower industrial production, negative exports, deceleration in services activities,
dented corporate margins and diminished business confidence. India was largely insulated due to well-functioning
financial markets, robust rural demand, lower headline inflation, comfortable foreign exchange reserves and
sound domestic savings.

The non-life Insurance Industry also felt the reverberations of this upheaval. The end of the fiscal saw 16 General
Players, 2 specialist health insurers, Agricultural Insurance Company and Export Credit & Guarantee Corporation
competing in the market.
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The Industry touched a business turnover of Rs.30,600 crores (without specialist insurers) as against Rs.28,052 crores
of 2007-08. While the Industry grew at 9.09%, this was significantly less than the 12.06% growth recorded in last
financial year. The Industry saw the growth rate of private players coming down to 12.06% from 12.63% of 2007-08
and the growth of Public sector players going up to 7.11% from 3.94% of 2007-08.

The fall in growth of the industry had come about not only because of the impact of the meltdown, but also by
falling premium in erstwhile tariffed areas like Fire, Motor etc.

Health Insurance touched a volume of Rs.6600 crores and continues to be the major driver. Motor Insurance was
about 42% of the total non-life business.

RURAL INSURANCE, SOCIAL SECTOR INSURANCE AND MASS INSURANCE SPECIAL SCHEMES

The Company has always consistently focussed on Rural, Social sector, Micro and other mass insurance schemes.
It has been complying with the IRDA obligations on Rural and Social sector business during the previous years
and in the current year as well. United India has always been in the forefront for identifying the insurance needs
of the target population, developing tailor made schemes and providing effective and simple delivery system of
policies and claims. The company has been utilizing various channels of distribution such as Bancassurance,
Adgents, Development officers, Corporate agents, Micro Insurance agents (SHGs, NGOs & MFIs), Panchayath Raj
Institutions and network of Micro offices. Company has negotiated large mass insurance schemes with Govern-
ment of India, State Governments and Poverty Eradication Projects.

Publicity campaigns were undertaken in various parts of the country through mass contact programmes, Radio
and TV advertisements, cattle health camps, etc. so as to increase the awareness of rural insurance products.
Leaflets and pamphlets in vernacular language containing details of products were widely distributed in local
festivals, fairs and health camps.

The share of Rural and Social Sector premium in the gross premium underwritten by the Company is as under:

(Rs. in crores)

Particulars 2008-09 2007-08
Total gross premium underwritten 4277.77 3739.56
Rural Sector Premium 533.37 447.14
Rural Sector Business as % of total business 12.48 11.96
No. of Policies underwritten (rural sector) 4257635 3107800
Social Sector Premium 183.59 157.58
No. of lives covered in social sector 5059019 2544987

GROWTH IN RURAL AND SOCIAL SECTOR

Rural Sector - Premium 19.28%
Social Sector - No. of lives 99%

HEALTH INSURANCE SCHEMES FOR BPL FAMILIES

The Universal Health Insurance Scheme aims to provide health insurance benefits to economically weaker sections
of the society. The Central Government provides subsidy in the premium for the BPL Population.

Since the inception of the Scheme, United India has been the market leader in this flagship scheme of Government
of India. During the year, we procured a premium of Rs.7.40 crores and covered 1,43,197 BPL families. This
represents a growth rate of 17% over the previous year and reflects the Company's abiding commitment to
implement the objectives of the Scheme.
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In 2008-09, the Company launched Uttarkhand Sarva Bhomik Swasthya Bima Yojana Policy jointly with the
Govt. of Uttarkhand for the welfare of BPL families by covering 35,000 BPL families. Further, we evolved Community
based Health Insurance support titled “Vazhndu Kaattuvom’, an empowerment and poverty alleviation project
implemented by the Govt. of Tamil Nadu with World Bank assistance. The project adopts community driven
development approach involving community participation at every stage of project implementation.

We have signed an MOU with Tamil Nadu Government and already covered 8,500 SHG Groups under this Scheme.

RASHTRIYA SWASTHYA BIMA YOJANA is a major Health Insurance scheme for the Below Povery Line
population (unorganized sector) of the country conceived and implemented by Ministry of Labour and Employment,
Government of India and State Governments. United India had secured the implementation of this project in all
14 districts of Kerala and two each in Uttaranchal and Tamil Nadu. United India has covered 7.96 lakhs families
in the year 2008-09 under this prestigious scheme.

MICRO INSURANCE

Thrust was given to the channels of Micro Insurance agents, Government Departments, Co-operative societies,
Banks, NGO, SHG groups and various associations and local bodies for propagating Micro Insurance Scheme.

23 Micro Insurance products and various tailor-made Health Insurance schemes were launched during the current
financial year for Micro Insurance agency. 536 Micro Insurance agents were enrolled and tie-up arrangements
were made with Confederation of NGOs in Rural India, Micro Insurance Agency, Marginal Farmers in the
State of Tamil Nadu, Govt. Poverty alleviation agency, Fishermen NGQOs, SHGs in Tsunami affected areas in
Tamil Nadu and Hyderabad Municipal Corporation workers.

Rs. 90.02 crores of premium was procured under Micro Insurance for the year 2008-09 as against
Rs.79.32 croresin 2007-08.

NATIONAL LIVESTOCK INSURANCE SCHEME

Government of India with the help of the State Governments launched National Live Stock Insurance Scheme
to cover Cattle with a subsidy of 50% in the selected Districts. We have covered 1,43,700 heads of cattle
under this scheme in the current year.

OTHER MASS SOCIAL INSURANCE SCHEMES

The Company has designed, developed and implemented many mass insurance schemes. 2.5 lakh fishermen and
50,000 allied workers were covered under Personal accident cover for Fishermen Welfare Fund Board. 10 lakh
small and marginal farmers were covered for PA under Kissan Sree Scheme. 1.5 lakh Dairy workers were covered
under a special scheme through Dairy Workers Welfare Fund Board.

25 lakh women Self Help Group workers were insured by us through Society Eradication of Rural Poverty (SERP)
initiative of Government of Andhra Pradesh.

The Company continues to implement the Government of India Scheme, Tsunami Jan Bima Yojana, providing
Health and Personal accident cover to Tsunami affected population of 26 districts in Tsunami affected States.
Under this scheme 3,71,074 families were covered upto 31.3.2009 and large number of claims settled through
Cashless facility in Rural and Tier IT hospitals.

NEW PRODUCTS IN HEALTH
Family Medicare Policy:

Introduced in May 2008, covers family consisting of self, spouse and dependent children within a single Sum
Insured.
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Top Up and Super Top Up Medicare Policies:

Launched on 31.12.2008, these policies provide for additional hospitalization expenses for limits currently
unavailable in the Indian Insurance market. The Top Up policies allow a customer to top up his available medical
protection be it an insurance policy or an employer provided reimbursement scheme at a fraction of the cost of
buying additional ground up policies.

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Grievance Redressal Machinery at Head Office/Regional Office is functioning for effective redressal of grievances
emanating from Insuring Public directly and through Government Agencies, viz. Directorate of Public
Grievances, Ministry of Finance (Insurance), IRDA and VIPs.

During the year 2008-09, more thrust was given to grievances received through Web and CPGRAMS, a software
developed by Department of Administrative Reforms and Public Grievances and National Informatics Centre.

During the year, all the Regional Grievance Review Committies were stimulated and maximum number of
grievances were disposed by them. Towards this end, a Grievance Workshop has been organised at Head Office
to stress the importance of Grievance redressal in Customer Service.

PUBLICITY
The objectives of the Publicity and Communications Dept. were :

(@) to build /reinforce the brand image of the Company highlighting the various products offered

(b) to create awareness in areas/segments where penetration is low

(c) to ensure uniformity of content while permitting diversified approaches suited to local environment
(d) to achieve media mix to maximise value for money.

In order to achieve these objectives, advertising through Press, Television, hoardings, display boards, sponsorship
of events, bus/train panels were taken up covering all the 25 regions across the country. An intensive advertising
campaign on both TV and Press was taken up highlighting the newly introduced health policies like Family
Medi Care Policy, revised Universal Health Insurance Scheme, Top up and Super Top up policies. Among other
things reinforcing our Company 's image was one of the themes.

The company also took part in joint publicity campaigns with major vehicle manufacturers for the purpose of
building goodwill and leveraging maximum publicity out of joint branding.
The Department played an active role in all the initiatives of the Unisurge. To facilitate information sharing and

to keep update on the various initiatives taken by the Company, a newsletter is published every month and
circulated to all the employees. The contents of the magazine are also hosted on our intranet on regular basis.

We were one of the Platinum Sponsors of Chennai Open Tennis tournament, the only International ATP Tennis
tournament in South Asia, which is of a very high publicity value.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT

The Right to Information Act Cell is headed by the Central Public Information Officer at the Corporate Office and
Public Information Officers at the Regional Offices.

We have an online programme in our website where all queries received and replies sent are recorded. We have
also developed a programme to obtain rejection statistics which will indicate the number of queries where informa-
tion is denied and also under what heads.

CLAIMS MANAGEMENT :

The overall claims settlement ratio has increased from 68.15% in 2007-08 to 71.54% this year. Improved
performance in claims settlement has been identified as a high priority area within the Company and we are
confident of even better numbers next year.
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STATUS OF CLAIMS SETTLEMENT

No. of o/s claims No. of claims | No. of claims | No. of claims Claims Claims
as on intimated | settled during| Outstanding Settled Ratio Settlement
01-04-2008 during 2008-09| 2008-09 ason31-3-2009 (2008-09) Ratio (2007-08)
3,28,966 6,35,032 6,89,631 2,74,367 71.54% 68.15%
AGE-WISE ANALYSIS OF PENDING CLAIMS
Pending for Suit Non-suit Total

Less than 6 months 17,775 47,655 65,430
More than 6 months 1,96,922 12,015 2,08,937
Total 2,14,697 59,670 2,74,367

FOREIGN OPERATIONS

Underwriting operations at Hong Kong ceased with effect from 1.4.2002 and New India Assurance Company
Limited, Hong Kong, looks after our Run Off portfolio since then. As at 31.3.2009, 17 claims were outstanding
as against 40 claims as at the end of previous year.

Statement of run off operations in Hong Kong Agency for the year ended 31.3.2009:

(Rs. in crores)

Details Fire Miscellaneous Total

Net Premium 0 0 0
(0) (0) (0)

Incurred Claims 0 -12.08 -12.08
(0) (0.12) (0.12)

Expenses of Management - - 0.38
(0.52)

Other income & Outgo 0
(0.67)

Underwriting Profit 11.70
(0.03)

Investment income 0.50
(1.01)

Net Profit 12.20
(1.04)

Note : Previous year's figures have been shown in brackets.

DETAILS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

i) Foreign Exchange earnings -

ii) Foreign Exchange outgo

DIVIDEND

Rs.21.66 Crores
Rs.124.52 Crores

The Directors recommend a dividend of 64% on the paid-up capital for the year ended 31st March 2009,

amounting to Rs.96 crores.
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
CORE Insurance Solutions

The Company is at present conducting its insurance business at the operating offices by deploying 'GENISYS'
which is essentially a Transaction Software. The data resides in independent distributed database servers installed
in our 1,300 offices. We use an enterprise solution called Genisys Enterprise Module (GEM) to collate the data
and generate management reports.

We are in the process of implementing CORE (Comprehensive Online Real time Environment), a state-of-the-art online
integrated Business technology solution to replace 'GENISYS'. United India is the first non-life insurer in the country to
approach the market with an RFP for procurement of such an integrated, end to end IT solution. The implementation is
being carried out by a consortium of global IT majors led by Hewlett Packard India Sales (P) Ltd. (HP).

As a part of this project we have set up a Level 3 data center at our Corporate office and a Disaster recovery centre
at Hyderabad. The Near Line Data center is also located at Chennai. Except our Micro offices, all the other offices
have been connected by an MPLS VPN network from BSNL. The micro offices are also being connected through
a dial up or broadband connection.

A full fledged help desk has been commissioned at Chennai. Under CORE the products in respect of Motor and
Fire lines of business are already developed and customers are issued policies on a trial basis through CORE.
Further roll out and integration is planned in the near future.

All the other lines of business are at various stages of development and testing. CORE Insurance being a web
based solution, would provide access to all stake holders like customers, intermediaries, business associates,
such as advocates / surveyors and regulatory bodies through the internet when the implementation is completed.

The implementation of CORE Insurance solution is poised to transform United India into an IT driven forward
looking non-life insurer with a globally recognized technology platform whose customers will have anywhere,
anytime access for information or transaction of business.

ENTERPRISE LEVEL TRANSFORMATION PROJECT (UNISURGE)

The Company had initiated an Enterprise Level Transformation Project to equip it to meet the challenges in the
liberalized and open market, with 20 other non-life insurers competing in the space of Non-Life insurance.
We had engaged Boston Consulting Group as the consultants to advise on various initiatives and hand hold during
the implementation. The project is named as UNISURGE.

A vision document was drawn in a Conclave of top management wherein various areas were short-listed for being
worked upon and modified.

We have taken up business processes and measures aimed at increasing the top line, hiking the market share,
improving customer services, streamline internal business and other processes, reduce losses and improve the
product portfolio. The various initiatives taken up include company's presence in Bancassurance and motor dealer
business, empowering our agency force, creating claim settlement hubs at important locations for faster processing,
setting up elaborate processes for improving ID card delivery to customers and monitoring of TPAs, and Health
claim processing. UNISURGE also addresses investment procedure, cash flow management and business process
re-engineering including working with our CORE Insurance solutions to create streamlined decision making
systems within organization.

We have set up centres of excellence for handling major corporate and large brokers and this has created signifi-
cant changes in the business profile in Metros. A new initiative that will focus on the SMEs and the retail general
customers is being piloted.

We are also developing, Key Result Areas based Performance Management Appraisal systems in the Company
and all the regions have been given multi module targets and scoring systems.
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The Organizational structure re-design has been done and the work is on, which would largely involve functional
reporting instead of hierarchy based reporting. The Project has already impacted a large number of agents,
regional offices, a vast number of operating offices, many officers and staff. Special offices to deal
with particular segments of business like Motor Dealer business, Bancassurance etc. has been set up at various
locations.

In short UNISURGE has been a major driver of United India's performance in 2008-09 and is poised to take the
Company to greater heights.

ORGANISATIONAL NETWORK PERSONNEL
Ason 31.03.2009, Company has 17,488 employees with the following
the Company has 1,361 offices. class-wise break-up :
DETAILS No. CLASS No. OF EMPLOYEES
Regional Offices 24 I 4,451
Regional Cell 1 II
Large Corporate & Marketing 1,387
Brokers' Cells 3
Divisional Offices 361 Administration 626
Branch Offices 685 m 8,508
Micro Offices 287 IV incl. PTS 2,516
TOTAL 1,361 TOTAL 17,488

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT
Performance Management System (PMS)

During the year The Company, initiated a 'Performance Management System' (PMS) to align the activities of
employees with the Company's corporate objectives and values, assess the performance of the individuals
comprehensively and fairly, develop the capabilities of employees systematically and deal effectively with
marginal and outstanding performers through appropriate recognition and development systems.

Initially, the new PMS would be a two level configuration, viz., Group Performance Management System
(measuring performance of groups of employees working together in an unit like RO/D0O/BO, etc.) and Individual
Performance Management System (measuring performance of individual officers of the rank of DGM & GM).

The KRA (Key Result Area) based PMS is being implemented in the Company for the year 2009-10.
HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (HCM)

Managing Human Capital/talent is critical to the success of an Organisation and meet the challenges head on.
Towards this, the Company is developing the HCM module - a skill management suite and a comprehensive
HR package integrated into CORE Insurance Solution. The module which is being developed by M/s HP,
our technology partner, aims to capture and have access to holistic employee data for faster decision making,
to automate all HR processes and systems to utilise the full potential of human assets and create an environment
conducive to excellent Human Performance.

TRAINING

Human Resource are the Company's most valuable assets. Company's policy is to impart training to all employees
cutting across cadres, in order to enhance skills for growth and progress of the employees and to prepare them
to meet the market challenges and emerging trends in the non-life insurance industry.
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Management/Technical Training have been imparted to Officers from all over India at our Corporate Learning
Centre, Chennai and National Insurance Academy, Pune. Officers have been nominated for training programmes
conducted by College of Insurance, Centre for Organisation Development Institute, Confederation of Indian
Industry, Institute of Public Administration, Indian Bank Association, Central Bureau of Investigation Academy.
All India Management Association, Infomedia India Private Limited, Institute of Social Development, Institute of
Loss Adjusters and Central Warehousing Corporation etc.

Various Training Programmes for which the participants have been sponsored during the year 2008-2009 are as under :

Total No. of
S.No. Name of the Institution / Programme
Programmes Participants
1 Learning Centre, Chennai 23 736
2 National Insurance Academy, Pune 20 593
3 Other External Programmes 9 33
RECRUITMENT

The Company has proposed to fill up 150 vacancies in Scale-I cadre in the disciplines of IT, Engineering and
Generalists for which the process is underway.

WELFARE OF SC/ST/OBC/PH/EX-SERVICEMEN

The guidelines of Government on extending reservation of posts, relaxations of age in recruitment and
reservation of posts in promotion for SC/ST categories are being followed. The guidelines issued by the
Government in reservation for OBC categories in recruitment are followed. Concessions, incentives and financial
support are being extended from Dr.Ambedkar Welfare Trust Fund to the SC/ST & OBC Employees. The provisions
governing Physically Handicapped personnel are being implemented as required. The company conducted a
meeting of All India Personnel and Liaison Officers for SC/ST at Bhopal in March 2009.

Of the 736 Officers who were trained at Learning Centre, the number of SC, ST and OBC officers were 354, 64 and
42 respectively. Similarly, of the 593 officers trained at NIA, Pune, the number of SC/ST and OBC officers were
150, 28 and 26 respectively. Adequate participation by SC/ST/OBC employees was also ensured at the training
programmes organised at various Regional Training Centres.

SPORTS ACTIVITIES

Commitment to promote sports activities amongst the employees , remains one of the main priorities of the
Company. During the financial year 2008-09, All India tournaments were organized in Quiz, Badminton and
Cricket. To encourage participation of employees from all regions of the country and to motivate players so as to
instill a sense of brotherhood, a sense of belonging to the Company and to improve rapport among the employees,
the tournaments were held at different locations viz. Chennai, Kochi and Bhopal.

Employees were also nominated to various outside tournaments including the national level tournaments apart
from participating in regional level tournaments. For the fifth year in succession, we were the platinum sponsors
for the Chennai Open ATP Tennis Tournament.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION
The Official Language Policy was effectively implemented by our Company during 2008-2009.

All India Hindi Officers Conference was organised at Agra on 5th & 6th March, 2009 under the Chairmanship of
Sri A.Asthana, Director & General Manager. Sri Ramesh Babu Aniyari, Joint Director (OL), Insurance & Banking
Division, Ministry of Finance was the Chief Guest.
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The Third Sub-Committee of Committee of Parliament on Official Language under the Chairmanship of Sri Anil
Basu, M.P visited Haridwar Divisional Office, (Lucknow Region), Gwalior Divisional Office, (Bhopal Region) and
Surat Divisional Office (Vadodara Region) during the year 2008-2009 to review the progress made in
Official Language Implementation in the office. The Committee was represented by Sri Mohan Singh, M.P,
Dr. Ramkrishna Kusmaria,M.P, Sri Mahendra Prasad Nishad, M.P, and Sri. Dhirendra Agarwal, M.P. Officials
from the Ministry were also present in the meeting. The Committee appreciated the efforts taken for
Official Language Implementation in the offices.

Hindi Day/Week was celebrated in Head Office and in all our offices during the month of September 2008 with
great enthusiasm. To create awareness among employees towards Official Language Implementation, various
competitions were organsied and prizes were distributed in the Valedictory Function organised for the occasion.

Hindi House Magazine " PRAGATI" issue - 6 was published by Head Office. Regional Offices have also published
their Hindi House Magazines.

INTERNAL AUDIT

Internal Audit as a tool of the Management endeavours to identify areas of risk exposure to the Company and
indicate weaknesses and deficiencies in the internal control systems and monitoring mechanism.

Rapidly changing market dynamics, global melt down and de-tariffing had its impact on the Non-Life Insurance
Sector also. To respond to the environmental changes, as a pro-active measure, the focus was on claims and
high-risk areas.

During the year, the Department undertook 307 Audits of various operating offices including special audits and
audit of some Key Departments in Head Office. Focus was on Technical Audit. For meeting regulatory parameters,
we conducted audit keeping Company's underwriting philosophy in view, and highlighted emerging problems.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
As on 31.03.2009 the Audit Committee comprised the following Members : -

1. | Shri Sanjeev Kumar Jindal Director
2. | Shri M.S.Sundara Rajan Director
3. | Shri Abhijit Bandyopadhayay Director
4. | Shri A.V.Ratnam Director

During the year 2008-09, six meetings were held -

Name of the Director No. of Meetings held during his tenure | No. of Meetings attended

Shri Sanjeev Kumar Jindal 6 6

Shri M.S.Sundara Rajan

Shri Abhijit Bandyopadhayay

Shri A.V.Ratnam

o Ww| o o
O Ww|luolnr

Shri V.Sekar

The Audit Committee reviews accounting policies and also the structure, efficacy and process of the Internal
Control Systems prevailing in the Company. The Committee deliberates on the Financial Statements of the
Company before placing the same before the Board of Directors for adoption.

The Committee dealt with pending objections having implications of Rs.2 Lacs and above raised by Internal
Auditors, queries raised by the C& AG and also the matters related to Concurrent Audit of Investment Department.
The Committee played a pro-active role in reviewing the status of the Internal Audit in the Company and also
suggested improvements in the same.
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VIGILANCE

Vigilance Department's function includes both punitive and preventive vigilance. Towards preventive vigilance,
97 surprise inspections were conducted during the year 2008-09 at various DOs/BOs/Micro Offices of the Company.
Vigilance Awareness Week was celebrated from 03.11.2008 to 07.11.2008 at all Offices of the Company
as per the advice given by Central Vigilance Commission and the activities like lectures, meetings, etc. were
conducted at various ROs spreading the message of vigilance to the insuring public.

In order to expedite the process of departmental enquiry and increase the pool of trained Enquiry Officer/Present-
ing Officer, 3 training programmes i.e., in September 2008, December 2008 and February 2009 were conducted
at Learning Centre, Chennai. A three days workshop was organised for Vigilance Officers from 15.12.2008 to
17.12.2008 at Jaipur to improve their efficiency/effectiveness.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shri Milind A Kharat was appointed as Director w.e.f. 21.04.2009. Shri V.Sekar, ceased to be Director w.e.f.
1.1.2009. The Board placed on record its appreciation of the valuable services rendered by Shri V.Sekar
as Director of the Company.

BOARD MEETING DETAILS

Director No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings attended
Shri. G.Srinivasan 5 5
Shri. V.P. Bharawaj (upto 1.5.2008) 1 1

Shri. Sanjeev Kumar Jindal (from 2.5.2008)

Shri. M.S.Sundara Rajan

Shri. A.V. Ratnam

Shri. Abhijit Bandyopadhyay

Shri. A.Asthana

Al OO OO DA
Ol DO O D

Shri. V Sekar (upto 31.12.2008)

AUDITORS

M/s. Essveeyar, M.Kuppuswamy PSG & Co. and Anand & Ponnappan, Chartered Accountants were appointed
for the period under review, as statutory Auditors by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India u/s 619 of
The Companies Act, 1956, in addition to the auditors appointed for various Regional and Divisional Offices.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES u/s 217 (2A) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

During the year under review none of the employees were paid remuneration in excess of the limit specified
u/s 217 (2A) of The Companies Act, 1956.

DONATIONS AND CERTAIN OTHER EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT

S.No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)

1. Pennurimai Iyakkam, Chennai 10,000/-

Expenses on (a) Entertainment (b) Foreign Tours and (c) Publicity and Advertisement amounted to Rs.6,20,980/-,
Rs.40,26,841/- and Rs.11,95,57,509/- respectively.
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30-04-2009 AL I Ag Used fordod

38



DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Directors'
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2009, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

(ii) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year under review;

(iii) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

(iv) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2009, on a going
concern basis.

PLANS FOR 2009-10:

The Company has underwritten a Gross Direct Premium of Rs. 4277.77 crores in 2008-09 registering a growth rate
of 14.39%. The growth rate has been achieved against the backdrop of drastic fall in premium rates consequent
upon detariffing of major contributing portfolios.

The Company has focussed on a target of Rs.4700 crores of premium for the year 2009-10. The Company is
embarking on new specialised efforts at Corporate business, large scale retail interventions, micro insurance and
Government sponsored schemes.

The Company has created separate verticals to intensively service Marketing Channels like Large Corporate &
Brokers/Agency/Bancassurance/Small Medium Enterprises & Small Brokers and Motor Dealers with a view to
optimise the benefits of specialisation and to a cater to the special requirements of each of the market segments.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors convey its sincere thanks to all clients for their continued patronage. Board also places on
record its appreciation for the good work done by employees and agents, brokers and other intermediaries of the
Company. The Board also thanks the Appointed Actuary, Consulting Actuary, Statutory Auditors, Insurance
Division of the Ministry of Finance, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority, General Insurers' (Public
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3T Ut IS A IR,

arHtor 37 AHTfSI &1 A B forsdrae

(TR ot H)
St fifira et arft fa T forafea I e EE)
urfeft faazor ay et gt sfiftrem grat 1) gl T T <@l @l
&t 4. &t 3. I Lok &t A Lok &t A Fegard %

Astaan urfeaeft

Atgen (fdqera+agg) | 2004-05 348000 | 918000 |25208.24 62700 |34405.00 48350 |28209.00 136.48
2005-06 621457 | 2485828 |31072.86 84750 |36102.48 54572 | 36679.53 116.19
2006-07 787230 | 3148923 |39361.54 110710 [47161.34 64011 | 43023.89 119.82
2007-08 987543 | 3950175 |56242.55 139915 |61040.91 117967 | 58714.81 108.53
2008-09 873806 | 5299612 |85319.77 430881 |99405.82 378186 | 94416.29

e i arfta & ot e Fae

Eckisicol 2004-05 46000 70000 54.26 3780 248.15 2300 84.25 457.34
2005-06 47560 72660 56.72 1050 82.03 1616 80.32 144.62
2006-07 58526 89414 62.59 1035 80.89 1702 84.61 129.24
2007-08 48231 73685 51.58 990 74.68 1628 80.96 144.78
2008-09 46198 70548 49.42 798 61.73 1276 63.61 124.91

SToTell SAfFerTa 2004-05 | 2612000 | 2742000 | 1466.95 1762 | 2254.95 1482 | 2454.81 153.72

gela arfost 2005-06 | 2018413 | 2163217 | 1297.93 1407 | 1989.99 3829 | 2297.73 153.32
2006-07 | 2926552 | 3136508 | 1976.00 1515 | 2144.00 3361 | 2017.00 108.50
2007-08 | 3177560 | 3405524 | 2145.48 1878 | 1890.14 4167 | 2500.67 88.10
2008-09 | 4902481 | 5254210 | 3310.15 2815 2908.5 4973 | 2992.66 87.87

A TR dar 2004-05 80293 280452 564.11 591 533.50 502 481.71 85.39
2005-06 63034 | 242395 511.60 5338 349.86 2209 393.44 68.39
2006-07 99933 | 384288 811.08 4627 303.27 1684 300.05 37.39
2007-08 370856 | 1426113 | 3009.96 8081 692.19 2941 524.05 23.00
2008-09 734536 | 3121778 | 3966.50 27352 | 2344.40 19035 | 2379.66 59.11

a2 e 2004-05 | 1444280 | 3204000 | 4468.95 52000 | 2742.12 42350 | 2941.98 65.83
2005-06 | 1879311 | 3748298 | 5385.41 28352 | 3124.34 53499 | 3212.04 58.01
2006-07 | 2087711 | 4163955 | 5982.61 32033 | 3530.01 57170 | 3432.43 59.00
2007-08 | 2394481 | 4775810 | 6861.70 37843 | 3753.79 67541 | 4055.08 54.71
2008-09 | 2604846 | 5195652 | 7464.93 45746 4538.3 76854 | 4614.61 60.79
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Performance in Health,

Rural and Social Lines in past five years

(Rs. in Lakhs)

. . No.of No.of | Amount of No.of Incurred No.of Claims Incurred
Policy Details Year Policies persons | Premium claims claims claims settled claims
issued Insured collected | reported amount settled amount ratio %
MEDICLAIM POLICIES

Mediclaim 2004-05 348000 918000 (25208.24 62700 |34405.00 48350 | 28209.00 136.48
(Individual+ Group) 2005-06 621457 | 2485828 |31072.86 84750 |36102.48 54572 | 36679.53 116.19
2006-07 787230 | 3148923 |39361.54 110710 |47161.34 64011 | 43023.89 119.82
2007-08 987543 | 3950175 |56242.55 139915 |61040.91 117967 | 58714.81 108.53
2008-09 873806 | 5299612 |85319.77 430881 | 99405.82 378186 | 94416.29 110.00

SOCIAL AND RURAL SECTOR - A GLIMPSE
Jan Arogya 2004-05 46000 70000 54.26 3780 248.15 2300 84.25 457.34
2005-06 47560 72660 56.72 1050 82.03 1616 80.32 144.62
2006-07 58526 89414 62.59 1035 80.89 1702 84.61 129.24
2007-08 48231 73685 51.58 990 74.68 1628 80.96 144.78
2008-09 46198 70548 49.42 798 61.73 1276 63.61 124.91
Janata Personal 2004-05 2612000 | 2742000 1466.95 1762 2254.95 1482 2454.81 153.72
Accident Policy 2005-06 2018413 | 2163217 1297.93 1407 1989.99 3829 2297.73 153.32
2006-07 2926552 | 3136508 1976.00 1515 2144.00 3361 2017.00 108.50
2007-08 3177560 | 3405524 2145.48 1878 1890.14 4167 2500.67 88.10
2008-09 4902481 | 5254210 3310.15 2815 2908.5 4973 2992.66 87.87
Universal Health 2004-05 80293 280452 564.11 591 533.50 502 481.71 85.39
Insurance 2005-06 63034 242395 511.60 5338 349.86 2209 393.44 68.39
2006-07 99933 384288 811.08 4627 303.27 1684 300.05 37.39
2007-08 370856 | 1426113 3009.96 8081 692.19 2941 524.05 23.00
2008-09 734536 | 3121778 3966.50 27352 2344.40 19035 2379.66 59.11
Cattle Insurance 2004-05 1444280 | 3204000 4468.95 52000 2742.12 42350 2941.98 65.83
2005-06 1879311 | 3748298 5385.41 28352 3124.34 53499 3212.04 58.01
2006-07 2087711 | 4163955 5982.61 32033 3530.01 57170 3432.43 59.00
2007-08 | 2394481 | 4775810 | 6861.70 37843 | 3753.79 67541 | 4055.08 54.71
2008-09 2604846 | 5195652 7464.93 45746 4538.3 76854 4614.61 60.79
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St Jfdforam 1956 &t arr 217(3) & IAR foreer®l & Afddea fGefed
30 3ta 2009 o1 uf¥fsree - T Weaw! & ufddss f&aaifeda
30 3t 2009 # 3feafiaa feouoft & o TusetdIor

feoaoft - gordfar FRIER Fwad ew gl dur FxAE F | B IERT A BT AYfeDI0 BT YAG
afE g g1, @t Ferwifera B Asfea & |

YETel{AT PRISR Bo1aTet 3o2 AT AT I 3 | Y §BrRIT TSN B A5t G2 ST AN YoTeliarm 2 Aaifera 2 |
JoTa RT3 GRT ARTea: ¥ bt ATTE AN Yfsea0 a1g! faan San 8 | Sfes &g 3a o Jarere o 3k o1t
foreret fdar ST & aa FHTISToTT fb=r ST 8 | 307 AW & AHTOR 3R foraerst | FHRISTeT & fofu 3aedd BrRas

CARSIRIES
Pl foraeres Hee 3R St avs A
ForTeT : o7 foeeht St sfiforarae
Refics : 30 3t 2009 AL I Ag ey foraqd
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ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS' REPORT DATED 30th APRIL 2009 AS PER SECTION 217(3)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 - EXPLANATION FOR THE QUALIFICATIONS IN THE
AUDITORS' REPORT DATED 30th APRIL 2009

Comment: WNon-ascertainment of effect, if any, of non-confirmation of amounts due from / to other
persons or bodies carrying on reinsurance business.

The balances shown under the head ‘Amount due from’ and ‘Amount due to’ are mostly related to
reinsurance business where the year-end balance confirmation is not normally given by reinsurers.
However, all these accounts are running accounts and as and when the settlements take place, the
balances are suitably adjusted. Necessary steps are being taken to reconcile and settle/adjust these

balances.
For and on behalf of the Board
Place : New Delhi G SRINIVASAN
Date : 30th April 2009 Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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goTses e 3293w Fuet fafdids & smflert &t azn wdhen ufides

o YoTT3CS 3o 525 BUel! ferfics &b 31 AT 2009 A AcTool getol U 8T 3 faeT ol AATH Il ob forg 3faet, Ag der fafde
AT TSR AT, T 3R BifeT TN T 3527 Bt fFaRer bt ST bt o Aeral TRATBR I 3o BH GRI e Tiferd 24 &t
BRI, 3 ! BIARE 3R SR BRI (T At aft) qor 361 Hec BRI bt e der 3fex fdaor Afferd & den arfecw faqeft
vITeTet oot fageft e witeres GRT azem udiféra farawor oft wafda €1

qeTel T, ISR T AR A 3TR gifor AT et JTfAform 1956 Bt aRT 211 F A1y 9idd st faformres iR fdery mfteor
(378 3R €t v) (a1 Pufor & faccter faaror 3R ez wten fedie &t dart) faform 2002 & el & TR doR i st 8 |

3 facctter fdavor et Teetiel 1 GTRICa § | G oI TR1GT & STMER TR 397 it fAaRvlt UR 3uell 7d Uabe BT GARI Qa3 |
R & WT: TP oI TN AToTeh B 3R TR T o Uten [ s 8 | 37 ATeiap! b GRT 05 31ferd 2 fob g el a1 5
TIPR foriieter e forsarget 3 fab face e faarer # Agcaqul dedl &1 STeTd Mbeet o1 gan &l | faccier faaon o e dem Sueeer
Sl o A eleT H SR TN BT TRIGTOT STTEIR TR STTa Bell ST URIGH BT U 31191 & | Teiotie] GRI SRIad ST RiggTodt! et Agcayqof
Tcidott o forerfaor d3et & er-er Aqof feeiter faaror sRgfer @1 feaniaset oft i wen & afmifera 21 & fdeara @ f& gardt
TR 9T FAR A1 BT 3 MR R |

3) e 3 eft e 3tk Foiasor T bt B, St g Faeaw St 3R faeaRT & SR sAT SR uten 3 srRiteret o forg
32 9 377 FAESToTeb T ;

3M)  EHR Ao H Bl G I 318 iz Tl Y Siie et A Heftd gl & fob Jenfores wa 3 arféra cren s 2 ;

3) AR I Hed HrIfeR, &t BRIfer, ofe draie ata 3k fageft toisft S sifd et 3 3fid faaror e gu d den d Rt

S ten & e fE g

%)  HASH BRI, &Rt BrRITeR, ot Brdiie srg 3R fAeeft sraretet dcaseft e gsteres fxad 3 amer srer wraifaerd faaor den
SR R erusm g

3) R UfAGE § onfec fase v dhuett 3 et U, SR T, 1St 3T fot e, Sber et (Snfer 37 SparatTet oe) 3nfe o farctot
ran afge 3R farforl & s & 2

) Pl GRI T B3T3 I UGft, Bt JAfeform 1956 St erT 211 &3 arr (33H) TR AIS B AHe g MR A
faformres 37k fderr wnfereswor (StaT Bustt 3 A= faaror den aam aften ufdaqer) faferemr 2002 grr forerifa o ugfa=
b TR B

3) Wt eI IER & i forgere! & o et Jrfeform &t emT 274(1) (S) R R 8 ;

v)  uett o i faformes ik fawry mfdreor (AT dufort & feclier faror ve crmadterss wfddest &f dardt) fferm 2002
& UTaETsT & TRIR 3o fordel &t Hewiaset fasan 8 ;

¥)  Iuerd cifdsel 3R g (IS .Ut 3R.) TF I afces TRIfE J9 A RYfYA grat (3. w1 3.3R.) BT St Heaide
forgera siwiees GRI sTfoTd s s 8 | forgera siHiee of st ot GTfora fasem 3 b V2 aropTett o foru sIe emmot Jmgfera
2 3z oftar faforammas o fasrr wnfeiaszor den sftan faforamaas ot fderr unfelas<or &t Agafd A st diares Fwen &t sremart
& 3Te[ATeTol # 8 | BHI SiTa 3 oI R forga siATepe b WAToT O 0k JTTenTfed 3 |

AR Ao H 3R G WTH STTefbRI T 5 G2l ST FASEIP0T b SR, 3G Tl UG i sftferli 3R @t 31 e fort o ey ug it
PR GG AT I TPR Bl STeThR] TGTeT b & SR atar arfeiform 1938, e fAformmes 3k fawr urfdieor sifedform 1999 3k
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AUDIT REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of United India Insurance Company Limited as at 31st March 2009,
the Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue accounts, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto, in which are incorporated accounts and returns of
24 Regional Offices, 3 Large Corporate and Broker’s Offices (LCBs) and 361 Divisional Offices audited by other
firms of Chartered Accountants and an Overseas run off operations audited by an Overseas Auditor.

The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Accounts and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn in accordance with
Insurance Act, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002 read with Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's Management. Qur responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We report that :

a) We have obtained all information and explanations, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of audit and found them to be satisfactory;

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books;

¢) Inour opinion, proper returns of Divisional Offices, Regional Offices and LCBs and overseas run off operations,
have been received and these were adequate for the purpose of audit;

d) The Reports of the Auditors on the accounts of Regional Offices, Divisional Offices, LCBs and Overseas Run off
operations and such other particulars and information thereon have been taken into consideration;

e) The Balance Sheet, Revenue Accounts, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement (Receipts and
Payments Account) dealt with by our report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

f)  The accounting policies of the Company are in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in
Sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent applicable and with the accounting
principles as prescribed by the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002;

g) Section 274(1)(g) of Companies Act is not applicable as all Directors are Government nominated Directors;

h) The Company has valued its investments in accordance with the provisions of IRDA (Preparation of Financial
Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002;

i) The actuarial valuation of Claims Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and Claims Incurred But Not Enough
Reported (IBNER) has been duly certified by the appointed actuary. The appointed actuary has certified to the
Company that the assumptions used for such estimate are appropriate and are in accordance with the require-
ment of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) and Actuarial Society of India in concur-
rence with IRDA. We have relied on the appointed actuary's certificate in this regard.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts
read with Significant Accounting Policies and Notes thereon give the information as required by the Insurance
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ot 3feform 1956, % 3idsld sriféra 2 iR fewaoft 1. 22 & are effaT 81 | goreffon BRI @etaTet 3fewr Afaerdt den Frenai 2 | Bt
TR AR B PO BT 991 el farer R Sretepiierd A ASferd 8 | $TRA # AHTGI: ST9oTT StTotdTet! cisl T il b o
foretfcTRad o waer 3 U Fa! Ua forsagt aacicpet TRgd B o |

() g PAGUH 31 AT 2009 BT Bl Pt B 7T ;

(i ISRT RIS ASe A, 31 AT 2009 BT FAH TN 3q AT | Bl ;

(ifi) mer 3R gifor oz & Aaer & 31 AT 2009 I FATH U 8g 19 &7 ; 3R

(iv) e el faamor & Fiag # 31 A/d 2009 1 7T ety av aq TTeIT T a1l @1 |

31! & HTOIT B @ b
() &0l veotie iddeet ot Aflen Bt § der arn 3 fb a1 gcaera: Jic 2Mea & qen ficdla fawor & Ay Bis Agcaye! sia
Tl & |

(i Buet o e faformes 3k fderr mftieor gr1 dsfieor & for forerffed erdf affk foremt @1 areparerer fasen 8 |
(ifi) g quf STeTBRT qT Bl GRT a2 S FACIB0T UF 313A1aGei! b eRIR BUel! fobit o2y b o2rmrft a7 2 |

(iv) el alic 11 H Gorfeft org forder 1 Bl sidba! 3TR e # ST eIt qem Fsfera wferferat 3tk fordert a1 aredfdes fortemr gr
STTTT TATOT-TAT JFeraT 3ol GRaTawll b e GRI, AcATd fsam 2 1

(V) TR STeTBRI e Bl GRT &4 (a2 S TASEIH01 Ua JF¥ITaGaT! ob STl el ot forfert & faet oft afteiafed 1 aeaer
AT T A ST SAfefoRm, 1938 (1938 T 4) B UGNl b faRes SURNST 18] 5T SRIT S | I8 STATENRD! bt fotfERTT b STATeT

3 forder 3 daferd wraemeT & |
Fad . pugzant dt.oa.sht. we susft d TadteR d 3MeiG TUs digredd
v IR, fJegaier Ay 3. d33 e IR Ageys
gefigr AMaR smefiar
(FGIAT. - 7758) (FGITTH. : 28562) (TG AT, : 21695)
TUTeT : T3 facatt

faties : 30 atier 2009
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Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 and the Companies Act, 1956 to the
extent applicable in the manner so required and subject to Note No.22 regarding non-confirmation of the amounts
due from/to other persons/bodies carrying on reinsurance business, the effect of which on the financial statements is
not ascertainable, give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting principles generally accepted in India.

(i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2009;

(i) In case of the Revenue Accounts, of the surplus/ (deficit) for the year ended 31st March 2009;

(iii) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended 31st March 2009; and

(iv) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the receipts and payments for the financial year ended
31st March 2009.

Further, we certify that :

(i) We have reviewed the Management Reports and there is no apparent mistake or material inconsistency
with the financial statements.

(i) The Company has complied with terms and conditions of the registration stipulated by the IRDA.

(iii) To the best of our information and explanations given to us and representations made by the Company,
the Company is not the trustee of any trust.

(iv) We have verified cash and bank balances, investments and securities relating to loans by actual inspection or
by production of certificates and/or other documentary evidences except in the case of investment referred to
in Note No.11.

(v) To the best of our information and explanations given to us and representations made by the Company,
no part of the assets of the Policyholders' funds has been directly or indirectly applied in contravention of the
provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) relating to the application and investments of the
Policyholders' Funds.

For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co. For Essveeyar For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
CA R. Viswanathan CA K. Sekar CA R. Ponnappan
Partner Partner Partner

(Membership No. 7758) (Membership No. 28562) (Membership No. 21695)

Place : New Delhi
Date : 30th April 2009
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31 ard, 2009 @ 7w o & o) gamscs 3R segdu Sudt fufits, 38 & I R, Husht aftform 1956 &t
gRT 619 (4) & Fefler, IRa & foriT® T FEAITRIGS &t fEvaft

3197, 2009 BT FAT I & fordl Femacs 3T Se3w Buett forfiies @1 fieetter fdawor dusft sifeiform 1938 & ey afda dtar
faformres 3tz fdary wnferaon (3mg TR St v) (st Sufert & faedter faaror 3k ez oter foaid &t domdt) faform 2002 3R st
arféiform 1956 @ dga forerffea fcefter fdawor 3ivaen & sroeR duR e s € 3 ustt o aieret a1 G1fied 2 | et Jrfeiform 1956
B ERT 619(2 ) P TE HIRA b forpIcp T Gl CRATRIETS G forgad AAT eI cI AT T16ieb Bl IaATRID ALl SR TG HATBR
TXATS G foTer TR oIz TRIeT Ua ST HToThi ob TR TICH ST IRIEHT & STEMR O, B9et! JHEfoRm 1956 Pt €T 227 Sd8d el
A b o1 B! FoFAGRI B | 3 TRaT TR1GT Hfeiaicet faeties 30 3ieT 2009 # 3t #d Wee B 8 |

51 1 o forpIos T HETCRATIRIGTS b 3R A FoTT3Cs SiedT 523 BUst ferfHes & 31 ATd 2009 P AATH I & fecitey fdazor et
3rfeform 1956 &t &1 619 (3) () & areftet 3Te]qe e oRier 3T | 216 STejgRe eIz uien Alfa e eRer oRi&ep! &b PpreTsial i
for) fefom Tac T 2 faam srm den U6 et Aifaferes cre uterei o Siia v defl BIfH e 3TR B TR AT o ot S TteHT acs
AR | 7 ore e & MR R s ffere fAaRor 1t Sereprt # o1 3rRit 8 form vt Srfeiform 1956 &t 4RI 619(4) & Jreftar
faferes o ol Aftiaget R A1 33 3TRD R PIs [CUIUT 75! Bt 3 |

Pl 9RA & fories 3TR HgT CHATIRIE 3R JoTeb! TP A

N (T 3wrett)
e g TeTeT fr391es, Ao SverT Tter der ydel Faw,
f3sTid 1 04-07-2009 e S A3

48



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED, CHENNAI,
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2009.

The preparation of financial statements of United India Insurance Company Limited for the year ended 31 March
2009 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Insurance Act, 1938 read with
the Insurance Regulatory & Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 and the Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the management of
the company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 are responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under
Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit in accordance with the auditing and assur-
ance standards prescribed by their professional body, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated
to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 30 April 2009.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a supplementary audit under
Section 619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of United India Insurance Company
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2009. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without
access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors
and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit,
nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to
Statutory Auditors’ Report under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(S. RAJANI)
Place : Chennai. Principal Director Commercial Audit and Ex Officio Member,
Date :04-07-2009 Audit Board, Chennai

49



50



31 ard 2009 & 37w af & fod
facdta fadaror 3z aqfaat

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2009
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JoTT3CS S18AT $9Y3o% BUei felfics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
TSIIp0T JTAT: 545 a1 13 1 1 3 1oy sfaiaszor & arizr : 11 7/ 2008

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 11th March 2008

3tfsor AT IeTea W1 31 A 2009 P FATH o & forw
FIRE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2009

Frep3yt T, af aa af
fdazor / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.”000)
afsfa e (=)
Premium earned (Net) 1 4086149 4345566
foraert &t fefht | argremft o= et /afer ()
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 257989 581211
T forem st fafde O ()
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 0 30328
fafomrr & gifer ey
Exchange Loss/Gain 226 1309
AT, ATeTN & fbr=T -Apet
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 472437 422330
o (31) / TOTAL (A) 4816801 5380744
S9rd &1d (I&)
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 2959312 3040035
pafferet
Commission 3 5392 25321
i1 PRITR A Faferd vareter T
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 1385829 1301211
3 / Others
forder J wafda zdf
Expenses relating to Investments 1072 1427
foraer 1 sfifiem or ufyenes
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 22497 21603
1R foraer & Aafdd e wma & sreft swft Arfer
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 8570 4728
3reNe 1 3R Afogaer koMt & form Tmaenst
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts -5532 10695
A T A o ARG AR B SIS 8 T
Provision for diminution in the value of other than
actively traded Equities -2049 4436
P (3m) / TOTAL (B) 4375091 4409456
warete oot/ (gifer) 3 = (31 - am)
Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B) 441710 971288
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faferm=isr | APPROPRIATIONS
IRREMRI F T B Jiala

Transfer to Shareholders’ Account 441710 971288
Harfaufce smférfe o srafia

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

1o A& Bt 3fafid (fdaomeRm)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)
ool (3) / TOTAL (C) 441710 971288

e arfeforemr 1938 St amr 403 (2) F 3 T UAGERT YT 353 @ fb 5ATRY raifeas Setardt 37k faeam & 1R sifeot aftar
PRITR 7, fﬂ%uwmm@&{mﬁ,ﬁ%mmuﬁaaﬁmﬂsﬁaaﬂmwwﬁﬁaﬂ & wg A Pofa: fdssfora i
R E

As required by Section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act, 1938, we hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and
belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred whether directly or indirectly in respect of Fire Insurance
Business have been fully debited in the Fire Insurance Revenue account as expenses.

Fd foreer®d Aser aun Jad! @ A

For and on behalf of the Board

Afta AR figa stt. sftferarrer

TH.TH. PoeRASTo AL TG A Uaed forgdad

S sefareae e G. SRINIVASAN

v.dt. oo Chairman-cum-Managing Director
3T, JTTeAT

fiferes v @M@ w. & g

facdta FemeeR

Sanjeev Kumar Jindal S.K. Ghosh

M.S.Sundara Rajan

Financial Advisor
Abhijit Bandyopadhyay

Directors
A.V. Ratnam A, g&y g
A. Asthana B AR
Milind A Kharat M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary

AR Acea ufddesd & IqAR

Vide our report of date attached
o0 . pugranft et ws st P wdkR $d oG WU et
Felal AATBR FoTa! ATBR Fola! ATBR
For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co. For Essveeyar For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
e IR, RegareE e &. A2 A IR, degs
IR (AGRIAT. 7758) IPfteR (AGTIATA. 28562) IfiGR (AGIATH. 21695)
CA R. Viswanathan CA K. Sekar CA R. Ponnappan
Partner (Membership No. 7758) Partner (Membership No. 28562)  Partner (Membership No. 21695)
718 faeeft | New Delhi
30 3ftlet 2009

30th April 2009
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JeT5CE S15AT 3253 Bel feTics / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
USTaeRur AT 545 ot faf fa 0 35 ey sidflaseor @t arka : 11 71 2008

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 11th March 2008

TG ST IS JAT 31 AT 2009 B IAH T B 1w
MARINE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2009

Frep3yt T, af aa af
fdaor / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.”000)
aifsta s (=)
Premium earned (Net) 1 1862313 1293689
foraert &t felcht | argremft o= et /afer ()
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 104040 216264
T forem swT fafder 9w ()
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 0 12589
fafomrr & gifer [emar
Exchange Loss/Gain -1027 2187
ST, AT T fbIRIT -~
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 190521 157146
o (31) / TOTAL (A) 2155847 1681875
S9rd &1d (Y&)
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 1507107 1239732
pafferet
Commission 3 137131 126867
i1 PRISR A Faferd vareter T
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 561307 539932
31 / Others
forder J wafda T
Expenses relating to Investments 432 531
forder bt sfifdm o2 afvenest
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 9072 8038
1R forder & Aafdd I wma & sreft swft Arfer
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 3456 1759
3feMe 3 37 Afseser sroM & forg vraerer
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts -2231 3980
A Fa A 3 AR AR S 3 g gt
Provision for diminution in the value of other than
actively traded Equities -826 1651
P (3m) / TOTAL (B) 2215448 1922490
vares o/ (gifer) 5 = (3 - am)
Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B) -59601 -240615
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faferm=isr | APPROPRIATIONS
IRREMRI F T B Jiala

Transfer to Shareholders’ Account -59601 -240615
Harfaufce smférfe o srafia

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

1o A& Bt 3fafid (fdaomeRm)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)
e (3) / TOTAL (C) -59601 -240615

e Sifeforem 1938a?rsm402ﬂ(2)assmnm@m_mﬁmmﬁ%%mmmsﬁzﬂawasa@@nu%ﬁ;ﬁm
BRITR #, ATg T AT RIS 79 3, B! o {bu a0 Iusra waier 3rd, Jsft gt o Iora T # 3d w9 # i : fasford e ot
g

As required by Section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act, 1938, we hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and
belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred whether directly or indirectly in respect of Marine
Insurance Business have been fully debited in the Marine Insurance Revenue account as expenses.

Fad foraer® Asa aun Sadt @E A

For and on behalf of the Board

dofta par Riga stt. sftforarrer

TH.TH. PRSI FLIqF Ag udey foraerd

fefera satarearr forgrapsror G. SRINIVASAN

v.dt. oo Chairman-cum-Managing Director
3T, ATATaAT

fiferes v. @wma . &, gy

A wemgeRr

Sanjeev Kumar Jindal S.K. Ghosh

M.S.Sundara Rajan

Financial Advisor
Abhijit Bandyopadhyay

Directors
A.V. Ratnam H. BRI ft
A. Asthana Feit Al
Milind A Kharat M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary

AR Acea ufddesd & IqAR

Vide our report of date attached
o0 . pugranft fLea st ws st Fa wdER $ JTeig TS Qe
Felat ATMPR Folal AHTBR Folat PR
For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co. For Essveeyar For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Hw ar. fyegerere e F. AP e IR, Ggwe
IR (AGRIAT. 7758) IPfteR (AGTIATA. 28562) IfteR (AT . 21695)
CA R. Viswanathan CA K. Sekar CA R. Ponnappan
Partner (Membership No. 7758) Partner (Membership No. 28562)  Partner (Membership No. 21695)
13 facett | New Delhi
30 3t 2009

30th April 2009
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JATECS $18T $2353 Bl feTfcs / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
TSR0l AT : 545 ot fa fa 7 3 ey aidiaseor @t arig : 11 71 2008

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 11th March 2008

fafder e o mar 31 A<t 2009 & FH I B o
MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2009

Frepyt are, Ia v
fdaor / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.”000) (®./Rs.’000)
aifsta s (=)
Premium earned (Net) 1 26042557 21381662
forder ot feicht | argremft o= et /afer (2f&)
Profit/Loss on sale/redemption of Investments (Net) 2046252 5021841
aro forem swrr fafdy 9w (g5)
Sundry Balances written back (Net) 0 170812
SR e, 3
Transfer fees, etc. 7299 6920
faformrr & gfer [emyr
Exchange Loss/Gain -166 -236
TS, AT T fasarIT Wbt
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 3747157 3649061
o (1) / TOTAL (A) 31843099 30230060
39T &1 ()
Claims Incurred (Net) 2 20684097 20783027
prftereT
Commission 3 1851913 1213961
o BRIER A FEfea Tareter Trd
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 4 8366826 7284341
sy / Others
foraer 3 wefea @t
Expenses relating to Investments 8500 12332
foraor &t sfifdem ur uf¥enes
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 178439 186659
F1Ra forder 3 Wafed s wma & et srft Arfer
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 67971 40853
Jrene 1 3R Afeeser sroT & forg Traemst
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts -43880 92409
Al ¥ A 5 ARG AT B ST g TFTe
Provision for diminution in the value of other than
actively traded Equities -16252 38332
Pl (am) / TOTAL (B) 31097614 29651914
varesr @/ (gife) 5 = (31 - am)
Operating Profit / (Loss) C=(A-B) 745485 578146

56



faferm=isr | APPROPRIATIONS
IRREMRI F T B Jiala

Transfer to Shareholders’ Account 745485 578146
Harfaufce smférfe o srafia

Transfer to Catastrophe Reserve

1o A& Bt 3fafid (fdaomeRm)

Transfer to Other Reserves (to be specified)
ool (3) / TOTAL (C) 745485 578146

sfta SrfeforemT 1938 Bt &R 40 3t (2) W 3TRIR 57 TAGGRT HHTIVIA B 6 1 &R AT SHToTeprl 31 fdeamer &b o fafder afterm
BRIER #, Ag TS I TRIE FT A, Fal oft fbw s Iuerd veer Iref w3t fifde i g wd # o o d gofa: fassfora fsar
SRR |

As required by Section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act, 1938, we hereby certify that to the best of our knowledge and
belief, all expenses of management wherever incurred whether directly or indirectly in respect of Miscellaneous
Insurance Business have been fully debited in the Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue account as expenses.

Fad foraer® Asa aun Sadt @E A

For and on behalf of the Board

dofta par Riga stt. sftforarrer

TH.TH. PRSI FLIqF Ag udey foraerd

fefera satarearr forgrapsror G. SRINIVASAN

v.dt. oo Chairman-cum-Managing Director
3T, ATATaAT

fiferes v. @wma . &, gy

A wemgeRr

Sanjeev Kumar Jindal S.K. Ghosh

M.S.Sundara Rajan

Financial Advisor
Abhijit Bandyopadhyay

Directors
A.V. Ratnam H. BRI ft
A. Asthana Feit Al
Milind A Kharat M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary

AR Acea ufddesd & IqAR

Vide our report of date attached
o0 . pugranft fLea st ws st Fa wdER $ JTeig TS Qe
Felat ATMPR Folal AHTBR Folat PR
For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co. For Essveeyar For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Hw ar. fyegerere e F. AP e IR, Ggwe
IR (AGRIAT. 7758) IPfteR (AGTIATA. 28562) IfteR (AT . 21695)
CA R. Viswanathan CA K. Sekar CA R. Ponnappan
Partner (Membership No. 7758) Partner (Membership No. 28562)  Partner (Membership No. 21695)
13 facett | New Delhi
30 3t 2009

30th April 2009
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JoTI5CS 3T 59353 el for#cs / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
USBR0T IJTAT: 545 ot 3 13 9 & ey sfefieeor 3t ariy : 1171 2008

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 11th March 2008

Y 371 B1foT TMAT 31 A 2009 B FATH a¥ & forw
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2009

Frep3yt T, I aa af
fdaur / Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.”000)
yarerst os | (gifer )
OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)
3tfser e
Fire Insurance 441710 971288
TG et
Marine Insurance -59601 -240615
fafder offam
Miscellaneous Insurance 745485 578146
forder 3 3 /| INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS
SIS, AT g fBIRm - FbeT
Interest, Dividend & Rent — Gross 2620198 2319213
forder &t faicht u= ey
Profit on sale of investments 1430841 3191766
ety forder & feiht ur gifor
Less : Loss on sale of investments 0 -64
3o 3T [ OTHER INCOME
ufrdfeerl o fadt or @ | gifet e arer oy
Profit/Loss on sale of assets and other incomes -13324 -2810
33 (31) / TOTAL (A) 5165309 6816924
YIgaTe (BT F JA™EAT)
PROVISIONS (Other than taxation)
fde WY A o TR AT B AT 6q
For diminution in the value of other than actively traded Equities -11364 24363
feesy sl 2q | For doubtful debts -30683 58732
3 ¥d / OTHER EXPENSES
3R i FRIER A Fefed = d
Expenses other than those related to Insurance Business 5944 7838
Fee T A STCAT IRAT 3r2e 3 SROT
Bad Debts written off
forder difdem wr afienest
Amortisation of Premium on Investments 124773 118634
B foraer 3 Aafera g Tma & reft srft wf3r
Amount written off in respect of depreciated investments 47529 25964
Pl (am) / TOTAL (B) 136199 235531
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R F yd @ (3) = (3 - am)
Profit Before Tax (C) = (A - B) 5029110 6581393
& & ford a1aermt | Provision for Taxation 450500 604500
31 St A Faferd BT | Taxation relating to earlier years -181919 -361551
facifad o2 FARNSST | Deferred Tax Adjustment 0 22200
TS 916 @ (3 ) [ Profit After Tax (D) 4760529 6316244
faforiisist /| APPROPRIATIONS
TRdTfad 3ifest memer | Proposed final dividend 960000 1263250
omereT fdaRor &2 / Dividend distribution tax 163034 214689
AT JRf&rcr @bt 3iafia | Transferred to General Reserve 3637495 4838305
el I ! 3FaRd 2
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet
fa SRR A A AR 7 I (T )
Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs.) 31.74 41.92
Fad fordere Asa ag Iadt aE A
For and on behalf of the Board
Adsfta par Riger Sft. sftforarrer
Q. YGRSl eI Ag USed forgord
Ffafera Seftareara foreraserT G. SRINIVASAN
gdt. ToaH Chairman-cum-Managing Director
3. 3TIYTeIT
fifereg v Fwma ™. 3. gy
- - (- ;
Sanjeev Kumar Jindal S.K. Ghosh
M.S_._sundara Rajan Financial Advisor
Abhijit Bandyopadhyay Directors
A.V. Ratnam . gau el
A. Asthana et Al

Milind A Kharat

Vide our report of date attached

AR Aeea ufdded & IGAR

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary

Fd . gt dtoa st we Sustt
Tl ABR

For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.
Chartered Accountants

A IR, fJegerer

R (AT A. 7758)
CA R. Viswanathan
Partner (Membership No. 7758)

13 fecett | New Delhi
30 38T 2009
30th April 2009

Fd THIRIR

Folel ABBR

For Essveeyar
Chartered Accountants

de . AT

IR (FGIATH. 28562)
CA K. Sekar
Partner (Membership No. 28562)

Fd JMIG YOS WHe
JoTg! ATTPR

For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants

Aw IR NgTus

eflar (FGTIaT . 21695)

CA R. Ponnappan

Partner (Membership No. 21695)
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JFTECS 58T $2353 Bl feTfcs / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
TSR0l AT : 545 ot fa fa 7 3 ey aidtaseor @t arig : 11 71 2008

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 11th March 2008

31 AT 2009 & fael TR BT qetel

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2009

fdazor / Particulars

It
Schedule

are,
Current Year
(®./Rs.”000)

Iad a

Previous Year
(®./Rs.’000)

forférRn &1 Ja
SOURCES OF FUNDS

Q1R goft

SHARE CAPITAL

1500000

1500000

IRffaat 3tk arfdoy
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

34635906

30905886

e Ao afeader
FAIR VALUE CHANGE ACCOUNT

18608227

50374277

SROT
BORROWINGS

a1/ TOTAL

54744133

82780163

forfern &1 Iu=itar
APPLICATION OF FUNDS

forger
INVESTMENTS

96792053

124036309

SROT
LOANS

5041419

5607941

ol afrrafeat
FIXED ASSETS

10

1239639

823555

facifea s afwmrafea
DEFERRED TAX ASSET

are], afrafcat
CURRENT ASSETS

o6G 3R 6 I
CASH AND BANK BALANCES

11

6182506

7056544

3rf3m 3k 3o ufwrrafeet
ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS

12

20435242

15263775

34 $A (3)
SUB TOTAL (A)

26617748

22320319
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a_l_q\ N 12
CURRENT LIABILITIES 13 51338165 49887864
urgers [ PROVISIONS 14 23608561 20120097
39 P (3M) / SUB TOTAL (B) 74946726 70007961
& dIe], uRmafcaat (3) = (F-3m)
NET CURRENT ASSETS (C)=(A-B) -48328978 -47687642
fafde ot
(fSreTant e Tma & T8l STeT 311 211 AT a7 fdsar 1)
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(to the extent not written off or adjusted) 15 0 0
e 3R BIfel A A oA AW
DEBIT BALANCE IN PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
P [ TOTAL 54744133 82780163
Fad fordere Asa ag Iadt aE A
For and on behalf of the Board
Adsfta par Riger Sft. sftforarrer
Q. YGRSl eI Ag USed forgord
Ffafera Seftareara foreraserT G. SRINIVASAN
gdt. ToaH Chairman-cum-Managing Director
3T, JATYTeT
fiferes v 3 . . ;Y
facciter AeedR
Sanjeev Kumar Jindal S.K. Ghosh
M.S_._sundara Rajan Financial Advisor
Abhijit Bandyopadhyay Directors
A.V. Ratnam . gau el
A. Asthana et Al

Milind A Kharat

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary

AR Acwdd Uferdea & AR

Vide our report of date attached

Fd . gt dtoa st we Sustt
Tl ABR

For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.
Chartered Accountants

A IR, fJegerer

R (AT A. 7758)
CA R. Viswanathan
Partner (Membership No. 7758)

13 fecett | New Delhi
30 38T 2009
30th April 2009

Fd THIRIR

Folel ABBR

For Essveeyar
Chartered Accountants

de . AT

IR (FGIATH. 28562)
CA K. Sekar
Partner (Membership No. 28562)

Fd JMIG YOS WHe
JoTg! ATTPR

For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants

e IR, dFTe

MR (FGTIATH. 21695)
CA R. Ponnappan
Partner (Membership No. 21695)
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3Tl qIam /| CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

®. 4. ar a¥ / Current Year | a1d @ / Previous Year
SI. No. fdazur / Particulars (®./Rs.’000) (®./Rs.’000)

1 3ifres = # gepan forder

Partly Paid-up Investments 0 512
2 aTferft & dgd g/ fotes Ut hoT o7¢t AToTclt

Claims other than against policies,

not acknowledged as debts by the Company 786223 712788
3 IV ST Srfiaeeret (2R 37 o1 Wl & Ael 7)

Underwriting commitments outstanding

(in respect of Shares and Securities) e / NIL e / NIL
4 BT GRT AT 3BT AR A Gl 378 syt

Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company e / NIL e / NIL
5 fdararag denforss Ao | QAR foraasT TaeTst

ERACEIERI

Statutory demands / liabilities in dispute,

not provided for 1364115 1109173
6 QoTelHAT GAT3N & for STTaens o1g! fdsar s 3

Reinsurance obligations to the extent

not provided for in accounts g/ NIL g/ NIL
7 et bt 3TR A STRY AT I

Letters of credit given on behalf of the Company 3147 3352

Pcl | Total 2153485 1825825

et o & affifer aeRr

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ft - 1 - Jifefa siffem (g&) /| SCHEDULE - 1 - PREMIUM EARNED (NET)

(®./Rs.'000)

fdaor / Particulars

Jfss / Fire Jeft / Marine fafder / Misc. 3 / Total

g ay | saaf | agad | s@ad | angad
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current
Year Year Year Year Year

Jaqd | agad | saad
Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year

Ty RIgR F ifdTm

Premium from Direct business written

5727935 5242981 | 3369293 | 3008348 | 33680515

29144240 | 42777743 | 37395569

S8 : wfpa gadfar w shfiem

Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 531906 471899 23381 155416 | 4104133 3036349 4659420 | 3663664
e« i gerdtar w e

Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 2073919 1689687 1471134 1478272 | 8787981 9084680 | 12333034 | 12252639
g% Mfiem

Net Premium 4185922 | 4025193 | 1921540 | 1685492 | 28996667 | 23095909 | 35104129 | 28806594
e SR & ford forfer & wftadsr 3q T

Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks|  (99773) 320373 (59227) | (391803) | (2954110) | (1714247) | (3113110) | (1785677)
ga afdfa difiew (3&)

Total Premium Earned (Net) 4086149 | 4345566 | 1862313 | 1293689 | 26042557 | 21381662 | 31991019 | 27020917
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aﬁyﬁﬁ - 2 - 399Id & (g%) [ SCHEDULE - 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED (NET) (3./Rs.'000)
Jifsst / Fire gt / Marine fafder / Misc. Fa / Total
: A ad | JAqY¥ | Ay | I Y | AL AV | JAIY | AL AW | oF I
foeror / Particulars Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
1 f6d 7@ g1@ / CLAIMS PAID
W&T&T@Eﬂ?/ Direct Business 3252987 3150865 1881418 1611706 | 27065123 | 24396954 | 32199528 | 29159525
SIS : Tipa goretar / Add: Reinsurance accepted | 208978 | 262936 | 106683 65631 | 463649 | 133932 | 779310 | 462499
EeTE ¢ 3ifda goale | Less @ Reinsurance ceded 1220654 | 1523740 | 553750 | 542379 | 5554529 | 4986374 | 7328933 | 7052493
a1 {52 a3 9% @@ / Net Claims paid 2241311 | 1890061 | 1434351 | 1134958 | 21974243 | 19544512 | 25649905 | 22569531
S : ad & I W o G -
Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the year-Direct | 6523900 6261645 | 4436211 | 3170597 | 39789743 | 43277548 | 50749854 | 52709790
S8 : ay &t wife W e G -weiea gestal
Add:Claims Qutstanding at the end of the year-RI Accepted 747772 603186 364355 366073 | 6005163 2367840 7117290 | 3337099
gerd : af $t Il | sR g -aifda gertar
Less:Claims outstanding at the end of the year-RI Ceded | 2782986 3094146 | 3314561 | 2123421 | 12244286 | 10804622 | 18341833 | 16022189
S8 ad Bt Il w serE 4%
Add: Claims Qutstanding at the end of the Year-Net | 4488686 | 3770685 | 1486005 | 1413249 | 33550620 | 34840766 | 39525311 | 40024700
WS ¥ & FRH A THET T~ HeIG
Add: Qutstanding claims at the
beginning of the year - Direct 6261645 5461661 3170597 2323297 | 43277549 | 42688471 | 52709791 | 50473429
SISy & IRY A gew g - wWipd gedia
Add: Claims outstanding at the
beginning of the year - RT Accepted 603186 596327 366073 377370 | 2367840 729344 3337099 | 1703041
gerd : gy & IR A IR g - A gertan
Less: Claims outstanding at the
beginning of the year - RI Ceded 3094146 3437277 2123421 1392192 | 10804623 9815564 | 16022190 | 14645033
gerd - a¥ & IRH F BT I YqF
Less: Claims outstanding at the
beginning of the year - Net 3770685 | 2620711 | 1413249 | 1308475 | 34840766 | 33602251 | 40024700 | 37531437
JYerd T (=) | Claims Incurred (Net) 2959312 | 3040035 | 1507107 | 1239732 | 20684097 | 20783027 | 25150516 | 25062794
FpRyt - 3 - Pt (Y&) [ SCHEDULE - 3 - COMMISSION (NET) (3./Rs.'000)
Jfswr/ | Fire gt / [Marine fafder / Misc. $d /| Total
fd@Rr / Particulars gy | A |G ad | day |G ay | Jdad | S ad | oq oy
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
aet foar s saftes / COMMISSION PAID
ucgel / Direct 335023 340481 319470 267734 2615330 2225872 3269823 2834087
P (3) / TOTAL (A) 335023 340481 319470 267734 | 2615330 | 2225872 | 3269823 | 2834087
S : wlpa gadt R wtee
Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 76458 84083 2579 33524 148514 67129 227551 184736
g : i gerata w et
Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 406089 399243 184918 174391 911931 1079041 1502938 | 1652675
96 oAtee / Net Commission 5392 25321 137131 126867 | 1851913 | 1213961 | 1994436 | 1366148
aie : afe I3 e | Softerst & A wipa Yertar a1 Jifdfa qerdlan anesl & Wy AfEfr HIE 8 |
Note: The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.
TGN 9T SR B o0 Suerd I (Fdel) &7 fdawor /| Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.
Q@?d / Agents 203231 210828 151256 123731 1832490 1587107 2186977 1921666
@t [ Brokers 33739 36662 165201 141191 525573 413905 724513 591758
forrflar woisddt / Corporate Agency 95355 91698 2978 2680 | 242295 | 212894 | 340628 | 307272
w / Referral 2698 1293 35 132 14972 11966 17705 13391
o (am) / TOTAL (B) 335023 340481 319470 267734 | 2615330 | 2225872 | 3269823 | 2834087
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IRyt - 4 - ot FRIGR F A&l yaTee I

SCHEDULE - 4 - OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS (3./Rs.'000)
Jifssr / Fire et / Marine ffder / Misc. $d / Total
fdaor / Particulars e ad | gdad | Tgal | sdad | aejed | ddad | de(ad | saad
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

BTN @1 ade 3R seaw fRa e
Employees' remuneration and Welfare benefits 1081301 1010767 439278 419550 | 6524813 | 5692774 8045392| 7123091

I, afega 3R A anee B

Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 45216 39608 18369 16441 272845 223080 336430 279129
wfsigror Tl

Training Expenses 2030 2714 825 1126 12248 15284 15103 19124
fowmar, R 3l 32

Rents, rates & taxes 38413 39268 15605 16299 231794 221160 285812 276727
HAIFAT

Repairs 14119 11710 5736 4861 85199 65951 105054 82522
A5 313 e At

Printing and Stationery 17934 17568 7286 7292 108220 98944 133440 123804
AR

Communication 23006 24006 9346 9965 138822 135207 171174 169178
fafer oty soaaRRie e

Legal and Professional charges 2691 7756 1093 3220 16237 43685 20021 54661

awn e 5 ged, I e

Auditors' fees, expenses etc

F) St & w9 3
a) as Auditor 2583 2191 1050 909 15589 12338 19222| 15438

3M) AMEBR & Y A a1 33 oAt 3RpRa A

b) as advisor or in any other capacity, in respect of

1. @I Asfid ama

Taxation matters

2. dftar A

Insurance matters

3. Gaee A qn
Management services; and

3) Iy o i

c) Any other capacity 187 135 76 56 1129 763 1392 954
fasmaet 3tz Sfet T

Advertisement and publicity 16069 16036 6528 6656 96961 90319 119558 113011
STt 3z § waR

Interest and Bank Charges 5274 6299 2142 2615 31823 35478 39239 44392
EREE

Depreciation 37726 43099 15326 17889 227649 242738 280701 303726
fiffam Tmd @ Aar B

Service Tax on Premium A/c (8) 473 (3) 196 (50) 2661 (61) 3330
i)

Others 99288 79581 38650 32857 603547 403959 741485 516397
g

Total 1385829 | 1301211 561307 539932 | 8366826 7284341 | 10313962 9125484
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a@:;:‘l -5- %ﬁa:u:\sﬂ/ SCHEDULE - 5 - SHARE CAPITAL (3./Rs.'000)
fa@zor / Particulars arg a9 / Current Year(3/d @ / Previous Year
aftpa st
Authorised Capital
200000000 AR IR YA F. 10/- BT
200000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2000000 2000000
fffi ot
Issued Capital
150000000 AT R - T3S B. 10/- B (IR sfiferm zmar otk amey amfefd & geftezor
F YT 53 I 14,63,74,857 AHRIY IR GG B.10/- BT qoRT IR FA AfFHfera £ )
150000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each (includes 14,63,74,857 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
paid as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General Reserve and Share Premium Account) 1500000 1500000
Ffdgea st
Subscribed Capital
150000000 AT R - T3S B. 10/- B (IR sfiferm zmar otk amey amfefd & geftezor
F YT 53 T 14,63,74,857 Foy IR T FfFfea £ )
150000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (includes 14,63,74,857 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
paid as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General Reserve and Share Premium Account) 1500000 1500000
At gt
Called up Capital
150000000 AT AR TS B.10/- BT (AR sfifezm Fmar oz amres arfarfe & gefteor
F YT B3 T 14,63,74,857 Foy IR T AfFfea £ )
150000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (includes 14,63,74,857 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
paid as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General Reserve and Share Premium Account) 1500000 1500000
gerd : 3vgcd A
Less : Calls unpaid
SIS : HTEd A AR (A Hacd A )
Add : Equity Shares forfeited (Amount originally paid up)
gl ¢ W ArY A ORR) gt I
Less : Par Value of Equity Shares bought back
Less : Preliminary Expenses
geTd : 7 A diAreret a1 IRR & ieraTe R Bl AT Geflet SIS M 3
Less : Expenses including commission or brokerage on Underwriting or subscription of Shares
P | Total 1500000 1500000

Ft - 5 3 - IRRERY &1 yfowre | SCHEDULE - 5 A -
(seieret grr e safor) [ (As certified by the Management)

PATTERN OF SHARE HOLDING

arg a9 / Current Year a1d ¥ / Previous Year
RS | Shareholder AT Ft Fnferaca % A $it anfiraca %
AETT % of Holding Tl % of Holding
7iaef® / Promoters No. of Shares No. of Shares
aredta
Indian
IRA IRBR
Government of India 149999970 ] 149999970 ]
YA FWOR & AAIGd TGwT } 100 j 100
Nominees of Govt. of India 30 30
P [ Total 150000000 100 150000000 100
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Pt - 6 - IRf&ft qar Jféy /| SCHEDULE - 6 - RESERVES & SURPLUS

(®./Rs.'000)

fdawor / Particulars

arc] af / Current Year

31d ad / Previous Year

dsft amféfa

Capital Reserve 13589 13589

dsft afeenes amRféfd

Capital Redemption Reserve

Ao s

Share Premium

AT JFRIGHTT

General Reserve 30934666 26096361

NS oy 3 Eifer T A safa

Add : Transfer from Profit & Loss Account 3637495 4838305
34572161 30934666

wgifdufea amférfer / Catastrophe Reserve

35y Irfgfet - forder smRféfa

Other Reserves - Investment Reserve 8628 8628

et qgr WM ot - af & s A

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve- Opening (50997) (19465)

af & GRIet WS / Additions during the year 92525 (31532)

af & 3id # / Closing Balance 41528 (50997)

oy 3t gifer T & AW ay

Balance of Profit in Profit & Loss Account

P | Total 34635906 30905886

gt - 7 - 3uR | SCHEDULE - 7 - BORROWINGS (./Rs.'000)

fdawor / Particulars

arg a / Current Year

3d @ / Previous Year

RO 93 | §1US

Debentures / Bonds 0 0

5

Banks 0 0

focdfta gz

Financial Institutions 0 0

59 (faromaam)

Others (to be specified) 0 0

P | Total qea | NIL e | NIL
JofRt - 8 - ferder /| SCHEDULE - 8 - INVESTMENTS (3./Rs./000)

fdawor / Particulars

arg a / Current Year

3d @ / Previous Year

faga
INVESTMENTS
deerefa foda

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
et sfaqfral o et weag aws A wwerdt gust st
afier 8 (3. 8000 Afeser aram aram)

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 25525209 26312745
(Rs. 8000 considered doubtful)

e Foaifea  wfasfeat

Other Approved Securities 10475 10475
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fdawor / Particulars

are, 9

Current Year

a1d o

Previous Year

g=g fada
Other Investments

(@) 2RR | Shares

(aa) A | Equity 37746829 71336312

(bb)  3ife/ATE/ Preference 246306 246202
(b) ¥gg3fcT BUS | Mutual Funds
(¢) gcIa G | Derivative Instruments
(d) SRUTTHT G §198 | Debentures and Bonds 8217360 6280534
(€) 3% TR | Other Securities
(f) forafa dustt | Subsidiaries 762 762
(9) forder afigufcem - F9@T | Investment Properties - Real Estates

46211257 77863810

R AL AT &F 3 ford2T (3. 1995 Afeaer A7 a12M)
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector (Rs. 1995 considered doubtful) 15309738 6878474
3R arptfea forder (. 407240 3Afesy AT SRIT)
Other than Approved Investments (Rs. 407240 considered doubtful) 4468399 9222506
3Y ®o / SUB TOTAL 91525078 120288010
JeusTeltar  fody
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
Bt wfyfaat i avertt goangm s fod awert gust st wfdw @
Government Securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 1773064 1484195
g7 gaAifea  wfasfeat
Other Approved Securities - -
57 fody
Other Investments
(@ 2R/ Shares

(aa) A | Equity 0 0

(bb) ST/ Preference
(b) #Ig3ieT BUS | Mutual Funds
(© Jua GG | Derivative Instruments
(d) SRUTTHT G §198 | Debentures and Bonds 1054400 445176
(&) 31 HfasfoRr - aTfvsa SWIATA | Other Securities - Commercial Papers
(¢ forifd &ft | Subsidiaries
(9) forder ufieufeaat - Auer | Investment Properties - Real Estates

1054400 445176

R AT AWTE & # forder | Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector 1289250 918818
3R JeAifea forder | Other than Approved Investments 1150261 900110
3Y $o/ SUB TOTAL 5266975 3748299
@ [ TOTAL 96792053 124036309
aie / NOTE :
31 sifcba wmmer wfesferR @ gcuw GaEs 8q el @1 WUl ferder
Aggregate amount of Company's Investment other than
listed equity securities and derivative instruments
=1ar eI | Book Value 50094939 47924974
S9R AT [ Market Value 51164881 47585084
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Fdt - 9 - o1 | SCHEDULE - 9 - LOANS

(®./Rs.'000)

fdawor / Particulars

are] @ / Current Year,

31d ad / Previous Year

U [ LOANS

ufasfd & anar w3 asffezor | SECURITYWISE CLASSIFICATION

afasfar | Secured

(31) WUl & dot W
(@  On mortgage of Property

(F131) 9Ra & (3. 306371 Aldsy AT =T
(@a)  In India (Rs. 306371 considered doubtful)

551100

580370

(3131T) 9T BT
(bb)  Outside India

(31) o, 9IS, WER St wffeRi 3

(b)  On Shares, Bonds, Govt. Securities

(3) 3T (FPR G TcAYd )
(c)  On Others (Govt. Guaranteed Loans)

3794110

4053520

Jufaya (3. 92717 Afesy @mam s )
Unsecured (Rs. 92717 considered doubtful)

696209

974051

T | TOTAL

5041419

5607941

Fusal & AaR W IoHI0 | BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION

() BTG T TST ISR
(@  Central and State Governments

1915568

2080576

(a11) § der faedtar Az

(b)  Banks and Financial Institutions

75000

75000

(3) foifa susft

(c)  Subsidiaries

(3) st Sume
(d)  Industrial Undertakings

966976

1108421

(3) 9 - g5 B WU
(e)  Others - Loans to HUDCO

205333

371000

() T - SHIR ATF HO
(f)  Others - Employees Housing Loan

1878542

1972944

T | TOTAL

5041419

5607941

fosurgsr & amaR wR gaffe | PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(31) #Af®d R
(@  Loans classified as standard

(313)  sma#
(@)  In India

4251896

4721872

(3131T) 9RT BT
(bb)  Outside India

(3m)  wraeet e 3R forvarger T

(b)  Non-performing loans less provisions

(313)  HyRa#
(aa) In India

104999

159390

(3137 A AT
(bb)  Outside India

U1aemel | Provisions

684524

726679

T | TOTAL

5041419

5607941

ufyugaar & mgR W affeI | MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION

(1) srcusmTeltal
(@  Short Term

43804

65338

(a1) Steerefta
(b)  Long Term

4997615

5542603

T | TOTAL

5041419

5607941
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Ft - 10 - st afeafeaat /| SCHEDULE - 10 - FIXED ASSETS (3./Rs.000)
@ | wed seme / COST / GROSS 7eIer / DEPRECIATION 9% &6 / NET BLOCK
BLUCK ﬁ'ﬁ tﬁ/ .
fda=ur / Particulars g 7| HE | wE )| Lo o ad aw|ad & R ﬁmmﬁ?ﬂf*aﬁ aq af
) Fam Faww ) Upto last | For the To date R Previous
Opening o - Closing year year On sales/ As at Year
Additions/ | Deductions/ adjustments ;
Transfers——Transfers year-end
Jsfdet / Gooduwill
g / Intangibles
Fufcg-zarfies
Land-Freehold 3694 0 0 3694 0 0 0 0 3694 3694
qee &t Fufey
Land-Leasehold 308 2334 0 2642 212 367 0 579 2063 9%
= e
Leasehold Properties 114415 0 0 114415 43053 2082 0 45135 69280 71362
93 / Building 553272 446 0 553718 312357 14178 0 326535 227183 240915
AN & Foor ArFAt
Furniture & Fittings 237401 9391 1617 245175 205228 8134 1534 211828 33347 32173
3@ ST S
Information Technology
Equipment 1628830 214419 84427 1758822 1433604 170229 51145 1552688 206134 195226
argat / Vehicles 323053 99214 111492 310775 168832 58067 91704 135195 175580 154221
BRI JTTHIN
Office Equipment 86207 4262 2022 88447 64283 4031 1522 66792 21655 21924
Fg-faga swEIm
Others - Electrical
Equipments 302331 48326 8903 341754 228718 19252 9002 238968 102786 73613
- ey ufrdaferRt
- Other Assets 101607 3174 847 103934 74991 4361 753 78599 25335 26616
g / Total 3351118 381566 209308 | 3523376 | 2531278 280701 155660 | 2656319 867057 819840
are], BRI
Work-in-Progress 3715 372582 3715 372582 0 0 0 0 372582 3715
o dr / Grand Total | 3354833 754148 213023 | 3895958 | 2531278 280701 155660 | 2656319 | 1239639 823555
sday / Previous Year 3268335 634097 547601 3354833 2284273 303726 56722 2531278 823555 984062
aﬂlﬁ -11 - WQE%@N/ SCHEDULE - 11 - CASH AND BANK BALANCES (+./Rs.'000)
fdaRur / Particulars arg af / Current Yearaid ¥ / Previous Year
e (UP, e 3R Fwa B fdm®m) / Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps) 734009 887216
d 99 / Bank Balances
ST =T / Deposits Accounts
JcudmTetsl (12 et & 3@ 3) | Short-term (due within 12 months) 3191145 3660046
31 / Others
ﬂ'l?j\@'lﬁ/ Current Accounts 1676917 1395445
3% - AR QN'UITQV / Others - Remittance in transit 460468 594064
3w A 3k w1 smoarent 7l / Money at Call and Short Notice
ot & amer / With Banks
3 AT B W/ With other Institutions 119967 519773
P | Total 6182506 7056544
SHiEd 2 3 3 7 3R AP ol & Wy Ay A 3
Balances with non-scheduled banks included in 2 and 3 above 9308 26883
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gt - 12 - 3R R e afemafert
SCHEDULE - 12 - ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS

(®./Rs.'000)

fdaor / Particulars

arg af / Current Yea

s1d 9 / Previous Year

3™ / ADVANCES

et Buferii & urr STRfSTY S

Reserve Deposits with ceding companies 7524748 4027241

forder & ford 3mger afer / Application money for investments 355747

gd 3Gt / Prepayments 45597 44003

I BT garaet IR W R BT IR R (B S o1 g wraeer)

Advance tax paid and Taxes deducted at Source (Net of provision for taxation) 827772 1725831

357 / Others

it 3ifdm &R o / Staff Advances and Loans 229162 245166

ool () / TOTAL (A) 8627279 6397988

I aferafcat / OTHER ASSETS

ferder 3 IUIfSfa 3 / Income accrued on investments 1839712 1736746

gorn sfiffem (3. 228 Afeser AT ST) / Outstanding Premiums (Rs.228 considered doubtful) 157904 262065

Sifadiait o AW (T, 581 Afese A& IRAT) / Agents' Balances (Rs. 581 considered doubtful) 1322 1242

gadfaraniat afea € va gerdiar SRR sward gea Sufert 3y AfRt 5692308 4087313

(3. 735317 Wfeay ae sR)

Due from other entities carrying on insurance business including reinsurers

(Rs.735317 considered doubtful)

it frord §o & o s (s sifaform 1938 &t amr 7 & sidefd)

Deposit with Reserve Bank of India (Pursuant to Section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938) 127043 120010

3o / Others

ST, 3w 3R 3 A (3. 26223 AdsY HIel IRA)

Deposits, Advances & Other Accounts (Rs. 26223 considered doubtful) 3989611 2658089

FR BRI RIS (9) / Inter Office Adjustments (Net) 63 322

P (3m) / TOTAL (B) 11807963 8865787

P (3 + 3M) [ TOTAL (A + B) 20435242 15263775
Fpgdt - 13 - 1], daa® [ SCHEDULE - 13 - CURRENT LIABILITIES (®./Rs.000)

fdaor / Particulars

arg a9 / Current Year

s1d 9 / Previous Year

Jfdfesafat & 9/ Agents' Balances 459239 379725
3159 AT Suforit @ 3 AT / Balances due to other insurance companies 2769610 1534880
aifda Cﬁﬁ‘h‘[ o3 ST A / Deposits held on re-insurance ceded 74013 31872
3w o sffiem | Premiums received in advance 575136 593613
ifafernfora sfiffem / Unallocated Premium

fafdy @/@R / Sundry Creditors 7934462 7322680
IGRIER /ﬁ!’d% Sufer B @& / Due to subsidiaries / holding companies

geRT ad / Claims Outstanding 39525311 40024700
SifgiepriRn | fordert @ &7 / Due to Officers/Directors

353 / Others

9qd SeRenfi St foifer / Former Share Holders Fund 394 394
o PRI WIS (& ) / Inter Office Adjustments (Net)

o [ TOTAL 51338165 49887864
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Ft - 14 - w@ge | SCHEDULE - 14 - PROVISIONS

(®./Rs.'000)

fdaor / Particulars

are] g / Current Yea

s1d 9 / Previous Year

A S & o anfefy

Reserve for Unexpired Risk 17713018 14599908
TR 3 (IeT B3 o J0 2 3R Ad R B I FT B Bk S gea)
For taxation (less advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source)
ERGIECEACIEIRS
For proposed dividends 960000 1263250
GIEIEIRE o S eR-rs
For dividend distribution tax 163034 214689
I 79 A o T FEAA S FITIS 3 WIGE
Provision for diminution in value of other than actively traded Equities 109209 139701
JIBIY BT ABABIN 3]
For Leave Encashment 1498900 1217600
s g e & forg wmagra
Provision for Employee Short term benefits 67500 80000
dae SeT 3q
For Wage Arrears 967800 406800
o, forder 3t g5 afwmafer g
For Loans, Investments and Other Assets 2129100 2198149
oo [ TOTAL 23608561 20120097
Fpet - 15 - ffda =<
(et s @ & «1gt s1em s o FwRNfoa =gt fban sw=m)
SCHEDULE -15- MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(To the extent not written off or adjusted) (3./Rs.'000)

fdaor / Particulars

arg a9 / Current Yea

3/d ad / Previous Year

PR T S TR A & Bt Rl g

Discount allowed in issue of shares/debentures 9o / NIL o / NIL
o9 ( fREMeRR ) | Others (to be specified) e / NIL e / NIL
o [ TOTAL e / NIL e / NIL
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gaTEes 3 §eg3w puet fufies
Tollap0T JTAT: 545 ot fa {3 o &b 197 ofdiepor @t ariz: 11 A 2008
31 71 2009 &I FATH TN & for AgaR fsrmeiet aid

afser / Fire
faazor / Particulars e a1
Current Year Previous Year

Jffa sfifdm / PREMIUM EARNED
TcIe BRITR A MEIE / Premium from Direct business written 5727935 5242981
SIS : ¥diepd gareffar R sHffm / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 531906 471899
e : sﬂagaa?mquﬂﬁm/ Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 2073919 1689687
& Hifrd / Net Premium 4185922 4025193
sramE SRt & ford forfd A ufiadler 8 F@RISRT / Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks|  (99773) 320373
fiffem & oot (IS B8 &) / Premium Deficiency (if any)
Ffa sifiem (9%) / PREMIUM EARNED (NET) 4086149 4345566
399rd G4/ CLAIMS INCURRED
gca 3rat f2 s &1 / Direct Claims paid 3252987 3150865
Gﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁw / Add: Reinsurance accepted 208978 262936
ﬂﬂﬁ:&ﬁﬁgﬂ@%/mss: Reinsurance ceded 1220654 1523740
Fa1 f53 7@ 9% @13 / Net Claims paid 2241311 1890061
NS : aY &t FAIME TR FBRIT G/@ - TedeT / Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year - Direct 6523900 6261645
S : Y St e R TBRI @1 - g ForeitA / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the year - RI Accepted| 747772 603186
e : gy &t JATY TR GBI Ga- 3Tfffagaa°fm/ Less: Claims outstanding at the end of the year - RI Ceded| 2782986 3094146
SIS : g &t JIME R FPRT - Y& / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the Year - Net 4488686 3770685
SIS ay & 3R A gBRIT G- TeI& / Add: Outstanding claims at the beginning of the year - Direct 6261645 5461661
SIS - I RN H TBRIT G- Fﬂ%gﬂﬂm/Add: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - RI Accepted 603186 596327
eT : 9 & 3R H SHR G - 3 oI/ Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - RI Ceded| 3094146 3437277
gers : oY & IRY # gPRI T 9 / Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - Net 3770685 2620711
3uard &1d (&) / Claims Incurred (Net) 2959312 3040035
oAterst / COMMISSION
UcI&l / Direct 335023 340481
P (3) / TOTAL (A) 335023 340481
1S : ¥ftepa goreffar o @ters / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 76458 84083
aaﬁ:sﬁagaa?mq?am"rﬁm/ Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 406089 399243
Fftere (%) / COMMISSION (NET) 5392 25321

afte : afE 313 e | Ffteret & it wfgpa Yereffon & aifdfa goreffon srist & wner wfwifora w8 |

Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.

ITATT YTH 0 & fau IUad II (Iod) o7 fIaIon |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.

Qé?d/Agents 203231 210828

Gc1leT / Brokers 33739 36662

formfter usisaft / Corporate Agency 95355 91698

I / Referral 2698 1293

P (3m) / TOTAL (B) 335023 340481
wA. g&v Mt /| M. Haroon Rasheed . &. 99 [ S.K. Ghosh
et Afa | Company Secretary fdccflr IIemg®R | Financial Advisor
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 11th March 2008

SEGMENTAL REPORT -

BREAK-UP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2009

(3./Rs.'000)
gt sftAR / Marine Cargo eht ot / Marine Hull e Jat / Marine Total pa fafdg / Misc. Total
a1, Iy Iq ay a1, Iy Iq ay a1, Iy Iq ay a1, 9 Iq ay
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
2215953 1922397 1153340 1085951 3369293 3008348 33680515 29144240

33284 5483 (9903) 149933 23381 155416 4104133 3036349
422983 455268 1048151 1023004 1471134 1478272 8787981 9084680
1826254 1472612 95286 212880 1921540 1685492 28996667 23095909
(176822) (283449) 117595 (108354) (59227) (391803) (2954110) (1714247)
1649432 1189163 212881 104526 1862313 1293689 26042557 21381662
1659010 1331976 222408 279730 1881418 1611706 27065123 24396954
3298 4885 103385 60746 106683 65631 463649 133932
363596 289431 190154 252948 553750 542379 5554529 4986374
1298712 1047430 135639 87528 1434351 1134958 21974243 19544512
1793226 1735775 2642985 1434822 4436211 3170597 39789743 43277548
43277 53058 321078 313015 364355 366073 6005163 2367840
809739 773788 2504822 1349633 3314561 2123421 12244286 10804622
1026764 1015045 459241 398204 1486005 1413249 33550620 34840766
1735775 1780822 1434822 542475 3170597 2323297 43277549 42688471
53058 54309 313015 323061 366073 377370 2367840 729344
773788 950194 1349633 441998 2123421 1392192 10804623 9815564
1015045 884937 398204 423538 1413249 1308475 34840766 33602251
1310431 1177538 196676 62194 1507107 1239732 20684097 20783027
303002 257739 16468 9995 319470 267734 2615330 2225872
303002 257739 16468 9995 319470 267734 2615330 2225872
1772 1899 807 31625 2579 33524 148514 67129
79346 101818 105572 72573 184918 174391 911931 1079040
225428 157820 (88297) (30953) 137131 126867 1851913 1213961
144201 118255 7055 5476 151256 123731 1832490 1587107
156999 137823 8202 3368 165201 141191 525573 413905
1774 1539 1204 1141 2978 2680 242295 212894

28 122 7 10 35 132 14972 11966
303002 257739 16468 9995 319470 267734 2615330 2225872

Sit. sfiferarast | G. SRINIVASAN

JNeAY Ag Vaed forder® | Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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gaTses sfean 5o oust fufics
Tollep0T JTAT: 545 ot fa {3 9 &b 197 ofdiepor @t ariz: 11 7 2008
31 71 2009 & FATH I & o) AgaR fasremt e

ez forstt &fdr / Motor 0D
fa@wor / Particulars are, af ad af
Current Year Previous Year

Fffa sfifdm / PREMIUM EARNED
TIE BRITR A MEIH / Premium from Direct business written 7587661 7074985
1S : Fdiepd gareffar R shffm / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 0 0
e : sﬂagaa?mquﬂﬁm/ Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 752606 1060440
Ik i / Net Premium 6835055 6014545
AT SRgAT %%ﬁ%ﬁﬁm%mﬁa / Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks| (410255) (185218)
fifeem &t wft (afe B3 &) / Premium Deficiency (if any)
Ffa sifirem (9%) / PREMIUM EARNED (NET) 6424800 5829327
399rd G4/ CLAIMS INCURRED
Teer 3tal fidt SRt g1d / Direct Claims paid 3631302 3396827
SIS : ¥ gorelfar / Add: Reinsurance accepted 0 0
et - ST%WT/ Less : Reinsurance ceded 518598 638862
a1 f&d & 9G @@ / Net Claims paid 3112704 2757965
WS : o &t FAIME TR IBRI G - TedeT / Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year - Direct 1705919 1396495
S : Y &t e R TBRI @1 - Fipa ol / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the year - RI Accepted 4754 4754
e : gy &t JATY TR GBI Ga- 3Tfffagaa°fm/ Less: Claims outstanding at the end of the year - RI Ceded 200116 248738
NS - af &t Ty W sHRn - 9& / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the Year - Net 1510557 1152511
NS g B IRA # IHRI G@- YeI& / Add: Outstanding claims at the beginning of the year - Direct 1396496 1755376
SIS ¥ & JTR¥ H TP @I TG o / Add: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - RI Accepted 4754 4754
e : ¥ & 3R # SHRI G - 3 oI/ Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - RI Ceded| 248739 368091
gers : oY & IRY # gPRI T 9 / Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - Net 1152511 1392039
3ard &1d (&) / Claims Incurred (Net) 3470750 2518437
oAterst / COMMISSION
UcI& / Direct 764008 676447
P (3) / TOTAL (A) 764008 676447
1S : ¥eftepa goteffar o @terst / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 0 0
e - ST%WTWMQW/ Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 151287 212334
Fftere (%) / COMMISSION (NET) 612721 464113

afte : afE P13 e | Ffteret & it wfgpa Yereffon & e goreffon srist & ey wfwifora w8 |

Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.

IA™T UTH BIq & fA¢ IId I (IPA) BT fJaIon |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.

@R/Agents 659270 579067
Gollet / Brokers 50204 48083
formter wsisadt / Corporate Agency 48880 46252
B3 / Referral 5654 3045
oo (3m) / TOTAL (B) 764008 676447
. & fig /| M. Haroon Rasheed . &. 919 | S.K. Ghosh
Bt AT | Company Secretary faedtr FemE®R | Financial Advisor
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 11th March 2008
SEGMENTAL REPORT - BREAK-UP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2009

(®./Rs.'000)

Az qafta 9@ / Motor TP A2 97 / Motor Pool A pe1 / Motor Total | &3/, @ / WC/Emp. Liab. | $sfiforafier / Engineering

aqaf | J@ay | @ ad | Id Ay are af | @@ ad are, af ad af ar af | o ad
Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | CurrentYear | PreviousYear | Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
3597729| 3238600 | 4449435 4035431 | 15634825 | 14349016 486894 436026 2498560 | 2157464
9169 5700 | 3445332 2746380 3454501 2752080 0 0 326526| 114431
372534 568673 | 4449435 4035431 5574575 5664544 48739 65404 1016997 | 685666
3234364 | 2675627 | 3445332 | 2746380 | 13514751 | 11436552 438155 370622 |1808089| 1586229
(279368) 729896 | (349476) |(1373190) |(1039099) | (828512) (33766) (38763) |(114662)| (62145)
2954996| 3405523 | 3095856 | 1373190 | 12475652 | 10608040 404389 331859 |1693427| 1524084
9091928| 9652222 529744 38695 | 13252974 | 13087744 170738 248505 969694| 888807
5641 2602 205256 0 210897 2602 0 0 88048 38142
1850170 2011842 529744 38695 2898512 2689399 53348 28864 289594 | 252789
7247399 | 7642982 205256 0 |10565359 110400947 117390 219641 768148| 674160
26181094(32749398| 3003800 693559 130890813 | 34839452 342691 502538 2151643 | 1786977
6060 3082 | 5305853 1675292 5316667 1683128 0 0 144860| 253784
5439544 | 6736314| 3003800 693559 8643460 7678611 24586 72372 1684582 1212498
20747610|26016166| 5305853 1675292 |27564020 | 28843969 318105 430166 611921| 828263
32749398 32564061 693559 0 |34839453 | 34319437 502538 534523 1786978 1806966
3082 884 | 1675292 0 1683128 5638 0 0 253784| 306574
6736314 | 6406318 693559 0 7678612 6774409 72372 75458 1212498 1173155
26016166|26158627 | 1675292 0 | 28843969 | 27550666 430166 459065 828264| 940385
1978843 | 7500521 | 3835817 1675292 9285410 | 11694250 5329 190742 551805| 562038
294 513 211 396 764513 677356 47154 40560 166286| 143060

294 513 211 396 764513 677356 47154 40560 166286| 143060

2759 1719 0 0 2759 1719 0 0 77948 24014
71983 97184 0 0 223270 309518 9748 13081 314328| 182906
(68930) (94952) 211 396 544002 369557 37406 27479 (70094)| (15832)
256 298 134 396 659660 579761 41713 36255 90627 77210

15 99 23 0 50242 48182 4816 3655 69125 61302

23 116 54 0 48957 46368 606 644 6481 4497

0 0 0 0 5654 3045 19 6 53 51

294 513 211 396 764513 677356 47154 40560 166286| 143060

Sft. sfiforarier | G. SRINIVASAN

JHeAG Ag asd forgerd | Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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gaTses sfean 5o ouslt fufics
Uoflep0T JXAT: 545 ot fd {3 9 & 197 oTdtesor ot arie: 11 A 2008
31 A1 2009 & JATH a¥ & o AgaR fJemsier faaid

famTetet / Aviation
fa@wor / Particulars e 1
Current Year Previous Year

Fffa sfifdm / PREMIUM EARNED
TIe BRITR A MEIH / Premium from Direct business written 322225 269726
EISE Eﬁﬁgﬁﬁfﬂm;ﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂ / Add : Premium on Reinsurance accepted 23022 7376
e : sﬂagaa?mquﬂﬁm/ Less : Premium on Reinsurance ceded 302218 253885
a9& SR / Net Premium 43029 23217
AT SRgAT %%ﬁ%ﬁﬁm%mﬁa / Adjustment for change in reserve for unexpired risks (9906) 5371
fifeem &t wft (afe B3 &) / Premium Deficiency (if any)
oA Jffa stfirem (yx) / TOTAL PREMIUM EARNED (NET) 33123 28588
399rd G4/ CLAIMS INCURRED
gca& 3rat f2 3 &1 / Direct Claims paid 77558 77685
SIS : ¥ gorelfar / Add: Reinsurance accepted 13507 11836
et - ST%WT/ Less : Reinsurance ceded 71278 73672
a1 f&d & 9G @@ / Net Claims paid 19787 15849
NS : a¥ &t FAME TR FHRIT G/@ - WedeT / Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year - Direct 202207 246553
S : Y &t e R TBRI @1 - Fipa ol / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the year - RI Accepted 58300 47437
e : gy &t JATY TR GBI Ga- 3Tfffagaa°fm/ Less: Claims outstanding at the end of the year - RI Ceded 194275 235159
S : oY &t FAMH R ISR - 9% / Add: Claims Outstanding at the end of the Year - Net 66232 58831
NS g B IRA # IHRI G@- YeI& / Add: Outstanding claims at the beginning of the year - Direct 246553 194609
SIS ¥ & JTR¥ H TR Gl TG o / Add: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - RI Accepted 47437 48542
e : 9 & 3R H SHRI G - 3 oI/ Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - RI Ceded| 235159 175950
gers : oY & IRY # gPRI T 9 / Less: Claims outstanding at the beginning of the year - Net 58831 67201
3ard &1d (&) / Claims Incurred (Net) 27188 7479
oAterst / COMMISSION
UcI& / Direct 2919 1091
P (3) / TOTAL (A) 2919 1091
1S : ¥eftepa goteffar o @terst / Add : Commission on Reinsurance accepted 2445 1476
e - ST%WTWM%W/ Less : Commission on Reinsurance ceded 14032 14262
Fftere (%) / COMMISSION (NET) (8668) (11695)

afte : afE P13 e | Ffteret & it wfgpa Yereffon & e goreffon srist & ey wfwifora w8 |

Note : The Profit/Commission, if any, are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or Re-insurance ceded figures.

IA™T UTH BIq & fA¢ IId I (IPA) BT fJaIon |
Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business.

Tolee / Agents 658 503

Gc1leT / Brokers 2252 588

formter wsisadt / Corporate Agency 9 0

B3 / Referral 0 0

oo (3m) / TOTAL (B) 2919 1091
wA. g&u fte /| M. Haroon Rasheed . &. 99 [ S.K. Ghosh
Huett Afa | Company Secretary fdecfir I@mg®R | Financial Advisor
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 11th March 2008

SEGMENTAL REPORT -

BREAK-UP FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2009

(./Rs.'000)
fqemra geea / Personal Accident | ard/3edr. @i / Pub. /Prod. Liab. ¥amea dfam / Health Insurance 33/ Others

e, 9 Iq ay e, 9 aq ay a1, Iy Iq ay a1, Iy Iq ay

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
1370536 1008237 399882 300273 9007209 6949575 3960384 3673923
0 10160 0 4245 0 0 300084 148057
253937 183854 83896 34255 912223 1042436 595396 1154636
1116599 834543 315986 270263 8094986 5907139 3665072 2667344
(141028) (72861) (22861) (7609) (1093924) (1092550) (498864) 382822
975571 761682 293125 262654 7001062 4814589 3166208 3050166
1194833 968428 43753 29658 9669414 7603230 1686159 1492897
0 4019 0 0 0 0 151197 77333
310149 292592 9472 4150 1308230 1253291 613946 391617
884684 679855 34281 25508 8361184 6349939 1223410 1178613
1398430 1469302 540375 127922 2469756 2347543 1793828 1957261
14226 2141 5854 3636 0 0 465256 377714
499487 645495 151050 15136 203423 210151 843423 735200
913169 825948 395179 116422 2266333 2137392 1415661 1599775
1469301 1356798 127922 144209 2347543 2195433 1957261 2136496
2141 2141 3636 3636 0 0 377714 362813
645495 565146 15136 2174 210151 225066 735200 824206
825947 793793 116422 145671 2137392 1970367 1599775 1675103
971906 712010 313038 (3741) 8490125 6516964 1039296 1103285
174995 120404 54169 37657 913647 783983 491647 421761
174995 120404 54169 37657 913647 783983 491647 421761
0 0 0 196 0 0 65362 37684
52332 47818 13621 5109 182445 260609 102155 245738
122663 74627 40548 32744 731202 523374 454854 213707
98037 76969 26428 21511 615474 533994 299893 260904
41735 20827 24619 14334 261155 218535 71629 46482
34829 21913 3116 1807 36384 30702 111913 106963
394 695 6 5 634 752 8212 7412
174995 120404 54169 37657 913647 783983 491647 421761

Sft. sfiforartet | G. SRINIVASAN

e Ag asd forg2r® | Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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JFTECS §18T $235% Bl feTfcs / UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
TSIl AT : 545 ot fa fa 0 3 ey sidlaswor @t arka : 11 7| 2008

Registration No. : 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 11th March 2008

31 97Td, 2009 B IATH A & for) B Fal fagor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2009

_ g a | Current Year | sid @ | Previous Year
fd@=or / Particulars , ,
31-3-2009 (3./Rs.’000) | 31-3-2008 (3./Rs.’000)
3. yaTdel RN A S Fal
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
IR I, g5 w5 o Afka wferfteret @ urea sfiftrm
Premium received from policyholders, including
advance receipts, net of coinsurance 43171711 37777347
31 3™ / Other Receipts 345634 173858
Qera ATttt o Jrarrst, 2 deteret 3R a1
Payments to reinsurers, net of commission and claims -3253471 -2786397
gl AlST Pl AGRIM, Y G/d A T 3T
Payments to coinsurers, net of claims recovery -43866 -1224716
31aT {53 SR @1 | Payments of claims -32199529 -29159526
37T foberm arer aterst 3R @etret dteret
Payments of commission and brokerage -3197816 -2789670
31GT fasarm ST et TraTetel T
Payments of other operating expenses -9455943 -8967047
ST, 3Af3 37 TRt SRt | Deposits, advances and staff loans 94404 80921
31T fab SR T 3R (245 ) | Income taxes paid (net) 396892 5439
3rq1 fbam s AaT FR (G ) | Service tax paid (net) -265030 766204
3121 3Gt | Sferi (9% ) | Other payments/collections (Net) 918611 389094
FATIRY 7G & qd S pal
Cash flow before extraordinary activities -5325625 -7266901
SR?ITHITUTEBIEf/ Extraordinary Activities 0 0
SRATENROT BRI b T2TTA B Bl
Cash flow after extraordinary Activities -5325625 -7266901
FRATIRY BT A G BT Al
Net Cash flow from the Operating Activities -5325625 -7266901
I1. forder s A &1 pat
II. Cash Flow from the Investing Activities
TeITS UfRIFIfcer 3159 | Purchase of fixed assets -399559 -152492
zorrg ufwrrafedRn & faht & o
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 17617 14804
foraer &1 3 (I&) | Purchase of investments (net) -141445253 -54048504
fordter &1 fddst 721 | Sale Value of Investments 141717972 55172454
oTH f5RIT [T [T | Rents/Interests/Dividends received 6054173 6097298
forder 3 Aafera Id | Expenses relating to investments -15425 -20024
forder ®MIf A g o BAl
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 5929525 7063536
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111. focdta sr=af & o e
II1. Cash Flow from the Financing Activities
RR Joit & forsfrat 3 3y
Proceeds from issuance of share capital 0 0
JUR A 3 | Proceeds from borrowing 0 0
BEIRWEFTSW?H | Repayments of borrowing 0 0
31e1 fasarm 1T &S [emaneT | Interest/dividends paid 1477939 -1237491
focdta =T 3 g% o Bt
Net cash flow from the Financing Activities -1477939 -1237491
1V. 919G 3R T@e IAqeT R el fafor &1 wama (%)
IV. Effect of foreign exchange rates on cash and
cash equivalents (net)
oIPG 3R oTPe I H Y& TGl
Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents -874039 -1440856
T b YR # 51bg TR PG I
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 7056545 8497401
¥ &t Ffe R Feg 3R we e
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the years 6182506 7056545
$ad foreere AscT adn Jadt @B A
For and on behalf of the Board
Afta AR fige Sft. sftforarrer
UH.Q. YFGelo e TG Ag USee forgord
FfHfra Seftareara forerassToT G. SRINIVASAN
gt oo Chairman-cum-Managing Director
3T, 3FYTelT
fifereg v @vma ™. 3. gy
. . I AATEBR
Sanjeev Kumar Jindal S.K. Ghosh
M.S_._Sundara Rajan Financial Advisor
Abhijit Bandyopadhyay Directors
A.V. Ratnam . g et
A. Asthana et Al

Milind A Kharat

AR Acwdd Uferdea & AR

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary

Vide our report of date attached

$d . puzanlt fLegsf we sueft P R
Tl ABR Foldl ATMBR
For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.
Chartered Accountants

A IR, Aogenes e &, A3

IPfteR (FAGIATA. 7758)
CA R. Viswanathan CA K. Sekar
Partner (Membership No. 7758)

=13 fecett | New Delhi
30 38T 2009
30th April 2009

For Essveeyar
Chartered Accountants

HeMGR (AT H. 28562)

d JeiG TS e
Felat AATPR

For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants

e IR, dFTe

MR (FGTIATH. 21695)
CA R. Ponnappan

Partner (Membership No. 28562)  Partner (Membership No. 21695)
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#gcaqul @ s
AJT WA

qeTeT -, 13 3T gifor T, ISR BT, JTfert 3R et el fdawor dsft arfeiformt 1956 &t arr 227 Hau e (5) 3k
o1 faferamaes 3 faere wiféieswor (3mg st u.) aifdfermr 1999 3 U 3k tar fAformie ok fAerr wmfdeor grr
AT - R Y fordient & ey afda dta sifeifornr 1938 &t e 11(11) 3 wmaeeit o sfoReu Ao fbu ste § | 3aa faazor &t
oI} R 35 Tiigsiae MR IR Y ereTa afandt b e ur, Byt arfeform 1956 t ey 211 (3 ) & Fefdfa iz e stk
aftorr fAforermas 3R fdrr wnferaszon (aftm dpafort & faectter faraor otk eram aten fiatd &t ) faformr 2002, &1 areparerst
e At A, P gL 3R R # ArHTe A IeeT # vraford usfoRl, T JuaTal B SR Uk fer s

MRRIRD] NI fAraReT Ft forfer

SRRYR! Bt forfel 7 doft Sor, AmTTew A&, Joft amféifar ok forder amférfa afmifera 3 | et &t forfey # armre
SRt & forg & 3fk sBRN ara 3q Sroera GiRica AfFfera 8 |

dtfyaa

3.1 UcIg dRIER

3.1.1. dieforefler wieiRen affa it o mioRi & wde  mierft &t srafd & e o 3 forg fdem, SR e af |
SifFm spaTeet Aeer aef & GRIet Irord JSfe @ S 3 |

3.1.2. a9 GRIT SR Jeaidpel &b 3MER TR Hi#e TRl & Jfebetet bt S 8 |
3.2 gadfar

3.2.1. facoft it sufort & 3 19 a6 wrg fdawor 317 st o Sufornt & Jefda avf &t czm F#fe a6 urg faazor
B o & 3repferd fabarm s 8

3.2.2. YIS &1 37t AT TaTeTa] BRI 24 ST dor | faaror s ameR R fsensrn g | Srgt g1 fdero Suctse ofaf
2 98 Suctees f3aRur 35 3eR TR YoTalAT e ATHoT BT Acichet [ SR g |

3.3 3A Sif¥aw & fore amféfy

3T SR & forg S 9 sfifiem R 50% 8 g Ws! Uid ear (3R sidears shffzm) & for g shffm
W100% 3|

grar
41 9cIF PRIER
3) I & 37 do urE e RAie, wiel Bt ge, 3R e Bt FAIfe e aEe! 3R e Aldi GRI Suctee] B it
3IeT, gd 313ra 3R 316w oIy, fAfd & 3R R §BR @ral & forg repATford GIaT BT TaeTet fber sRn B |
3m) faferm=r # ufiader afda gt 3 Fefed Fuwd T grar Ta & forzm SR 2 |
3) UGS AR Gl U GIaT b AeEl A Pl Bt QAT AT G P 100% TP BT WIelTT BT SR g | 3/
AW # JFoHATIoT oIt bt 1/3 Af3N A BT Taertet s SR g |
4.2 qastan
fageft amediies srafcll & Faer #, SERI Al & for ST G T JFTebeTel ciZe &t WA AP TH TR faa=or
e s forerzer o= anenRa 2 |
4.3 IueTd Sifdbe el o7l fob 31T GTalt el SusTel eifdpet il w9 3 SRR G1alt b et & diicpes forefzor S SeR o et
faemSar g |




SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION :

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account, Revenue Accounts, Schedules and Cash Flow Statement are
drawn in accordance with the provisions of Section 11 (1A) of the Insurance Act, 1938, read with provisions
of Sub-section (5) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (IRDA) Act, 1999 along with the instructions issued by IRDA from time to time. The said statements
are prepared on historical cost convention and on accrual basis of accounting comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in Section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable, and also with
the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002, and conform to the practices prevailing in the General
Insurance Industry in India except as otherwise stated.

SHAREHOLDERS'AND POLICYHOLDERS' FUNDS :

The Shareholders' Fund comprises of Share Capital, General Reserve, Capital Reserve and Investment Reserve.
The Policyholders' Fund comprises of Reserves for Unexpired Risk and Estimated Liability for Qutstanding
Claims.

PREMIUM :
3.1. Direct Business :

3.1.1 In case of all insurance policies including those that are long term in nature, revenue is
recognized in the year in which the risk incepts/premium falls due irrespective of the tenure of
the policy.

3.1.2 Premium refunds are accounted on the basis of endorsements passed during the year.
3.2. Reinsurance :

3.2.1 The returns from foreign reinsurance companies to the extent received upto 31st March
and the returns from Indian Reinsurers received upto finalisation of accounts of the relevant
accounting year are incorporated.

3.2.2 Reinsurance cessions are made on the basis of advices / returns received from the operating
offices. Wherever full particulars are not available, reinsurance cessions are estimated on the
basis of information available.

3.3. Reserve for Unexpired Risk :

The Reserve for unexpired risk are made at 50% of net premium except in the case of marine hull
business (and Terrorism Premium) where it is made at 100% of net premium.

CLAIMS :
4.1. Direct Business :

a) Estimated Liability for outstanding claims at the year end are based on survey reports, advices
of Leaders, information provided by clients and other sources upto the date of finalistion of
accounts, past experience and other applicable laws.

b) All expenses directly attributable to claims including exchange fluctuations are debited to
claims.
c) In respect of unidentified motor third party claims outstanding for more than one year, provision

is made at the rate of 100% of the estimated liability. In other cases provision is made at the
rate of 1/3rd of the estimated liability.

4.2. Reinsurance :

Estimated Liability for outstanding claims in respect of Foreign Inward Acceptances is based on
Actuarial Valuation and actual returns received upto finalisation of accounts.

4.3 Provision for Claims Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) and Incurred But Not Enough Reported (IBNER)
is made on the basis of actuarial valuation.
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5. IR IR IFoT ayferai
Gl &t aReft 3R IR Bt bt & o176, 3 @6l & G A forn s g |

6. &Y T :

6.1 T &1 fsme -

TEEe Trd bl AR TN A Apet FeIer e va wefiepd gorata & 3meR o arfeet qern fifder SRR & forg 9edies 3t
100 Hfdierd T W51 PRISR & forg 75 Hfcrerd ATd od gUaIC s d | omferd ¥ R gu T o el Jaifeid Jora T
A fermarn g | o & gRe # wIfcriRiene! qu SRRERD! i forfel & SmemR W forder 3 Faferd Trd, SR e arfeen, =ms
T T R S TR 3G P e T 1S -Ffol T &b Sffg ST IR B |

6.2 ATITA

6.2.1 st feform 1956 B 3Rpdt X1V 3R @ form 1962 F &t 18 Jrfeiesaw @i R frer Fufect w ekt
e TOTTeft & 3R W S coeT b s g |

6.2.2 180 a1 3 3 3raftl & o) R wwwafcd # Siis SRIgd TRl &R R 50% JFaiee [ R 8 | 9y & GRiel
fofpa/amse &t 18, R WAfc TR Srawc=rel o1 ITaelT ofal o s 3 |

6.2.3  yft 3R sraet Qleit o fordl AT JU 3 eIt bt w8 fd &R gerds w9 A forerffia a7 2 |

6.2.4 3TfeerEe as & 3.5000/- & A Hearett qfafca af .1 gfer afiafed & el fea R foran sr g |

6.2.5 i gles uRRiufcl @ ot o arafer o= afvenferd famsen @ |

6.3 @Hart Ffder :

R oI CIATBR AT GRT AR 1 711 15 (TRAERT) S STJAR et of dpHaRT Jfden BT epeted b 3

6.3.1 ufdsy fafy
sifas foifer v forad Sieratet Areten 2 e et qdf forerfRa & &R forra #Rics Sierater e gze & o1l
B 2 | Pt BT GIIca forelRa afergret ae A 2 |

6.3.2 Aaifergea & gearq Jfaen
dierel AT 3UGTT BHAR] BTV GIRIcd g ao facd e as &t FATfe R dfiHies Jedrds & MR R ffd &t
e Gt Seft B | Buet 307 Aretetan 3 forg farfe) &t crawen dcht £ 3Tk 3ot gerds saRft Femectt 8 |

6.3.3 afdfa gect aadieo
A 3Tffa gect sTepaiasor Aaforgice ob 3w fobarT ST AebaT 8, b forl sliTae AeTabol b SMMER R forfel bt
ez Bt Rt |

6.3.4 JcusTelta Jfdem

FHA GRT vaTet &t swft Aar Bt JIfE B ueEr 12 A1E F IR JFeddbIesr FHART Jfar Ky ver.ded,,
fafdscam Jfaen anfe St qoid: < 8, 39 fordk 31Tl b SMaR TR forfe) &t rawen &t R 8 |

7. faReft 7 &t Iwify | ufeads

7.1 faReft emen &t feanifda qae v & 3 3 ¥ qun afRidfcd g e 3t aRdta yaree # faqeft g
ot foraferRad wer 3 fdsem s 2

7.1.1.

7.1.2.
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5. SALVAGE AND OTHER RECOVERIES :

Recoveries under claims and disposal of salvage are accounted on realisation and are credited to claims.
6. EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT :

6.1. Apportionment of expenses :

Expenses of Management are apportioned to the Revenue Accounts on the basis of gross direct premium
plus reinsurance accepted, giving weightage of 75% for Marine business and 100% for Fire and
Miscellaneous business. Expenses relating to policy stamps and reinsurance are directly taken to
respective Revenue Accounts. Expenses relating to Investment, such as safe custody, collection of
interest/dividend, bank charges etc., are apportioned between Revenue Accounts and Profit and Loss
Account based on Policyholders' and Shareholders' Funds as at the beginning of the year.

6.2. Depreciation :

6.2.1. Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on written down value method at the higher of the rates
specified in the Income Tax Rules, 1962 and those specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956.

6.2.2 Depreciation is provided at 50% of the applicable rates on additions to fixed assets held for
less than 180 days. No depreciation is provided on assets sold, discarded or destroyed
during the year.

6.2.3 Depreciation is provided on Land and Building as a whole where separate costs are not
ascertainable.

6.2.4 Assets costing less than Rs.5000/- are written down to Re.1 per asset in the year of acquisition.
6.2.5 Cost of Lease Hold properties have been amortised over the period of Lease.
6.3. Employee Benefits :

The Company has adopted the policy of accounting employee benefits in accordance with Accounting
Standard 15 (Revised) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as under:

6.3.1 Provident Fund:

Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme as the company pays fixed monthly
contribution at pre-determined rates to a separate trust. The obligation of the Company is
limited to such fixed contribution.

6.3.2 Post Employment Benefits

Pension and Gratuity liabilities are defined benefit obligations and are provided for on the
basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of the financial year. The schemes are funded by
the Company and are managed by separate Trusts.

6.3.3 Encashment of Earned Leave

Accumulating Earned Leave (EL), which is encashable at the time of retirement, is provided for
based on actuarial valuation.

6.3.4 Short Term Benefits

Short term employee benefits which fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related service such as Leave Travel Subsidy (LTS),
Medical Benefits, etc., are provided on the basis of estimates.

7. TRANSLATION/CONVERSION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES :

7.1 TItems of income and expenditure and assets and liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date of foreign
branch and foreign currency transactions in Indian operations are translated as under:

7.1.1. Items of income and expenditure at the quarterly average rates.

7.1.2. Assets/ Liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date are converted at the exchange rates prevailing
on that date.
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7.2  Exchange differences on account of translation of the balances relating to foreign branch (non-integral)
is accumulated in a Foreign Currency Translation Reserve until the closure of the operation. On the
closure of this non-integral foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the exchange differences which
have been deferred will be recognized as income or as expenses in the year of such closure.

7.3 The difference in translation arising out of foreign currency transaction in Indian operations is
recognized in the relevant Revenue Accounts / Profit and Loss Account as applicable.

LOANS & INVESTMENT :
8.1 Purchase and sale of shares, bonds & debentures are accounted for on the date of contract.

8.2 The cost of investment includes premium on acquisition, Securities Transaction Tax wherever
applicable and other direct expenses incurred for the acquisition of the investment and is net of
commission/fee earned thereon.

8.3 Investments maturing within 12 months from the Balance Sheet date are classified as short-term
investments. All other investments are classified as long term investments.

8.4 Money market instruments such as Certificate of Deposit, Commercial Papers and CBLO which are
discounted at the time of contract, are accounted at their discounted value.

8.5 Investments in debt securities including Government Securities and redeemable Preference Shares are
shown at cost subject to amortisation. The premium, based on weighted average cost is amortised
over the residual period of maturity. While working out amortization put/call option is not considered,
however, partial redemption if any, is taken into account.

8.6 Investment in equity shares that are actively traded, are valued at lower of the last quoted prices in
NSE / BSE in the month of March. The unrealised gains/losses are recognised in Fair Value Change Account.

8.7 Investments in Unlisted/Thinly traded equity shares are valued at cost and provision is made for
diminution in value of such investments when break-up value is lower than the cost. In case the
break-up value is negative, provision is made for the difference between the cost and Re.1 per company.

8.8 a) Investment in units of Mutual Funds, are valued at Net Asset Value as at the Balance Sheet date as
declared by the Funds and unrealized gains / losses are recognized in Fair Value Change Account.

b) Investments in Venture Capital Fund are valued at cost. Provision is made for diminution in value of
such investments where Net Asset Value as at the Balance Sheet date is lower than cost.

8.9 Impairment is recognised in equity and preference shares, where the companies have been making
losses continuously for the three immediately preceding years and whose capital is impaired partially /
fully or where the annual accounts for the three immediately preceding years are not available.
Investments in shares of such companies are valued as under :

8.9.1. Equity Shares

a) In the case of actively traded equity shares, at the last quoted market price or book value whichever
is lower.

b) In case of thinly traded/unlisted equity shares, at the break-up value as per latest annual accounts
of the company not earlier than the three immediately preceding years. Where the break-up value is
negative or where the annual accounts are not available for the three immediately preceding years,
to a nominal value of Re. 1 per company.

8.9.2. Preference Shares

a) If the equity shares of a company are actively traded, its preference shares are written down to a
value which is in the same proportion as the market value of the equity share bears to its face value.

b) If the equity shares of a company are unlisted/thinly traded, its preference shares are written down to
a value, which is in the same proportion as the break-up value of equity share bears to its face
value, where the break-up value of equity share bears to its face value; where the break-up value of
equity share is negative or where the annual accounts are not available for the three immediately
preceding years, to a nominal value of Re. 1 per company.
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8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

8.15

Revenue recognition and provisions for non-performing loans, debentures/loans and preference shares
in the nature of advances acquired as part of project financing or by conversion of loans / debentures
in the nature of advance, are made on the basis of guidelines issued by IRDA / related guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India in this regard.

Profit or Loss on realization/sale of investment is computed by taking weighted average book value of
each investment.

Dividend income is accounted for as income in the year of declaration. Interim dividends are accounted
on the basis of declaration in the Board Meeting held on or before 31st March of the financial year and
realized subsequently. Income from shares and debentures, which are under objection / pending
delivery, is accounted for on realisation.

Amounts received towards compensation for future loss of interest is recognized as income only to the
extent attributable to the accounting year and the balance is kept in interest received in advance
account for apportionment in the relevant years.

Investment income, profit/loss on sale/realisation of investment, provision for non-performing
investment, amortisation cost and amount of write off / write down are apportioned to Revenue Accounts
and Profit & Loss Account on the basis of Policyholders' Fund and Shareholders' Fund as at the
beginning of the year.

Where bonus shares are received, the number of bonus shares is recorded as an increase without
affecting the book value.

9. FIXED ASSETS :
Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.
10. TAXATION :

10.1

10.2

Provision for taxation is made after due consideration of the applicable judicial pronouncements and
opinions from the Company's counsel. Disputed taxes are shown under 'Contingent Liabilities' in
notes forming part of accounts.

Deferred tax is recognised, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable
of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

11. PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

11.1

11.2

11.3

The Company creates provision based on a reliable estimate for the present obligation of a past event
that might cause outflow of resources in future.

Disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may or may not require an outflow of resources.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board

G. SRINIVASAN
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

Sanjeev Kumar Jindal

M.S.Sundara Rajan S.K. Ghosh

ﬁf)&”;azi':gywadhyay Directors Financial Advisor

A. Asthana M. Haroon Rasheed

Milind A Kharat Company Secretary
Vide our report of date attached

For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co. For Essveeyar For Anand & Ponnappan

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

CA R. Viswanathan CA K. Sekar CA R. Ponnappan

Partner (Membership No. 7758) Partner (Membership No. 28562) Partner (Membership No. 21695)

New Delhi

30th April 2009
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31 Aard 2009 &) JAE 9 $ AFA A AfFfea foafor

(o1 o & 3TS BIvod J gL I &)
1. 3ofhe g (R et &)
31.03.2009| 31.03.2008
3ifres w & gopan forder 0.00 5.12
uTfeRit & A8 aId fofeg Pyt ol g ! ATeTcl 7862.23 | 7127.88
BT G AT 3BT AR A & 18 feyfer 31.47 33.52
farareag denfers #oT | QIAR forAdsT TaensT 18l fasam s 13641.15 | 11091.73
23N 9Ra # M & TR P! St ufrmrafcern &1 g1fca (393 ot /)
31.03.2009| 31.03.2008
AR T | SR 01 ST 3t 3 ford) ST g e 70.00 70.00
IR & 3TMa | GTal & fo1g Aeeg S faarer & SR smrinerr # ST ot arft 2ufer 201.83 20.72
faceft enfores SrEnaTt 3 aroqdTetst 7 ST b wft fr 990.00 |  2455.00
PR Bt 3R A vfaRor 6 forfd) # S bt orf 1fer 02.01.2009 1 forfer e @t zemeriafea 0.00 | 5869.00
2(3m) wifafée smanat & AR fbu o1y forder | s (39 ozt )
31.03.2009| 31.03.2008
TG STSTR H AT PRIGR I 2A1HT & Feer 7 Aei IRt &, 19.3.08 & SFoAR it S A
BRITR B B fo10 F3aTg TCTP TTSTR H e TS bt ST | 500.00 0.00
TG STSIR # AT PRISR Bt A1 S Feer & Aeft IRt . 19.3.08 3 JFoIR gt Som A
BRITR Bt & foT S1NeTed TCTP TR A SeTas S &t ST | 1000.00 0.00
10.70% it Sit 3t 318 - 2020, Bt 3R a1 fforrmas 3R fdeRy Tferesor 3 sgras s oraf
& 3FfaTeTot # ST SAfeiformT 1938 Bt aRT 7 3 oI g S wh At S H o - whdt$.1200.10 @R | 1270.43 | 1200.10
10.70 % Sft 3l 3 2020 - st acftafior forom 3 2t ot ve. 3 sraeret s sT- whdt 3,100 @R 105.86 100.00
10.70 % Sit 311 33 2020 - $Rc Feftfier forom & 2.t ve. 3 vrarers &g s 1.00 1.00
3. =, forder 3R frer fwufeaal & ®RU segarfora qaemd (P9 AR H)
31.03.2009| 31.03.2008
o1 3R forder 3585.83| 5119.77
frer ufemafet 88.71 85.47
BR 32T RIS - ATBCRR AR 316 R 15703.25| 12278.28
B0 & fordl fadfad 3R faTars ufewafccril & wema e 3k dsfiaer &2 159.69 144.20
4., yRa & 3R & IR AR B! I A T gaefar T @@ (TR e #)
BRER AR A RA B M6
afaet 21668.86 744.25
(18071.45) (829.16)
b 14275.61 67.90
(11200.76) (148.82)
fafdy 218356.34 1386.10
(193457.95) (1987.17)
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2009

(Previous year's figures, wherever necessary, have been shown in brackets)

1. Contingent Liability : (Rs. in lakhs)
31.03.2009| 31.03.2008
Partly-paid up investments 0.00 5.12
Claims other than those under policies, not acknowledged as debts 7862.23 7127.88
Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company 31.47 33.52
Statutory demands / liabilities in dispute, not provided for 13641.15 | 11091.73

2 (a) Encumbrances to Assets of the Company in and outside India : (Rs. in lakhs)
31.03.2009| 31.03.2008
Deposits towards margin money for issue of letters of credit/Bank guarantee. 70.00 70.00
Deposits made in Court as per orders /attachments of Bank accounts for claims 201.83 20.72
Deposits made to comply with Overseas Statutory requirements 990.00 2455.00
Deposits held under Environment Relief Fund made on behalf of Government
transferred to the Fund Manager on 02.01.2009 0.00 5869.00

2 (b) Investments / Deposits made in accordance with statutory requirements : (Rs. in lakhs)
31.03.2009| 31.03.2008
Deposit with Bombay Stock Exchange towards Margin Money for trading in Capital
Market as per SEBI Circular dated 19.3.08 regarding Margin of Institutional
Trades in the Cash Market 500.00 0.00
Deposit with National Stock Exchange towards Margin Money for trading in Capital
Market as per SEBI Circular dated 19.3.08 regarding Margin of Institutional
Trades in the Cash Market 1000.00 0.00
10.70% GOI 2020 deposited with HDFC Bank in accordance with Section 7 of
Insurance Act 1938, to adhere to minimum deposit requirement of Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority - FV Rs.1200.10 lakhs 1270.43 1200.10
10.70% GOI 2020 deposited with Clearing Corporation of India for CBLO operation
- FV Rs.100 lakhs 105.86 100.00
10.70% GOI 2020 deposited with Clearing Corporation of India for CBLO operation 1.00 1.00
3. Estimated commitments on account of loans, investments and fixed assets : (Rs. in lakhs)
31.03.2009| 31.03.2008
Loans and Investment 3585.83 5119.77
Fixed Assets 88.71 85.47
Core Insurance Project - Software and Hardware 15703.25 | 12278.28
Stamp duty and Registration charges and Interest on properties in dispute and
pending conveyance 159.69 144.20
4. Claims less reinsurance, paid to claimants in/outside India : (Rs. in lakhs)
Business In India Outside India
Fire 21668.86 744.25
(18071.45) (829.16)
Marine 14275.61 67.90
(11200.76) (148.82)
Miscellaneous 218356.34 1386.10
(193457.95) (1987.17)
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5. OTd st & foou facifed @rat &1 avaR fdawor JeeeT & |

6. WRAH | P ITER B I BRISR A e Yoreflerr 2Rt fifirem - (PT AE F)

PRITR A A T &b S8R

arfost 40537.19 1322.02
(38983.04) (1268.89)

TG 19112.49 102.91
(16800.39) (54.51)

fafay 289196.80 769.87
(230452.00) (507.08)

7. Torker B 3R fagsa A Aeifdid I3 BN forsaget o forg eiferd o71 & |

8. i faforme oz fawrr mftraswor (ams. 3. 2t v.) & faformar & SR, Jeftae Am=ier IRRY 3tk uwalies forfd & ger & gu
qf¥aclet & BT FGRYferd 1 (Ye5) B.186082.28 TTRA Pl g A[c2 ufiaclet Jct # form sr g | ¥ foraett a1 WfcarRias amera
$.289859.18 ARA & | dfed SRef & UfomRa®y ST 2 Siifds et et afiacter T & 2, fdaron o fore Sueise o7af 3 1

AE A SR R AT eba ToIR A 3R U ETRIcS AT 31 7GR faarer ook 2 :

TI9R Aeg | e arera | wEt Ao ufada
ATdsifoics SUDBH B AT IR 87042.65 52764.89 34277.76
ATfSTfoTcs SUSH Bl BISH 3162 BUfoRIT db AR AR 379799.29 228091.37 151707.92
IR P T AT AR 96.91 00.31 96.60
qRYq e foifer 9002.61 9002.61 0.00
oA 475941.46 289859.18 186082.28
9. IRBRI BYoTt lot P PBIRVT, Boft, BT JfefoRAT 1956 Bt €T 620 F q5a SR JHfeRyEen . .13, 235 s 31 Seradt
1978 FGRIBT UH 3l

10. 31.3.2009 B B. 3.96 AR (B. 1.61 oRa) & forad2r 3mufee & e Tefter 3 1
11. R ¥ere gifcsst fom forfares (3roRerss) 3 axf &t wfe o= ome Semor o 37k el F[ea & Ao 3 fordier 7 Scugt Jrugare
qf¥AToNCcHS 3iaR ! ferrstforRad woft 7 feam sr & -

fagzor Zrar 7 (2008-09) Zrar F[ea (2007-08)
AR g SfEFTET MR arfere 6.75 6.58
AR g SfEFTET MR Gl 3.43 4.21
e sl 56.20 56.20

12. st f3foremres 3R e wftreson (318 . 3R, 8. T.) | Rl fRerd s & ATeTavsToaR 5. 836850.86 7R (3. 804244.05
) & Pt forder afmafcad # 3. 13536.30 @51 (3.15010.97 1) 3R forsurge ufiawdfed AT sk § | Rt o s
& ATIGUSIAR SR forsdTaet uftadfed & for arc] erem av # 3. 479.72 @5 (3. 3952.87 @rdT) a6 3R 31 a1l 2009 7%
®. 45246.39 73 (3. 44766.67 TR Bl ot 3T ¢ReATbol # o181 (AT SRATS |

13. eRifUd feafed (5 ot &)
®7 R
o frgzor ER;; oo | o geRiaa o
1. | ufrafe &t g fd, S gerizae & aeffer &t | 152.84 1458.51 1611.35
(200.54) (903.59) (1104.13)
2. | oo afemrafcRl Bt fe, St gorizeat & 3eftet &1 | I 11.45 11.45
(64.88) (282.00) (346.88)
3. | o ATeIe yiRmafcaRl i e, Sit erivaen & Jrefler gt | L L >
(25 (25 (D)
4. | fesy 3R s afmrafcat ot wfer, 152.84 1447.06 1599.90
St gorivaen & Jeffet & | (135.66) (621.59) (757.25)
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5. Adge-wise outstanding claims statements for five years are enclosed.

6. Premium less reinsurance written from business in/outside India :

(Rs. in lakhs)

Business In India Outside India
Fire 40537.19 1322.02
(38983.04) (1268.89)
Marine 19112.49 102.91
(16800.39) (54.51)
Miscellaneous 289196.80 769.87
(230452.00) (507.08)

7. No Contracts in relation to Purchase & Sale of Investments is pending delivery.

8. In accordance with the regulation prescribed by IRDA, unrealised gains (net) amounting to Rs.186082.28
lakhs arising due to changes in the fair value of listed equity shares and mutual funds are taken to fair value
change account. The historical cost of such investments amounted to Rs.289859.18 lakhs. Pending realisation
the credit balance in the fair value change account is not available for distribution.

Break-up of Market Value and historical cost which have been valued on fair value basis is as follows :

Market Value | Historical Cost | Fair value change
Equity Shares of PSU 87042.65 52764.89 34277.76
Equity Shares of Companies other than PSU 379799.29 228091.37 151707.92
Equity Share outside India 96.91 00.31 96.60
Mutual Fund 9002.61 9002.61 0.00
Total 475941.46 289859.18 186082.28

9. Being a Government Company, the Company is exempted from computation of managerial remuneration
in terms of Notification:GSR 235 dated 31st January 1978 u/s.620 of the Companies Act, 1956.

10. Investments amounting to Rs.3.96 lakhs (Rs.1.61 lakhs) are under objection as on 31.3.2009.

11. Unidentified quantitative differences in Investments, arising out of reconciliation between the book figure and
the year end certificate received from SHCIL (Custodian) of the Company's investments are tabulated as under.

Particulars Book Value (2008-09) Book Value (2007-08)
Equity & Preference Shares Excess 6.75 6.58
Equity & Preference Shares Short 3.43 4.21
Debentures Short 56.20 56.20

12. Qut of the total investment assets of Rs.836850.86 lakhs, (Rs.804244.05 lakhs) Rs.13536.30 lakhs (Rs.15010.97
lakhs) is considered as non-performing assets in terms of Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
guidelines. The aggregate amount of income not recognised for the current accounting year on NPA
as per related IRDA guidelines is Rs. 479.72 lakhs (Rs.3952.87 lakhs) and up to 31st March 2009 is

Rs.45246.39 lakhs (Rs.44766.67 lakhs).

13. Restructured Assets :

(Rs. in lakhs)

Sl. . CDR Other
No. Particulars restructuring | restructuring Total
1. Total amount of assets subjected to restructuring 152.84 1458.51 1611.35
(200.54) (903.59) (1104.13)
2. The amount of standard assets subjected to NIL 11.45 11.45
restructuring (64.88) (282.00) (346.88)
3. The amount of Sub-Standard assets subjected to NIL NIL NIL
restructuring (NIL) (NIL) (NTL)
4, The amount of Doubtful and other assets 152.84 1447.06 1599.90
subjected to restructuring (135.66) (621.59) (757.25)
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.
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14. Anamount of Rs.70,68,627/- was considered as profit in 2007-08 in respect of VCF (DHFL Dream Fund 1).
It was taken to VCF Capital Account as return of capital during 2008-09 on the basis of information received
from the Fund(i.e.) DHFL Dream Fund and netted against profit on sale/redemption of investments. After
Accounting of this, the profit for the year 2008-09 is understated by Rs.70,68,627/-.

15. (1)) As per Part 1 of Schedule B of IRDA (preparation of financial statements and Auditors Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, Debt Securities shall be Considered as 'Held to Maturity
Securities' and shall be stated at historical costs subject to amortisation.

The company is also treating debt securities as 'Held to Maturity'. However, Amortisation of premium is
done over the remaining period of maturity/upto the date of put/call option, where such option is available,
consistently on a conservative basis.

(ii) The Company does not have Real Estate Investment Property.

16. Baring disputed cases, no settled insurance claim remained unpaid for more than six months as on Balance
Sheet date.

17. Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided at the higher of rates as per Schedule XIV of the Companies Act,
1956 and Income Tax Act/Rules on written down value method. The rates of depreciation for the current year
are given hereunder:

i) Furniture & Fixtures 18.10%
ii)  Motor Car (purchased before 1.1.2009) 25.89%
iii)  Motor Cars purchased on or after 1.1.2009 50.00%
iv)  Computer, Software & WAN Equipments 60.00%
v)  Freehold Buildings Office 10.00%
vi)  Freehold Buildings Residence 05.00%
vii) Fans, tube lights, etc. 13.91%
vii) Bicycles 20.00%
viii) Fans, Tubelight fittings etc 13.91%

18. Fixed Assets include Land and House properties which are in possession of the Company but pending convey-
ance and registration are valued at Rs. 1640.15.lakhs (Rs.1444.80 lakhs) . The same includes properties
under dispute Rs. 159.69 lakhs (Rs.117.43 lakhs).

19. Asper IRDA directions, Indian Motor Third Party Insurance Pool (IMTPIP) in respect of Commercial vehicles
was created with effect from 01.04.2007 with General Insurance Corporation of India (GIC) as Pool Admin-
istrator. The share of premium, claims, expenses and investment income pertaining to the Company has been
accounted as per the statements received from the pool administrator in this regard covering the period from
1.3.2008t028.02.2009.

20. The Company's Agency at Hong Kong ceased underwriting operations with effect from 01.04.2002 and the
transactions relating to run off operations have been accounted. Pending final IBNR/IBNER report, figures
of previous years have been reckoned at current rates.

21. Reconciliation of Inter-Office accounts is in progress and in the opinion of the Management, the effect of the
same will not be material.

22. The effect, if any, of non-confirmation of amounts due from/to other persons or bodies carrying on reinsurance
business on the financial statements has not been ascertained.
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23. Impact on Accounts arising out of changes in Accounting Policies are given as under:

Securities Transaction Tax (STT) paid on purchase/sale of Investments until 31.3.08 was being accounted as
part of Advance Tax, to facilitate claiming rebate u/s 88 E. The Finance Bill 2008 brought in an amendment
allowing STT as an expenditure u/s 36 provided the corresponding income is taken as a business income.
Hence an amount of Rs. 559.32 lakhs has been charged off to Revenue during the year being the balance
accumulated upto 31.03.2008.

As a consequence thereof, STT paid during the year is being capitalised on purchase of shares and netted off
against sale of shares. The effect of those changes are as follows:

a) STT paid upto 31.3.2008 has been written off (included under taxation relating to earlier years) thereby
reducing profits to the extent of Rs.559.32 lakhs..

b) The effect of this change in the current year transactions has decreased the profits further to an extent of
Rs.68.95 lacs.

24. a) Accounting Ratios as prescribed by IRDA are given as enclosure.
b) Segmental reporting in the format prescribed by IRDA is given along with Schedules.
c) A summary of financial statements for the last five years is attached.

25. In line with the accounting policy and as per the Accounting Standard-15(R), the summarized position of
post-employment benefits are recognized in the Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet as under:

A. Changes in the defined benefit obligations

(Rs. in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at 1st April 2008 98829 31076 12176
Interest Cost 6918 2175 852
Current service cost 3514 1345 688
Less: Benefits paid -8606 -677 0
Actuarial loss/ (gain) on obligations (450) 1019 662
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at 31st March 2009 100205 34938 14378
B. Changes in the Fair value of Plan Assets* )
(Rs. in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at 1st April 2008 93155 31339 NA
Expected return of Plan Assets 6568 9887 NA
Employer's Contribution 29.95 207 NA
Less: Benefits paid -86.06 -677 NA
Actuarial loss / (gain) (6093) 5818 NA
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at 31st March 2009 100205 34938 NA
Actual return on Plan Assets - - NA

* unaudited
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C. Net Actuarial loss / (gain)

(Rs. in lakhs)

Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Actuarial loss / (gain) on obligation .... (A) (450) (1019) NA
Actuarial loss / (gain) on Plan Assets .... (B) (6093) (5818) NA
Net Actuarial loss / (gain) (6543) (4799) NA
Actuarial loss/ (gain) recognized in the period (6543) (4799) 662
Unrecognized actuarial loss / (gain) at the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
D. Amount recognized in Balance Sheet (Rs. in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at 31st March 2009 100205 34938 14378
Less: Fair Value of Plan Assets as at 31st March 2009 100205 34938 NIL
Funded in Advance NIL NIL NIL
Unrecognized transitional liability NIL NIL NIL
Unfunded net liability / (asset) recognized in Balance Sheet NIL NIL 14378
E. Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss Account (Rs. in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Current service cost 3514 1345 852
Interest cost 6918 2175 688
Transitional liability recognized during the year NIL NIL NIL
Less: Expected return on plan assets 7600 1987 NIL
Net Actuarial loss/(gain) recognized in the year -2393 129 662
Net benefit expense 5225 1405 2202
F. Movements in the Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet (Rs. in lakhs)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded) | Encashment
(Unfunded)
Opening Net Liability 98829 31076 12176
Net Benefit Expense -1619 -880 2202
Contribution paid 2995 2982 0
Closing Net Liability 100205 34938 14328
G. Investment percentage maintained by the trust* (in %)
. Pension Gratuit
Particulars (Funded) | (Funded)
Central Government securities 31.59 24.89
State Government securities 24.55 18.20
Investment in Public Sector Undertakings (PSUs) 40.69 37.87
Insurance policies . .
Other investments 3.17 19.04

* unaudited
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H. Principal Actuarial assumption at the Balance Sheet date (expressed as weighted average) (in %)
Pension Gratuity Leave
Particulars (Funded) (Funded) Encashment
(Unfunded)
Discount rate 7.50 7.50 7.50
Expected rate of return on plan assets 7.50 7.50 NA
Rate of escalation in salary 3.25 3.25 3.25
Employee turnover NOT SIGNIFICANT
Mortality LIC (1994-96) TABLE OF MORTALITY RATES
Method used Projected Unit Cost Method

I. Basis of Actuarial assumption considered

Particulars Basis of assumption

Discount rate One year Interest rate

Expected rate of return on plan assets | Yield on 10 Year Government Securities

Rate of escalation in salary

The estimates of future salary increase considered in actuarial
valuations taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in employment market.

Employee turnover NOT SIGNIFICANT

* unaudited

26. In terms of IRDA circular dated 28.03.08, expenses incurred under the following heads are disclosed :

Rs.2725.80 lacs
Rs.1195.00 lacs
NIL

i) Outsourcing expenses

ii) Business Development

iii) Marketing Support

Related party disclosures : AS 18

Name of the Related Party and their relationship with the Company:

a) Subsidiary Zenith Securities and Investments Limited

b) Associate Companies (1) India International Insurance Pvt. Ltd., Singapore
(2) Ken India Assurance Co Ltd., Kenya

27.

Details of Transactions :

India International Ken India Assurance
SI. No. Particulars Insurance Pvt. Ltd. Co. Ltd.
2008-09 2007-08 2008-09 2007-08
1. Investment in Equity (No. of Shares) 5000000 5000000 332790* 28524
(Amount in Rupees)

2 Dividend received during the year 11811024 | 10060362 NIL 1774642
3 Reinsurance transactions:

- Due to - Direct 1837226.01 | 10406197 NIL 0

- Due from- Direct 7880614 96948 0 0

- As Broker 0 0 0 0

4 Other Dues receivable 2570787 2570787 0 0

5 Directors' Remuneration 0 0 142405 110092

6 Reimbursement of Travelling Expenses 0 0 0 205453

*(Includes 47541 Rights shares subscribed during the year).
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Since the Company and its Subsidiary are State controlled, no disclosures are made pertaining to the transactions
with them in accordance with the requirements of the Accounting Standard 18 issued by the ICAI.

c¢) Key Management Personnel :

A WO -

Sri G. Srinivasan,

Sri A. Asthana,
Sri V. Sekar,

Sri. Milind A Kharat,

Nature of Transactions :

Chairman cum Managing Director
Director cum General Manager
Director cum General Manager (Upto 31.12.2008)

1. Salaries, allowances and contributions -
2. Loan Balances due as on 31.03.2009 -

28. Disclosure as per AS 20 "Earnings Per Share"

Director cum General Manager (w.e.f. 21.4.2009)

Rs. 21.60 lacs (Rs.22.98 lacs)

SI.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs

1 Net Profit attributable to Shareholders 47605 63162

2 Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares issued 150000000 150000000

3 Basic earnings per Share of Rs.10/- each Rs.31.74 Rs.42.11

The Company does not have any outstanding dilutive potential equity shares. Consequently, the basic and diluted

earning per share of the Company remains the same.

29. There is no material tax effect of timing difference based on the estimated computation of taxable income
for a reasonable period and hence recognition of Deferred Tax Asset/Liability in terms of Accounting
Standard 22 issued by the ICAI is not required during the year.

30. In the opinion of the management, there is no impairment of assets of the company that requires any
adjustment to be made in terms of Accounting Standard 28 issued by the ICAI.

31. Prior period items other than those which have been stated separately are shown below:

1) Expenses of Management

32 The sector-wise Gross Premium underwritten as certified by the Management as follows:

Rs.249.80 lakhs (Rs. 4.88 lakhs)

(Rs. in Crores)

31st March 2009 31st March 2008
SI. No. Particulars Value 9% Value %
1. Rural Sector [No. of Policies issued -
4257635(3107800)]1 53337.18 12.48 44714 11.96
2. Social Sector [Lives covered - 5059019
(2544987)1 18359.27 4.29 15758 4.21
3. Other Sector 356080.98 83.23 313484 83.83
Total Business 427777.43 373956
33. The details for extent of risk retained and reinsured are as follows:
SI. No. Particulars 31st March 2009 | 31st March 2008
1. Risk Retained (%) 82.06 77.03
2. Risk Reinsured (%) 17.94 22.97
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34, WU, ATHTHe U™ I Imefthe ufrafeaai -

(PR T H)

I BT & ford vraener

JATBTI AP GBI

oted 3T Afse sror

gz & fod vmaeme & ford yaae
2008-09 2007-08 2008-09 2007-08 2008-09 2007-08
g & TR H 9w 13303.45 | 9012.60 | 12176.00 | 9350.00 | 21981.49 | 21371.24
SiS 4505.00 | 6045.00 | 2813.00* | 2826.00 549.55 5291.35
SR 0 22.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
forTas2or 2746.46 | 1731.74 0.00 0.00 1240.04 2115.71
¥ & 31T A AW 15061.99 | 13303.45 |14989.00* | 12176.00 | 21291.00 | 21981.49

* AT defel Wele o & forg 3rfafid sraernel 3.611 o AfFfera & |
35. 31.3.2009 &) foreiferRad sRierR Fvs! # Wifim & ot ugaen o= € itz &t fifseme it [fem

e & W & IJAR Udled B (7 et &)
Tt
s 2008-09 2007-08
AR - JAT IG IS 1861.96 20687.08 (rez-ger )
faererd gefeat S| S|
BLIGE] S| 72.98
TAR & SRATCAIGB0T 1885.56 3760.31

36. Uit of TRATfAd ddel A2MeleT 3R IHA Faferd Aoraret St Adenfora forfeRi & folt. .16033 R &1 daef uraens fBar g,
Tfd It TR R TS A 3 |

37. dtan fAformret ok e wrfeieor & ATeTGUsToAR aTe] ay o FoiieoT o STe[dTetol Bt b forl STET 32D &l 31 as b
3 Yerdsffeet i s § | el faamor & afdfa et & ariess TR gwRIA R |

Jsfta AR fied

TH.TA. JoaRoe
Ffdfera seaarear
u.dt. Icm

1. FTITeT

faferee v =g

forcerdpaToT

Fad ™. pgzanft .St we Sustt

JoTg! ATTPR

At IR, fJegsrers
yefleR (FeIaTd. 7758)

13 faceft
30 38 2009
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34. Details of Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets : (Rs. in lakhs)

Provision for Provision for Leave Provision for Bad and
Particulars Income Tax Encashment (Long Term) Doubtful Debts
2008-09 2007-08 2008-09 2007-08 2008-09 2007-08

Opening balance 13303.45 9012.60 12176.00 9350.00 21981.49 21371.24
Additions 4505.00 6045.00 2813.00* 2826.00 549.55 5291.35
Utilisation 0 22.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reversals 2746.46 1731.74 0.00 0.00 1240.04 2115.71
Closing balance 15061.99 | 13303.45 |14989.00* 12176.00 21291.00 21981.49

* includes Rs. 611 lakhs, being additional provision considering wage revision.

35. Premium deficiency in the following segments of business has been identified as on 31.03.2009 and disclosed

as advised by IRDA :

(Rs. in lakhs)
Deficiency
Segment 2008-09 2007-08
Motor TP pool 1861.96 20687.08 Motor TP)
Personal Accident NIL NIL
Aviation NIL 72.98
Health & Hospitalisation 1885.56 3760.31

36. The Company has made an adhoc provision of Rs.16033 lakhs towards wage revision and related
contribution towards Statutory Funds, pending outcome of ongoing negotiations at Industry level.

37. Regrouping/reclassifying/rearranging of previous year figures has been done wherever necessary to conform
to current year groupings/classifications. Figures in the narrative part of financial statements are
in thousands of Rupees, conforming to IRDA norms.

Sanjeev Kumar Jindal
M.S.Sundara Rajan
Abhijit Bandyopadhyay
A.V. Ratnam

A. Asthana

Milind A Kharat

Directors

For M. Kuppuswamy PSG & Co.

Chartered Accountants

CA R. Viswanathan
Partner (Membership No. 7758)

New Delhi
30th April 2009

For and on behalf of the Board
G. SRINIVASAN

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

S.K. Ghosh
Financial Advisor

M. Haroon Rasheed
Company Secretary

Vide our report of date attached
For Essveeyar
Chartered Accountants

CA K. Sekar
Partner (Membership No. 28562)

For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants

CA R. Ponnappan
Partner (Membership No. 21695)
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JFATECS 3T 5230 el [orAcs
Uoflep0T JXAT: 545 ot {3 3 9 & 197 odtesor ot arie : 11 A 2008

31901 | : 1A T
Fwa difiem e x
fazor
2008-09 2007-08 2008-09 2007-08

1. woa dfiem
aifoet 5727935.28 5242981.22 9.25% | -21.08%
g atam 2215952.67 1922397.03 | 15.27% 42.76%
gt 1153339.7 1085950.73 6.21% | -16.01%
ez 15634825.17 | 14349016.22 8.96% 16.36%
TADR SR 486893.78 436025.69 | 11.67% 19.01%
T gefestt 1370536.11 1008236.58 |  35.93% 14.63%
freren 322224.65 269726.04 | 19.46% | -47.14%
ERlERIE 2498560.31 2157464.03 15.81% 4.76%
ared 9007209.01 6949574.72 | 29.61% 49.37%
e 399881.73 300273.70 | 33.17% 6.50%
Fer e 3960384.27 3673922.99 7.80% | -20.53%
Fd s 42777742.68 | 37395568.95 14.39% 6.88%

2. dmursl $t fuftr & goa i 2008-09 2007-08
RERBICR] 42777742.68 | 37395568.95
SRR B fBife (ad BoRuH ) 32434666.00 | 27596361.00
et 131.89% 135.51%

3. orarast &t fufyr # gfg o= 2008-09 2007-08
av & g & 36135905.50 | 32443293.97
v & e # 32434666.00 | 27596361.00
s R 11.41% 17.53%

4. gz vfderor sequma = qz Hfrm qz Hfrm wferermor wfcrerror
Foa Wiiirm w gg A Jrepura JrepuTa

2008-09 2007-08
aHfoet 4185921.84 4025192.72 |  73.08% 76.77%
g R 1826253.82 1472610.66 |  82.41% 76.60%
ki 95285.54 212880.50 8.26% 19.60%
ez 13514750.38 | 11436552.86 | 86.44% 79.70%
PreR TfdwER 438154.32 370621.84 |  89.99% 85.00%
I gefesTt 1116599.37 834542.93 |  81.47% 82.77%
fRretet 43028.52 23217.13 |  13.35% 8.61%
Sofiforafdor 1808089.60 1586227.85 | 72.37% 73.52%
aRe 8094986.22 5907138.51 | 89.87% 85.00%
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UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration No. 545 Date of Renewal with IRDA : 11th March 2008

ANNEXURE T : ACCOUNTING RATIOS
Gross Premium Growth

Particulars 2008-09 2007-08 2008-09 | 200708
Gross Premium
Fire 5727935.28 5242981.22 9.25% -21.08%
Marine Cargo 2215952.67 1922397.03 15.27% 42.76%
Marine Hull 1153339.7 1085950.73 6.21% -16.01%
Motor 15634825.17 14349016.22 8.96% 16.36%
W.C 486893.78 436025.69 11.67% 19.01%
PA 1370536.11 1008236.58 35.93% 14.63%
Aviation 322224.65 269726.04 19.46% -47.14%
Engineering 2498560.31 2157464.03 15.81% 4.76%
Health 9007209.01 6949574.72 29.61% 49.37%
Liability 399881.73 300273.70 33.17% 6.50%
Other Misc. 3960384.27 3673922.99 7.80% -20.53%
Grand Total 42777742.68 | 37395568.95 14.39% 6.88%
Gross Premium to Shareholders’ Funds 2008-09 2007-08
Gross Premium 42777742.68 |37395568.95
Shareholders' Fund (at the beginning of year) 32434666.00 |27596361.00
Ratio 131.89% 135.51%
Growth rate of Shareholders' Funds 2008-09 2007-08
At the end of the year 36135905.50 (32443293.97
At the beginning of the year 32434666.00 [27596361.00
Growth rate 11.41% 17.53%
Net Retention Ratio = Net Net Retention Retention
Net Premium on Gross Premium Premium Premium Ratio Ratio

2008-09 2007-08

Fire 4185921.84 4025192.72 73.08% 76.77%
Marine Cargo 1826253.82 1472610.66 82.41% 76.60%
Marine Hull 95285.54 212880.50 8.26% 19.60%
Motor 13514750.38 11436552.86 86.44% 79.70%
W.C 438154.32 370621.84 89.99% 85.00%
PA 1116599.37 834542.93 81.47% 82.77%
Aviation 43028.52 23217.13 13.35% 8.61%
Engineering 1808089.60 1586227.85 72.37% 73.52%
Health 8094986.22 5907138.51 89.87% 85.00%
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R 315985.36 270263.32 79.02% 90.01%
S fafder 3665072.82 2667343.98 92.54% 72.60%
T NS 35104127.79 2880659230 82.06% 77.03%
gt
feror 9% 1% 2008-09 | 2007-08
FHtere itfirm

5 9z sftee s
Kicel 5392.36 25320.72 0.13% 0.63%
RECIEI 225427.29 157819.96 | 12.34% 10.72%
RERI] -88296.13 -30953.04 | -92.66% -14.54%
ez 544001.89 369557.66 4.03% 3.23%
FHBR TfdeR 37406.25 27479.25 8.54% 7.41%
fara geest 122662.72 74626.53 | 10.99% 8.94%
fameter -8668.45 -11695.29 | -20.15% -50.37%
Zoforafist -70094.33 -15831.99 | -3.88% -1.00%
TR 731202.97 523373.64 9.03% 8.86%
It 40548.10 32743.59 | 12.83% 12.12%
o fafaer 454853.41 213707.07 | 12.41% 8.01%
EEEIS 1994436.08 1366148.10 | 5.68% 4.74%

6 Jod ycga M sggura 2008-09 2007-08
# userst zd
ereT Tt 10313961.69| 9125483.39
T yead s 42777742.68|37395568.95
SFepT 24.11% 24.40%

7  dgTa U@ 2008-09 2007-08
e 3T GTd 30239592.53|31076999.94
ereT Tt 10313961.69| 9125483.39
Tezret aiflere 3269824.13| 2834091.00
T 43823378.35|43036574.33
e weieT shfeem 42777742.68|37395568.95
SFeT 102.44% 115.08%

8 yz Wifimw Jura & dodftdt aRféfy 2008-09 2007-08
SRTATE ShRawt 3 for aRfefa 17713017.74|14599908.41
sfiffem B amft smfefa 0.00 0.00
BRI G & forer T2 fa 39525311.16|40024700.06
T 57238328.90 54624608.47
o shfA 35104127.79|28806592.30
SFodTcl 163% 190.00%
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Liability 315985.36 270263.32 79.02% 90.01%
Other Misc. 3665072.82 2667343.98 92.54% 72.60%
Grand Total 35104127.79 28806592.30 82.06% 77.03%
Particulars Net Net 2008-09 | 2007-08
Commission Premium
Net Commission Ratio
Fire 5392.36 25320.72 0.13% 0.63%
Marine Cargo 225427.29 157819.96 12.34% 10.72%
Marine Hull -88296.13 -30953.04 | -92.66% -14.54%
Motor 544001.89 369557.66 4.03% 3.23%
W.C 37406.25 27479.25 8.54% 7.41%
PA 122662.72 74626.53 10.99% 8.94%
Aviation -8668.45 -11695.29 | -20.15% -50.37%
Engineering -70094.33 -15831.99 -3.88% -1.00%
Health 731202.97 523373.64 9.03% 8.86%
Liability 40548.10 32743.59 12.83% 12.12%
Other Misc. 454853.41 213707.07 12.41% 8.01%
Grand Total 1994436.08 1366148.10 5.68% 4.74%
Expenses of management to 2008-09 2007-08
Gross Direct Premium ratio
Expenses of Management 10313961.69 | 9125483.39
Gross Direct Premium 42777742.68 |37395568.95
Ratio 24.11% 24.40%
Combined Ratio 2008-09 2007-08
Gross Incurred Claims 30239592.53 |31076999.94
Expenses of Management 10313961.69 | 9125483.39
Direct Commission 3269824.13 | 2834091.00
Total 43823378.35 |43036574.33
Gross Direct Premium 42777742.68 |37395568.95
Ratio 102.44% 115.08%
Technical Reserves to net premium ratio 2008-09 2007-08
Reserve for Unexpired Risks 17713017.74 {14599908.41
Premium Deficiency Reserve 0.00 0.00
Reserve for 0/s Claims 39525311.16 |40024700.06
Total 57238328.90 |54624608.47
Net Premium 35104127.79 |28806592.30
Ratio 163% 190.00%
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9 ddwe A g Cipicker qIG Frepura Jrepura
% Mftrm w dadze o GIE] sifdrera 2007-08 2006-07
3ifsot -21000.08 4025192.72 -0.52% -14.30%
RECIEI -475620.21 1472610.66 -32.30% -49.36%
RE I -137222.17 212880.50 -64.46% -65.72%
AR -5284262.88| 11436552.86 -46.21% -29.87%
THBR fER 14759.05 370621.84 3.98% 169.76%
fard geest -256585.12 834542.93 -30.75% -88.23%
fommoTer -30366.35 23217.13| -130.79% -195.81%
Fofiferafier 460043.48 1586227.85 29.00% -8.50%
TR -3805967.02 5907138.51 -64.43% -92.12%
D] 164071.31 270263.32 60.71% 23.59%
oo fafaer 838641.08 2667343.98 31.44% 13.28%
A AT -8533508.91| 2880659230, -29.62% -28.91%
10 yares e Frsgara 2007-08 2006-07
ShoTcReet Y -8533508.91| -7310363.37
forder s 9725501.97| 8572517.75
3o 116825.87| -112695.46
EEISEIE) 1308818.93| 1149458.91
e shfam 28806592.30|25295272.99
SFeeel 4.54% 4.54%
11 =iffca e # awat afwafeaar 2007-08 2006-07
T afrafeeRt * 25551165.96|22770924.00
aTferftemat &bF dard 54624608.47(50345669.00
SFepT 46.78% 45.23%
12 g% 3™ s 2007-08 2006-07
TR B G 6316244.45| 5288649.00
o shfam 28806592.30|25295273.00
SFeTet 21.93% 20.91%
13 g% 73 3 uw I 2007-08 2006-07
TR B G 6316244.45| 5288649.00
I T 32456882.50|27618577.39
SFeT 19.46% 19.15%
14  gadfar srepura 2007-08 2006-07
Sifder geratam shferem 12252640.48/10433907.00
o shfaem 37395568.95(34987655.03
SFegTet 32.76% 29.82%
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9  Underwriting Balance Ratio = Underwriting Underwriting Ratio Ratio
Underwriting Profit on Net Premium Profit Profit | 2008-09 2007-08
Fire -264384.10 -21000.08 -6.32% -0.52%
Marine Cargo -258249.08 -475620.21 -14.14% -32.30%
Marine Hull -84983.21 -137222.17 -89.19% -64.46%
Motor -1559436.74 -5284262.88 -11.54% -46.21%
W.C 253540.04 14759.05 57.87% 3.98%
PA -421710.41 -256585.12 -37.77% -30.75%
Aviation -61758.32 -30366.35 -143.53% -130.79%
Engineering 588175.90 460043.48 32.53% 29.00%
Health -4210553.97 -3805967.02 -52.01% -64.43%
Liability -149011.01 164071.31 -47.16% 60.71%
Other Misc. 700475.03 838641.08 19.11% 31.44%
Grand Total -5467895.88 | -8533508.91 -15.58% -29.62%
10 Operating Profit Ratio 2008-09 2007-08
Underwriting Profit -5467895.88| -8533508.91
Investment Income 6537514.07| 9725501.97
Others 57975.77 116825.87
Operating Profits 1127593.96| 1308818.93
Net Premium 35104127.79|28806592.30
Ratio 3.21% 4.54%
11 Liquid Assets to Liabilities Ratio 2008-09 2007-08
Liquid Assets* 31801484.88|25551165.96
Policyholders' Liabilities 57238328.90|54624608.47
Ratio 55.56% 46.78%
12 Net Earnings Ratio 2008-09 2007-08
Profit after Tax 4760528.99| 6316244.45
Net Premium 35104127.79|28806592.30
Ratio 13.56% 21.93%
13 Return on Networth 2008-09 2007-08
Profit after Tax 4760528.99| 6316244.45
Networth 36080789 |32456882.50
Ratio 13.19% 19.46%
14 Reinsurance Ratio 2008-09 2007-08

RI Premium ceded

12333033.40

12252640.48

Gross Premium

42777742.68

37395568.95

Ratio

28.83%

32.76%

Liquid Assets consists of Cash & Bank balances, Short-term Loans and Short-term investments and Advances

& Deposits, except deposits with RBI.
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fyedta fqazor &1 ARTA

o1 4. fagzor 2008-09 2007-08 2006-07| 2005-06| 2004-05| 2003-04
TaTerel gfyons
1 Faet i ure 4277.77 |  3739.56 3498.77| 3154.78 | 2944.46| 3063.47
2 9 e o 3510.41 | 2880.66 2529.53| 2225.85| 2172.66| 2151.36
3 fordter 3 v 3w (%) @ 653.75 972.56 857.25 982.26 766.76| 708.16
4 3o I | I (FUAT T BY) 5.80 11.68 -11.27 -42.63 -25.82| -31.33
5 T AT 4169.96 3864.9 3375.51| 3165.48 2913.6| 2828.19
6 FHfter (%) 199.44 136.61 67.76 63.98 19.99 8.85
7 ElCERE
8 EEIRGRCE 1031.40 912.55 894.45|  976.66 862.84| 797.11
9 313, SRIATH S amRféfe st
T T A s 2826.36 | 2684.85 2298.35| 2074.29| 2008.55| 1856.9
10 vTclel oy [ gifer 112.76 130.89 114.95 50.55 22.22| 165.33
S3-yarere  ufeorms
11 RRURSI® T b Aefapaamy — 390.15 527.25 405.39|  402.19 296.08| 228.06
12 b gdan / (g 502.91 658.14 520.34 452.74 318.3| 393.39
13 3 forg wraens 26.86 26.52 8.52 -27.51 -10.59|  -12.95
14  aIF TG oy | gifer 476.05 631.62 528.86 425.23 307.71| 380.44
fafae
15  uiferflars! &1 @« -
ot foifer 5723.83 | 5462.46 5034.56| 4879.57| 4766.79| 4527.31
Pt fordar 5129.89 | 5046.91 4709.32| 4486.67 | 4355.92| 4389.72
forder 3 3mx 12.86% 19.50% 17.97%| 21.89% 17.60%| 16.13%
16 AMYRD] ST AT
ot foifer 3243.46 | 324217 2760.50| 2355.38| 2029.58| 1792.63
ot forder 3238.62 | 2995.53 2582.17| 2165.73| 1854.64| 1738.15
foraer & amr 11.47% 16.36% 16.58%| 19.31% 16.37%| 13.66%
17 g AR RR 150.00 150 150 100 100 100
18 IR Y 3608.08 | 3245.69 2761.86| 2356.04| 2028.21| 1791.28
19 o aRmcET 12969.08 | 15224.16 13279.18| 13561.38 | 10858.05(10363.99
20 P forder A 3T 7.57% 8.04% 8.91% 9.30% 9.44%|  9.95%
21 UfAMWRAIW () 31.74 42.11 35.26 28.35 30.77 38.04
22 9 MR &I B (3.) 241.89 216.04 184.03 235.54 202.96| 179.26
23 pA@H 96.00 126.33 105.77 86.00 62.00|  30.00
24 Ufy IRR IR ATEI 6.40 8.42 7.05 8.60 6.20 3.00
# 9 Jerelte
@ 91 Bfer

g AT 15 3R 16 B gors A fean s afe, 3fid &
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S.No. Particulars 2008-09 2007-08 2006-07| 2005-06 | 2004-05| 2003-04
OPERATING RESULTS
1 Gross Premiums Written 4277.77 3739.56 3498.77 3154.78 2944.46| 3063.47
2 Net Premium Income 3510.41 2880.66 2529.53 2225.85 2172.66| 2151.36
3 Income from investments (net) @ 653.75 972.56 857.25 982.26 766.76 708.16
4 Other income / outgo (PI. specify) 5.80 11.68 -11.27 -42.63 -25.82 -31.33
5 Total income 4169.96 3864.9 3375.51 3165.48 2913.6| 2828.19
6 Commissions (Net) 199.44 136.61 67.76 63.98 19.99 8.85
7 Brokerage
8 Operating Expenses 1031.40 912.55 894.45 976.66 862.84 797.11
9 Claims, increase in Unexpired
Risk Reserve and other outgoes 2826.36 2684.85 2298.35| 2074.29 2008.55| 1856.9
10 Operating Profit/ Loss 112.76 130.89 114.95 50.55 22.22 165.33
NON-OPERATING RESULTS
11 Total income under
Shareholders’ account 390.15 527.25 405.39 402.19 296.08| 228.06
12 Profit/ (loss) before tax 502.91 658.14 520.34 452.74 318.3| 393.39
13 Provision for tax 26.86 26.52 8.52 -27.51 -10.59 -12.95
14 Profit/ loss after tax 476.05 631.62 528.86 425.23 307.71 380.44
MISCELLANEOUS
15 Policyholders’ Account :
Total funds 5723.83 5462.46 5034.56 4879.57 4766.79| 4527.31
Total investments 5129.89 5046.91 4709.32 4486.67 4355.92| 4389.72
Yield on investments 12.86% 19.50% 17.97% 21.89% 17.60%| 16.13%
16 Shareholders’ Account:
Total funds 3243.46 3242.17 2760.50 2355.38 2029.58| 1792.63
Total investments 3238.62 2995.53 2582.17 2165.73 1854.64| 1738.15
Yield on investments 11.47% 16.36% 16.58% 19.31% 16.37%| 13.66%
17 Paid up equity capital 150.00 150 150 100 100 100
18 Net worth 3608.08 3245.69 2761.86 2356.04 2028.21| 1791.28
19 Total assets 12969.08 | 15224.16 13279.18| 13561.38 | 10858.05(10363.99
20 Yield on total investments 7.57% 8.04% 8.91% 9.30% 9.44% 9.95%
21 Earnings per Share (Rs.) 31.74 42.11 35.26 28.35 30.77 38.04
22 Book value per Share (Rs.) 241.89 216.04 184.03 235.54 202.96| 179.26
23 Total Dividend 96.00 126.33 105.77 86.00 62.00 30.00
24 Dividend per Share (Rs.) 6.40 8.42 7.05 8.60 6.20 3.00

# Net of reinsurance

@ Net of losses

Points 15 & 16 may be given separately, if feasible.
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10.

MANAGEMENT REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31.03.2009
PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF IRDA
(PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO INSURANCE COMPANIES REGULATIONS 2002)

We confirm that the Registration Certificate granted under Section 3 of Insurance Act, 1938 by the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) has been renewed and is valid as on 31st March 2009.

We certify that all the undisputed dues payable to statutory authorities have been duly paid.

We hereby confirm that the share holding pattern is in accordance with the statutory and regulatory
requirements and there is no transfer of shares during the year.

The Management hereby confirms and declares that the funds of the holders of policies issued in India have
not been directly or indirectly invested outside India.

We confirm that required solvency margin has been maintained.

We certify that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of the Balance Sheet and necessary
provisions made for diminution/decline in value of assets. The assets setforth in the Balance Sheet are shown
in the aggregate at amounts not exceeding their realisable or market value under the headings - Loans,
Investments, Application Money for Investments, House Property in India, Agents’ Balances, Outstanding
Premium, Interest, Dividends and Rents outstanding, Interest, Dividends and Rents accrued but not due,
amounts due from persons or bodies corporate carrying on insurance business, reserve deposits due from
companies on account of reinsurance, sundry debtors, advance tax and other tax payments, cash,
vehicle loans on contribution basis less recoveries, vehicles/furniture fittings/office equipment/
data processing machines etc.

We confirm that the Company evaluates and monitors closely all risks underwritten under each portfolio for
the risk exposure. Remedial action is initiated to mitigate the risks effectively. Reinsurance Programme is
drawn keeping in view the risk exposure on every portfolio commensurate with the capacity of the Company.
The risk exposure per risk/event for the net account is protected at appropriate levels on the adequate
requirement of the Company on exposure to multiple perils.

The Company's Hong Kong Agency has ceased underwriting operations with effect from close of business as of
31.03.2002. The revenue transactions and the assets and liabilities continue to be accounted in our books of
accounts. The Company has no direct operation in any other foreign country.

Ageing analysis of the claims outstanding during the preceding five years ending 31.3.2009, in terms of
067/IRDA/F&A/CIR/March ‘08 dated 28.3.2008, has been given in the Annexure.

We certify that for the purpose of Balance Sheet the investments are valued as under :

Equity Shares that are traded in the active markets are shown at the lowest of the last quoted value (within
one month prior to the end of the financial year) on the basis of the official quotation of Stock Exchanges.

Units in Mutual Fund (other than venture capital funds which are valued at cost) are valued on the basis of
the Net Assets Value on the last working day of the accounting period.

Government securities and debt securities other than non-performing assets have been valued on the basis of
FIMMDA guidelines.

All other instruments have been valued at cost less provision made, if any.

For the purpose of comparion of market value of investments, unrealized gain/loss arising out due to changes
in fair value of listed equity shares and mutual fund investments are not taken to revenue but are taken to the
fair value change account in accordance with the regulation. Pending realization, the balance in the fair
value change account is not available for distribution.
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11. forder &1 forsurge :

SAUT 3R ST AR fordel BT T Her 31 ¥ b 3. 8042.44 BAS A B.8368.51 PAS T 56 AT 6 | T B GRIeT 2 AHael
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11. Performance of Investment :

Total book value of Investment including loans and deposits has increased to Rs. 8368.51 crores from
Rs. 8042.44 crores in the previous year. The net accretion during the year amounted to Rs. 326.07 crores
against Rs. 750.95 crores in 2007-08.

The investment income is Rs. 620.97 crores as compared to Rs. 616.07 crores in the previous year. During the
said period the mean yield on investment funds has been 7.57% as compared to 8.04% in the previous year.
Profit on sale/redemption of investment booked during the year is Rs. 383.91 crores compared to Rs. 901.11
crores of previous year.

The net Non-Performing Assets, as a percentage to total investment, declined from 0.13% to 0.10%
as compared to the previous year.

12. It is hereby confirmed :

a)  that, in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2009, the
applicable Accounting Standards, Principles and Policies have been followed along with proper
explanations relating to material departures;

b)  that the Management has selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for the
year under review;

c) that the Management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) / Companies Act,
1956 (1 of 1956), for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

d) that the Management has prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis; and

e) that the Management has ensured that an Internal Audit System commensurate with the size and
nature of the business is in place and is operating effectively.

13. The related party transactions are disclosed in the Notes forming part of accounts.

Sanjeev Kumar Jindal
M.S.Sundara Rajan
Abhijit Bandyopadhyay

Directors
A.V. Ratnam
A. Asthana G. SRINIVASAN
Milind A Kharat Chairman-cum-Managing Director
New Delhi

30th April 2009
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&Tal T ISR fdeR01 31-03-2009

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2009

UcIe PRITR
Direct Business

FIRE

gt SR

MARINE
CARGO

aggt qia
MARINE
HULL

e forsft

afa
MOTOR
OWN

DAMAGE

MOTOR THIRD PARTY

Aiex qdta u&

MgE
& @fea (3n)
Pending in
MACT (a)

3T (3M)
Others (b)

94 (3)
Pool (c)

aF. | oty

arfer

aF. | ufa

A, | ufy

a.

afy

afy

afy

No.| AMT.

No

AMT.

No.[ AMT.

No. | AMT.

No.

AMT.

No.

AMT.

No.

AMT.

30 et o1 @ oA
Jafd & o Aw
0/s for 30 days

or less

371 | 759044

508

271741

35| 42358

10589 | 574700

2455

2589273

539

65912

1748

345695

1)

3 wga a1 AR A
Jafd & o Aw
0/s for 3 months

or less

302 | 373849

451

157521

23 13134

6591 344291

2408

347815

504

182454

2284

446332

111)

6 TER a1 IAA oA
uw3eq 3 Agta A
it arafey & oy A
0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months

389 [1103557

609

116301

20( 11723

4173 | 257495

3721

498306

629

84943

3098

579789

1v)

13aE a1 3Ad oA
W b TGl A e
Jafd & o Aw
0/s for 1 year or less
but more than

6 months.

606 |1104444

1038

307118

22| 368780

4090 289619

9714

1371898

2037

212773

5171

992084

V)

3 AT A1 WA A
Wweg 1 A A e
Jafd & o Aw

0/s for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year

453 11689851

671

339024

29| 376587

2113 168199

41494

5802675

7484

1019611

3250

639900

VI)

5 ATA AT 37X A
wReg 3 A A S
Jafd & o 9w

0/s for 5 years or less
but more than 3 years

109 | 141563

78

43346

27|1742236

331| 35477

32895

4234362

6887

736495

VII)

5 AT A AfdE Jrafer
F ford Ay

0/s for more than

5 years

276 (1351592

142

558175

47| 88167

456| 36138

68706

8202401

5034

706341

d [Total

2506 (6523900

3503

1793226

2032642985

28343 (1705919

161399

23046730

23114

3068529

15551

3003800
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(3. Rs. in'000s)

FAGR wfieR | wafFaea geear e Saftferafiar 3oy fafde LRI TARET g
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | S¥uarefie3or TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
aF. | ufyr | F. ufsr | F ufyr | A, ufsr | F ufyr |+, ufyr |+, afer | A, RN
No. | AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.
122| 72601 1067 | 545979 1 | 143838 711 | 508267 1916 211970 63 | 410745 8426(1733743| 28551 8275866
127 | 11147 1095 | 72766 2 2707 588 | 191730 1898 190501 51 5941  3050| 263452 19374 2603640
134| 15149 1062 | 72360 0 0 562 | 153878 1519| 279347 68 | 15979  1515| 62413 17505/ 3251240
198 | 27706 959 | 69946 1 1450 706 | 352615 1874| 240952 113 18611 1950 325547| 28479| 5743543
336 40937 549 | 270665 1 255 686 | 391914 2622 426500 259 | 28162  1583| 76941 61536/11271221
169 | 23159 140 | 232980 0 0 75 8987 1302/ 181959 74 | 16101 113 4208 42200| 7400873
210 18632 119| 133734 4| 53958 87 | 544252 1409 262599 142 44336 90 3452| 76722(12004277
1296 | 209331 4991 (1398430 9 1202208 | 3415 |2151643| 12540/1793828 770 | 540375 16727(2469756| 274367/50550660
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&Td1 T gSiaR fdeRur 31-03-2008

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2008

U PRITR
Direct Business

Ffow
FIRE

Tt AR
MARINE
CARGO

aqgt dia
MARINE
HULL

T forsft
afa

Aiex qdla 9&
MOTOR THIRD PARTY

MOTOR
OWN

DAMAGE

qAgT
# dfaa (a)
Pending in
MACT (a)

3o (3m)
Others(b)

3o (3m)
Pool

afy

. rfdr

RIIE RIIE

No.| AMT.

No! AMT.

No.| AMT.

No. | AMT.

No. | AMT.

No. | AMT. No. AMT.

I

3 #gla a1 SAA A
Jafy & fordt Ay

0/s for 3 months
or less

743 11173580

2535| 520393

37| 52999

16047 | 739833

8398 | 3582469

1793| 241529 1830 | 383070

II)

6 TER a1 3R BA
g 3 W A
3o sy ¥ RR 9w

0/s for 6 months or
less but more than
3 months

425 | 509763

1187 238098

27| 446919

3947 | 204859

7021 876917

1482| 185056 1037 | 176809

I11)

1A a1 WA B
Weq 6 A A el
Jafy & fod Aw

0/s for 1 year or less
but more than
6 months.

528 11618001

606 209811

19| 8925

3705 | 217470

14756| 1779942

3621| 391623 928 | 133680

V)

3 AT AT ITA B
weg 1 I A S
Jafy & fod Aw

0/s for 3 years or less
but more than 1 year

406 |1557288

4271 229613

58| 792596

2018 | 162590

49488 | 6865902

9870/1076399 0 0

V)

5 AT AT IAA B
g 3 AW A S
Jafy & fod Aw

0/s for 5 years or less
but more than 3 years

120 | 190700

98| 44699

33| 30847

464| 40076

41285| 5886604

6535| 718359 0 0

VI)

5 A A e afd
> o v

0/s for more than
5 years

24511212313

220| 493161

66| 102536

388| 31667

8004410270159

5709| 736716 0 0

o [Total

2467 | 6261645

5073 (1735775

1434822

26569 1396495

200992 (29261993

290103349682 3795 | 693559
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(3. Rs. in'000s)

AR eR | AfFmwd giel|  Rume gfiferafiar oo fafde R0 FRET q ga
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | ¥uarefteor TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
ki ufy | A ey | A | ufyr | F e | J | wfd | @ | wfy | oA | wfd | & afy
No. [ AMT. [ No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. AMT.
242| 126127 | 3979 | 912124 1202658 | 1413 | 464599 10332 638095 487 | 33814 12882|1984160, 60719 11055450
100| 8452 | 1616 52490 0 0 482 | 88509  4489| 287862 262 | 21548/ 3366| 194319| 25441 3291601
147| 16367 865 | 57888 0 0 557 | 306213 3351 200120, 227 | 17747 30el1| 79772| 32371 5037559
343 | 47934 804 | 252451 0 0 368 | 365289 3535 342972| 313 | 17801f 1470| 35010, 69100 11745845
149| 18325 522 | 144569 1 880 93 | 34993 1013| 262137 458 | 10815 414 27542 51185 7410546
204 | 13830 729 | 49780 4 | 43015 70 | 527375 1631 226075 455 | 26197 385| 26740 90150(13759564
1185 231035 | 8515 (1469302 6 | 246553 | 2983 1786978 243511957261 2202 | 127922 215782347543 328966|52300565

119



&Tdl T gSiaR fdeRu1 31-03-2007

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2007

Aiex qdla ua
Teag SRR afset TGt AR gt dta | Aez Rt afy MOTOR THIRD PARTY
Direct Business FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OWN @ S
CARGO HULL DAMAGE i @fa () 3o (3m)
Pending in Others (b)
MACT (a)
2l afyr Pl afyr 4. afdr A, afdr A, afdr A, afyr
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.

I) |3 7@l @ 3ad &9

Jafy & fod A

0/s for 3 months

or less 772 | 737962 1017| 383955 36 | -179220| 22278 | 689641 9155 | 4681084 1011 | 152372
1) | 6 7gla a1 3AaA ®H

g 3 AE A

e 3rafer & ford 9w

0/s for 6 months or

less but more than

3 months 510 | 957968 621| 202215 16 1491 6794 | 255057 8414 | 1075275 813 | 98994
D[ 1 A1 a1 3JA &H

g 6 AR A e

Jafy & fod A

0/s for 1 year or less

but more than

6 months. 906 | 1221881 988| 199860 44 | 450448 8171 | 349038 17337 | 2344313 1777 | 199448
V)| 3 AT a1 3AR BA

weg 1 A A e

Jafy & fod A

0f/s for 3 years or less

but more than 1 year 948 1084695 1447 299992 80 | 122643 8287 | 353361| 61723 | 7769139 5649 | 887856
V) |5 A1 A1 3AA A

weg 3 A A AfdS

Jafy & fod A

0/s for 5 years or less

but more than 3 years 236 | 353794 316| 100307 31 62009 1274 | 65296| 52769 | 5685302 1601 | 220637
VI)| 5 AT & Jfde 3afd

3 o 9w

0/s for more than

5 years 281 | 1105361 420| 594494 65 85104 884 | 42983| 83843 | 8749586/ 3557 | 519446

ol [ Total 3653 | 5461661 4309 | 1780823 272 | 542475| 47688 | 1755376233241 B0304699| 14408 |2078753
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(3. Rs. in'000s)

FAGR wfieR |afFaed gieal| R gfiferafiar o fafde R0 FRET q ga
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | ¥uarefteor TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
il ufy | A ey | A | ufyr | F ufyr | A ufy | & | wfF | & | ufy | &, afy
No. [ AMT. [ No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. AMT.
534| 17945| 5076 | 593589 79 | 118749 | 1514 | 305985| 7294 | 486506 647 | 54035 12211{1911479| 61624 9954082
340 13758 865| 91607 28 152 673 | 132824| 3472 | 284145 361 | 18155  2810| 66573| 25717 3198214
620| 35619 | 1176 | 227026 37 553 740 | 245852 3615 | 361333| 400 | 21152 3249 98287, 39060 5754810
1728 | 45610 | 1106 | 281052 32 442 979 | 292440 4968 | 584787, 502 2599 3083| 84100/ 90532 11808716
558 | 21297 381 | 124290 1 184 163 | 68058| 1345 | 173023 169 | 14375 661 14680| 59511 6903252
1141 17603 167 | 39234 17 | 74529 89 | 761807 | 1192 | 246702| 164 | 33893 204| 20314 9202412291056
49211151832 | 87711356798 | 200 | 194609 | 4158 |1806966| 21886 (2136496 2243 | 144209 22218|2195433| 368468| 49910130
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@14l BT ISR faa=ur 31-03-2006

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2006

Aiex qdta u&
geas SR = Wﬁfﬂ Az !ng? R ez Pt afy MOTOR THIRD PARTY
Direct Business FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OWN Ngaa
CARGO HULL DAMAGE # df (a1) 3T (3M)
Pending in Others (b)
MACT (a)
. afdr . R . R . afdr . afdr . afdr
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.

I) |3 =gl o 3d BH

afy & ot Ay

0/s for 3 months

or less 1053 | 1105103 2235| 275011 48 | 246256| 25848 | 722852| 12015 | 4987177, 1986 | 211500
1) | 6 7@ =1 39A &H

3eq 3 Agle A

e srafer & forr I

0/s for 6 months or

less but more than

3 months 713 | 516567 642| 127110 21| 10373 7359 | 271785 8728 | 1146435/ 1405 | 183600
)| 1 Frer a1 33 oF

Weg 6 A A Jiferes

afy & ot Ay

0/s for 1 year or less

but more than

6 months. 1436 | 1621187 1000 186992 52 [3819001| 8797 | 391968 20380 | 2355411 2957 | 348748
1V)| 3 a1t a1 AR BH

weg 1 A A IS

afy & ot Ay

0/s for 3 years or less

but more than 1 year 587 | 474679 2136 390083 86 | 160985 7826 | 352648| 74613 | 7943539 8420 | 896770
V) | 5 AT a1 SAA BH

wReg 3 A A S

Jafy & ot Ay

0/s for 5 years or less

but more than 3 years 227 | 322399 442 136381 32| 45283 1217 | 55944| 60384 |5516799| 1900 | 160868
VI)| 5 a1t & Sfde arafe

F o v

0/s for more than

5 years 249 |1029564 366 497158 73 | 300816 456 30797, 84489 | 8634105 5480 | 539264

Pl [ Total 4265 [5069499 68211612735 312 [ 4582714| 51503 | 1825994| 260609 30583466 22148 (2340750
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(3. Rs. in'000s)

FAGR wfieR |dfFaea gHeal| R gfiferafiar I fafder g TR q g
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | ¥uarefiezor TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
F | ufy | F. | ufy | & ey | A | ufyr | F ufy | @ | wfF | & | afy | A, afy
No. | AMT. | No. AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. AMT. | No. AMT.
4451203953 | 3202 | 615268 1| 124170 | 1769 | 304455 10125/1312128 63 | 163377| 16766| 530180, 75556/10801430
256 16921 | 1367 | 70608 0 0 719 | 134297 3512 284943 39 2485 3164 62854| 27925 2827978
333| 21158 | 1522 177088 0 0 919 | 224509|  4304| 386686 84 | 13914 4524| 253809 46308 9800471
592 47890 | 1776 | 295068 4 5310 | 1029 | 262890, 5560 504875 176 | 30206| 5063 80611 107868|11445554
219| 15670 329 37946 0 0 249 | 275159, 1647 180668 ~ 102 | 18715 630 10008| 67378 6775840
191| 11356 164| 39882 5| 76948 114 | 324560/ 1039 206373 151 37991 112| 4998 9288911733812
2036 [ 316948 | 8360 (1235860 10 | 206428 | 4799 [1525870| 26187|2875673| 615 | 266688 30259  942460| 417924|53385085
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&Ta1 T gSiaR fdeR01 31-03-2005

Ageing of Claims as at 31-03-2005

Aiex qdla 9&
TeaE BIER e gt star gt ot ez forsft afer MOTOR THIRD PARTY
Direct Business FIRE MARINE MARINE MOTOR OWN @ gaa
CARGO HULL DAMAGE # @f (a1) 3T (3M)
Pending in Others(b)
MACT (a)
A afdr A afdr . R . R . R . afdr
No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT. No. AMT.

) |3 ag a1 S 7

afy & ot aw

0/s for 3 months

or less 807 | 514614 1517 | 477182 62 58672 31466 1116730| 14096 | 4416090 855 | 89721
1) | 6 7Et a1 3TA BH

3eq 3 Agle A

e srafer & forr I

0/s for 6 months or

less but more than

3 months 397 | 322999 825| 121030 34 | 38242| 9122| 326516| 10078 | 1171974 959 | 116658
1| 1 ae a1 333 o7

Weq 6 HE A e

afy & ot Ay

0/s for 1 year or less

but more than

6 months. 858 | 641691 1387 | 176684 50 | 232439 10362 402775| 23822 | 2728897, 1725181048
1V)| 3 arer a1 3aA &7

weg 1 A A S

afy & ot Ay

0/s for 3 years or less

but more than 1 year 696 | 801097 1974 | 283252 103 | 348491 8643 | 347758| 87030 | 9242796/ 1485 | 155362
V) | 5 aret an 3AA oH

wReg 3 A A S

Jafy & ot Ay

0/s for 5 years or less

but more than 3 years 234 | 599692 364 154090 21| 11816 1124| 52843| 60520 | 5849757 742 | 85580
VI)| 5 a1t & Sifere srafer

3 o 9w

0/s for more than

5 years 238 | 515713 361| 456575 87 | 443242 370| 25284| 78652 | 7887014 2418 | 282715

Pl [ Total 3230 {3395806 6428 [ 1668813 357 [1132902| 61087 | 2271906| 274198 31296528/ 8184 | 911084
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(3. Rs. in'000s)

FAGR wfieR |fFaea gHeal| R gefiferafyar I fafder g TR q g
WORKMEN | PERSONAL | AVIATION |ENGINEERING| OTHER MISC.| LIABILITIES | arevdrefteon TOTAL
COMP. ACCIDENT HEALTH &
HOSPITALI-
SATION
@\ ufy | F. | ufy | & ey | A | ufyr | F ufy | @ | wfF | oF. | ufyr | A, afy
No. | AMT. | No. AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. | AMT. | No. AMT. | No. AMT.
487| 22788 | 3820 | 438318 1 lel6| 1986 | 200032 8219, 442118 128 | 81307| 15800| 603038| 79244 8462227
279 14510 | 1435| 82135 1 3750 921 | 273526 3250 183817 66 5669 3925 65102 31292| 2725929
428| 25871 1599 | 172716 0 0| 1088 | 109406 4884 140549| 142 | 14166 4323| 70999 50668 4897240
697 | 41523 | 1858 | 204544 3 3514 | 1394 | 165363| 6027 580912 199 | 22973|  4966| 249718| 115075/12447302
209 15349 332| 58571 0 0 250 | 346981 1771 206118 95| 34518 309 6018 65971 7421333
184| 11116 91| 45527 5 75997 232 | 324058 846 158543 144 | 31974 69| 3145 8369710260902
2284 | 131157 |  9135(1001811 10 | 84877 | 5871 [1419366| 24997|1712057| 774 | 190607 29392| 998020 425947|46214934
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DUt fafor 1956 &t arRT 212 & Jasia forafd dusft # nfdrar &1 fIazor

. 31 A, 2009 P IE 9 > o forifa Fueht & 3= @t A o AqgfRfes ws sedzedsey ffics &
20,000 2RRB.100/- Tc% b Yof A UGed o1 Bt 13,890 IRR (69.45%) A 3 |

. foRifid dusht B 2 ot A A @7 B A gIforil B TeTaR AT fAa: gl a BT ey Pl & AR A § IR
UGt & 1A # 7 o SR g
) 317, 2009 &I 7AH I & ot
B, 2pd (fecter adf & st i gifer &%)
i) S/ 3 forifid Buoft sft 3 e 2 forifid st & a1 auf & forr
B, 3,72,81,962/-
3. forifidouelt &t o oo Al afc o gl ot gifordi 1 gere: A1 fAedd: el a o Bdel & BT # foRl s 8 -
) forafa et & 31 A1 2009 Bt FTH I & forw
A
i) St 2 forifia et soft 8 e 2 forifia et & a1 asf & forr
A
forifid Ut & foraert of Sofcs ATw=rier SRR IR 31 AT 2009 B IWHTH I & for 50% csTien i Rierfer &t 8 it fab forifitd dooft
GRI 36Tt Ao doeb & fSrd a8, forifd duett & st & ¥aca & TR 31 AT 2010 I IFHATH glotaTe JTct # ST fobam
ST |

It $AR g
TA.TA. oo
Ffifa satarear

v.dt. Ican
3T, AT Sft. sftferaryat

faferee v Ted I IGF-Ag-Us g ford o

foraerapaTor

72 feeett
30 31det, 2009
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STATEMENT OF INTEREST IN THE SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
UNDER SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

a. The extent of the Company's interest in the subsidiary for the year ended 31st March 2009.
Out of 20,000 shares of Zenith Securities & Investments Limited of Rs. 100/- each fully paid, the Company
holds 13,890 shares (69.45%).

b. The net aggregate amount of Subsidiary's Profit after deducting its losses or vice versa so far as it concerns
members of the Company and is not dealt with in the Company's Accounts :

i) For the year ended 31st March, 2009
Profit Rs. NIL (as the Company has incurred loss during the financial year)

ii) For the previous financial years of the Subsidiary since it became the Company's Subsidiary
Profit Rs.3,72,81,962/-

c. The net aggregate amount of the Subsidiary's Profit after deducting its losses or vice versa so far as these are
dealt with in the Company's Accounts:

i) For the year ended 31st March 2009 on the Subsidiary
NIL

ii) For the previous financial years of the Subsidiary since it became Subsidiary
NIL

The Directors of the Subsidiary Company have recommended a Dividend of 50% on the Equity Shares for the
year ended 31st March 2009 which as and when declared by the Subsidiary Company in its General Meeting
will be credited in the Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2010 in proportion to the Company's interest
in the Subsidiary.

Sanjeev Kumar Jindal
M.S.Sundara Rajan
Abhijit Bandyopadhyay

Directors
A.V. Ratnam
A. Asthana G. SRINIVASAN
Milind A Kharat Chairman-cum-Managing Director
New Delhi

30th April 2009
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JoT15CS ST 593 DUl feffics | UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Bt JAEforRT (1956 BT 1) SFRTAT VI - AT IV
THE COMPANIES ACT (1 OF 1956) SCHEDULE VI - PART IV

e U5l T ARTL R sl b AT BRISR Bt TR
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND A COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

I.  uSflezor fdaeor | Registration Details : TSI DS
. . 118
USB0T T T T 117078 State Code
Registration No. (Pl 3t A o) | (Refer Code List)
qﬂ’
Balance Sheet |2 | 1] 10 ]3] 2/0fo0[9]

fsiied / Date  #glot / Month af | Year
II. af & ke g Yot (F9 &Rl #) [ Capital Raised During the Year (Rs. in Thousands)
Adafers fopfast | Public Issue & forsfmet | Rights Issue

(Afslal [ | [NJT]L] (Alslal [ | [IN[T]L]
ﬁ!ﬁfﬂc’rr/ Bonus Issue éﬂ@iﬁ%ﬁrﬁ%ﬁ/ Private Placement
(Af[s]a[ [ [ IN[ITL] (Afsla] | | [IN[T]L]

1. fofd & dag otz st &t Rufy (30 g9t &) | Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Rs. in Thousands)
P @A | Total Liabilities P afRiufeadr | Total Assets
1[2]9]6l9]0][8]5]9] l11[2[9]e69]0][8[5]9]

farféRnt @1 Fa | Source of Funds
@Ha_dr‘is_:ﬁ | Paid-up Capital 3Rférca 3k aifdie / Reserves & Surplus
L [1]5]0fofofofo] | [503]2]4a]af1[3]3]
IS IIAW | Current Liabilities 3T SR oo amfera & wmaemt | Un-expired Risk Reserves and Provisions

L Is5[1]3[3[8[1]6]5] |

forférRit @1 RIS | Application of Funds

9% T8 ufwafeadt | Net Fixed Assets forder / Investment

Lo J1f2(3]9]6]3]9] L [9lel7]9]l2]0[5]3]
TTe] IRRIeaT | Current Assets 0T | Loans

L l2fefel1[7]7]4]8] L [ [5folaf1[4af1]9]
Qif%lﬁmﬁ[/ Accumulated Losses

l2[3]6f0ol8[5][6]1]

fdcifsd =1 | Deferred Expenditure

(Afslal | | [INJT[L] (Alslal [ | [INJT]L]
IV. Uit &1 forsurger (9 goRi #) | Performance of Company (Rs. in Thousands)
P fact - SR 3T | Turnover-Premium Income T =3 | Total Expenditure
L [3[5]1]ofaf1]2]9] L [alofalsfof6[9]8]

forder & 3o 3 | Investment & Other Income
[ [1lo0l4l1]4[6]7[9]
WD "{qrc_*lTH | Profit Before Tax @%qﬁl‘lﬂﬂm | Profit After Tax
L | [5]ol2]9l1[1]0] L | [al7]le6l0l5[2]9]
ufer RRA ™ B. 7 | Earning per Share in Rs. T / Dividend at %
([ [ ] 13]1].]7]4]
V. WH 3cUG Ut 1 AqE &1 AW am  (Recdt odf & eaR)

Generic Names of the Principal Products/ Services of Company (as per monetary terms)

el aja] [ [ [ | |
Item Code No. (ITC Code) GIE[NIEIRIAIL] [IINISIUIR[A[NIC|E]
(Blufslo[n E s s | [ | | [ [ [ | [ ]
3G | Product rrrrrrr Pl
M. Haroon Rasheed, Company Secretary S.K. Ghosh, Financial Advisor, G. SRINIVASAN, Chairman-cum-Managing Director
. gav e, swh afa . &. OV, fRedta aemser Sft. sfiferarast, scaa @ ey e
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dferg AFgfets we seazcAsca fufids
ez & ufad 31 ard 2009 &1 J9E a¥f & forw fordere! &1 ufadgs

31 A1d, 2009 P 7 T & fo1¢ BTt B BRI TaTerol BT ATV FfciaGeT TR Bt # fore2TapsToT TRIgidT e 4 @ |

ot of forder BRI S 6T 2 | 57 3 o it 3. 20 TR ot & et fo1d21 3.359.52 AR § (TSR AR B.1,699.46 TRF-
Aaay B, 2,815.70 o) |

1 3R gifor JeT - forder & Srawret o fordk UTaelTer 3.72.40 R & U2 31 #7d, 2009 B 3776 a9 & el # $.39.39 @R
B gIfo1 g2 & (1 a o9 3. 24.19 o) |

T : forger! of e HA® RR R B.50 (50%) (310 a¥ JS RR R B.50/- Aol 50% ) SN .10 TR 8, B SoTaTe B
IGA B | erier fART B 16.9950% , SN B.1. 70 AR S | 5T 19711 I 7131 T glfor Bt & Afra oish 2 31 b= e |

faee®l @1 qfca o
i) facdta adf & arfdfe ez GuR B3t & IS cRa Aot BT SeuTcTo b SR B |

i) gl e @ 2008-2009 & 3fed H BUe & AW P IRAAD TR IFAd [FaR0T TR Pt o forg 3R Ftenefier asl o for
Bt &b 19 B G 3TR FISC B! & fore Wt o sfifcredt T et fabam 37k ey fabe 7R foreh sl forofer afik svepmer, Jfarergaa

W gt g ;
i) &l Ul &bt afmrafcd bt I8N 3TR BT T 315 JHfRIHTATT Adbo! Ua IelT o1 b fordt JHfeforer 35 raensii o SR ot
e fdaRor & ReRza & ford 3 ok wefer e e g |
iv) &Hol adATeT et MR TR aTfdfes iz R fob=m 8 |
e Asa
TPIeIA AlSToTl b 3icaidt 8. it wp. #aa, foraerep, foiqerds Fee A T foigfedt Blol TR Swaiel 709 &b YoTeieiol &b forg U2r 8 |

JeIT3CS 3o sl forffics A ITH TATaR & 3TefAR 22 IER, 2008 3t waimeft aRIz 3 5. 321 AR &1 57, T, 3501 AR @ & FerTe
TR foraeres & % # forgaa fosam s 3 |

g1 217 (2 ©) & 3idsla Udbeal : Uicdael &t 3afd & girer fasft oft ot &t 3.24,00,000/- ufd avf 3 SrGT =
%.2,00,000/- Sfcl 7TEToY ¥ SATGT BT ATt 3TN oTal a5t s |

oot faeft TR & Seaga ifafaferlt # At I o7al 3 1 37: Fett saa AT Aepoilch! JATALGT o PI3 ARV STCTT 15! G SRIT 3 |
fageft faform 3 Wit 13 sft 3y 2 syoraeT o7ef 2 oY duett (forgeres Hea @ wfddgs # gerfu sR faawon) form, 1988 & afasfa
garfoiaret fdawor & gyoefed fban s |

T Tl : Ut JifdforRmT 1956 Ht R 619 & R Wt arafe b for Bl RBR GRI A Tat. ot dlere we ., Aerat
CRATBR, a3 B oI TGS b 39 A forgad b s g |

3roret fdeefter aef & for oo TRPR. GRI BUel b oRer TRigres St forgfaes Bt meft 2 |

FfR(a : forgerasTor yeet duett, JoTscs e 523w st frfics den forderet va sifere e ot 9d & dusft A I8 gU S, Iy
TITH Al AT a1 AIGRe & foTu gexraTg ad g forrds oo et 51 f31fdt ae ag! uga uredt |

gSlipa Ry : |
Rec 5134, 79/91, Hu2 AR AT, forQ9Te HecT & M3 R
7w - 400 001.

39 $AR
fastics © 2573 2009 Ard
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ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.
DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2009.

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report on the working of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2009.

The Company continues to carry on investment business. The total investments of the Company stood at
Rs.359.52 lakhs (Market Value Rs.1,699.46 lakhs - Previous Year Rs.2,815.70 lakhs), as against its Paid-up
Capital of Rs. 20 Lakhs.

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT : The working results for the year ended 31st March, 2009 after providing for -
Provision for diminutions of unquoted investments amounting to Rs.72.40 lakhs shows a loss of Rs.39.39 lakhs
(Previous Year Profit Rs.24.19 lakhs).

DIVIDEND : The Directors are pleased to recommend the payment of Dividend at the rate of Rs.50/- per Share
(i.e. 50%) (Previous Year Rs. 50/- per share i.e. 50%) amounting to Rs. 10.00 Lakhs on which Corporate Tax on
distribution of Dividend @ 16.9950% comes to Rs. 1.70 lakhs. This dividend will be paid out of accumulated profit
in Profit & Loss A/c.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :
i) In the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed.

ii) We have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year 2008-2009 and of the loss of the Company for that period.

iii) We have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.

iv) We have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

Mr. Homi F. Mehta, a Director retires from the Board under the Scheme of Rotation and being eligible offers
himself for re-election.

In place of Mr. Arun Kumar De, who has resigned, Mr. Ish Kumar De has been appointed as Director w.e.f.
22nd day of October 2008, as per communication received from the United India Insurance Co. Ltd., Chennai.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 217(2A) : There were no employees, who have been in receipt of remuneration of
not less than Rs.24,00,000/- per annum or not less than Rs. 2,00,000/- per month during the period under report.

The Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity and therefore, no particulars are separately disclosed
regarding energy conservation or technology absorption. There are no payments or receipts in foreign currency
which are required to be disclosed under the Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the Report of the Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988.

AUDITORS : M/s. N.B. Chavan & Co., Chartered Accountants, Thane, have been appointed by the Central
Government of India, as Auditors of the Company, for the period under review, under Section 619 of the Companies
Act, 1956.

For the next financial year, Central Government of India is yet to appoint Auditors of the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS : The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the active support and
guidance received from the parent Company, United India Insurance Co. Ltd., and Directors and Officers who have
been associated with the Company in the past, without which the Company could not have grown to its present
strong position.

Registered Office : By Order of the Board
Mehta House, 79/91, Mumbai Samachar Marg,

Mumbai - 400 001.
Ish Kumar

Dated : 25th May 2009 Director
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vl &t dige s &. 6/194 T, e,
FoTel BB IMeIaTet

S1.0A.04 305, 93 - 400 004
QTS 23887012

dferg ARYfES we saTcAsey fafids sudl & Jexal @1 dTwRige! &1 ufddaa

1. gl Slfory AR ws geaciocH foffcs st & 31 ATd 2009 3 ActoeT geel Tl 3R 31 TR bt FHTH I o forg st
I 131 3R Eifor et 37t Fer Bt faraur bt ez wten 3t 2 | et fdamor dustt vaerst a1 q1fiea 2 | gt ora wdlen & amam
R 3of faectiar fdaror oR 3rdsft 3T Sdd BTl 6HRI BT & |

2. 9RaH Epd ciE AIGTD! b AR TR Bl AT TRIGT b1 5T 6 | 501 HAToTGUS ob TR STUHEr  fob 57 el TRie g1 g fetfedra
&2 b faeetter faaror # P13 oI STeid et of 6 | oiel TR1e H AT AT Y01 b A efol 3 IcTse] FATIT BT TRIGTT
MR R Sirg Be1 3t Ao 3 1 orem wllen A veieel gR1 9gad oz acal, fafde feenee, @ e faawer sfa &1
edBet 3M1fe bt Sifa AfFferd § | &4 fAeam 8 fob BHIRY oz udien g 7 o1 SfYd SR A1fed B @ |

3. SHarfd Sodt AR GRI SR Bt 318 B! (=T usten Ufcdeet) 3MQer, 2003, dYsit (R usler fddeet) (JemereT) JmaeT,
2004 7 30 2, 3R &7 13 o1 Tasiopaur dei FAHTeY ST UR1eT 3 GRIeT S bt st afgi va ifder 3 ek 93 EHR
Fafeaw STt 3R fA2rarT & SR 3ad 3ael & TR 4 3k 5 7 faifdse AwE! R U fdawor Aesa dR R 8 |

4. SRAd fcARad sfeet # &l 13 gART EfOrRIT o SretraT 51 Hfciiget B 3 1o,

(3) o ft SerpRt 3R FASCleer I fbd St g i SR 3R fded™r B SR FART e adten &
RISl £ SIS 9 |

(3) AT I Bueht gRT A SR Fraatt &t Sita Bt A udlld giar & 13 denfore wa 3 arfdd ara SRRt R |

(3) BHR Ufciaicet # orfect fas SRt st ob cetot o o 3T BifeT Tt 31 b2 el faiaoT 1 et iretm afgll o SR
@el

(3) RO 3 R gerer ot omer 3Tk g1for Tt 37 e et fdaRoT et arfdforemt 1956 Bt emr 211 &t Iuemy (3 )
7 AGIT T AToTa! Bt JHTaLTdHAT B AR e I F |

(3) 31 9 2009 B fereermerr A wH forlRad wfddee 3k forqeres Feat grI sififeiRad amem W &# ufddge 3 & fb
ustt rfeforem 1956 &t arr 274 &t ary (S) &t IuerRT (1) & JFdia 31 A 2009 B B 3t g,
forgere & wy # foryfarer 3 forg o e &

(3 &R R & qen gAR} Fdican STeIBRY de g8 3T 3Tg Fascieneon & JefaR Agcaqul o st o deaeft fovaoft
> Wy ufdd o 7 30 i A Ut rfeform 1956 B dgd T Aifd STefdR! &l 313 & S Rd # AHIA:
Falgpd oIz atfert o Jwefer # 3R Sferd efscapiv are vl 3 -

() Ao ® FEaH 31 ATd 2009 BT sl Bt BRI R ;
(i) oot &t wmsr 3T &ifer T & Aaier H, St ARIE Bl AT g ad & ferg. “gifor” 1, 3R
(iii) ber et faaror b e 3, 3t dRIe i ATH U s & forg ber pel |

Fd va. §t. dige s &.

HoTdl ATTBR

Ao wa. ot dtge

I B CH zamit
f&sties : 23 a¥iT 2009 AT A. 012775
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N.B.CHAVAN & CO. 6/194-F, Girgaon,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Gaiwadi, J.S.S. Road,
Mumbai - 400 004.

Tel.: 2388 7012
AUDITOR'S REPORT

TOTHE MEMBERS OF ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.,
as at 31st March, 2009, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that
date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the accounting standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 as amended by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
(Amendment) Order, 2004 (together ‘the Order’) issued by the Central Government of India and explanation
given to us and the books and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of
the said Order.

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to the above, we report that :

a) We have obtained all the information and explanation, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are
in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 to the extent applicable;

e) On the basis of written representation received from the Directors, as on 31st March 2009 and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Director is disqualified as on 31st March,
2009 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Clause (g) of Sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act, 1956;

f)  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the said
accounts, read together with notes thereon, give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India :

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2009;
ii) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the “Loss” for the year ended on that date; and
iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date.

for N.B. CHAVAN & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA.N.B. CHAVAN

Place : Mumbai Proprietor
Date : 23 April, 2009 Membership No. 012775
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10.

11.

12.

13.

ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.
ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

(as referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date)

a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the management, which in our opinion is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to above verification no material
discrepancy between the book records and the physical inventory have been noticed.

c) No part of fixed assets has been disposed off during the year.

The nature of the Company’s business/activities during the year is such that clause 4(ii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted or taken any loans, secured or unsecured to / from companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence
Clause 4 (iii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control procedures
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

According to the information and explanation provided by the management, there have been no contract or
arrangement during the year that need to be entered in the registers maintained u/s 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (v) (a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 58A and 58AA of
the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed thereunder.

The Company does not have internal audit system but its control procedures ensure reasonable internal checking
of its financial and other records.

The Company is not required to maintain the cost records, as the Company does not pertain to any class of
companies engaged in activities as specified in Section 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956.

According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities.

a) As per records, there is Rs. 6,977/- income tax dues payable for the Assessment Year 2003-04 which is
undisputed but not deposited and remain outstanding as on 31st March 2009.

b) In the case of FBT payable & provided in the books of accounts for the A.Y. 2006-07 Rs. 3,000/, A.Y.
2007-08 Rs. 1,700/- & A.Y. 2008-09 Rs. 1,200/-. But same has been not paid & No Return of FBT filed
with income tax authorities.

c) FBT provided but not paid for the A.Y. 2009-10 Rs. 1,400/-.

The Company has not accumulated losses and the Company has incurred cash losses in the current financial year.
The Company has incurred a loss of Rs. 39.39 lacs during the current financial year as per the Profit and Loss
Account.

Since the Company has no borrowings from Banks or Financial Institution or debentures, reporting under
Clause (xi) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company was not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures
or other securities.

The provisions of any special statute applicable to Chit Fund, Nidhis or Mutual Benefit Funds / Societies are
not applicable to the Company.
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14. The Company has dealt in shares and securities and proper records and timely entries have been made
wherever necessary.

15. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any gurantee for loans
taken by others from the Banks and Financial Institutions.

16. The Company has not obtained any term loan during the year.
17. The Company has not raised any funds, short or long term, during the year.

18. Acccording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Act,
during the year.

19. Since the Company does not have any debentures, the question of creation of securities for debentures does not
arise.

20. The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year.

21. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explantaions given to us,
no fraud on or by the Company was noticed or reported during the year.

for N.B. CHAVAN
Chartered Accountants

CA N.B. CHAVAN
Proprietor

Place : Mumbai Membership No. 012775

Date : 23 April, 2009
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2009.

The preparation of financial statements of Zenith Securities and Investments Limited for the year ended
31st March 2009 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956
is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 is responsible for expressing opinion on
these financial statements under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit
in accordance with the auditing and assurance standards prescribed by their professional body, the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
24 April 2009.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor of India have decided not to review the report of the Statutory Auditor
on the accounts of Zenith Securities and Investments Limited for the year ended 31st March 2009 and as such have
no comments to make under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(MRIDULA SAPRA)
Place : Mumbai Principal Director of Commercial Audit and
Date : 27th May 2009 Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-I, Mumbai.
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SifeTel AR W08 goaReHocRT feTffcs / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

31 A1 2009 Bt faaTifdbd BT getotas | BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2009

5 31.3.2009 3 31.3.2008 3
?;?f:]“ As at 31.3.2009 As at31.3.2008
cn.

No. | T9 /Rupees | J9 /Rupees | 9 /Rupees | B9 /Rupees

faiférit @1 Jd | Source of Funds

IRRERDI Bt foifel | Shareholders’ Funds 1 2,000,000 2,000,000
SMRfgifeT 3R aifeidiy | Reserves and Surplus 2 34,644,567 35,753,161
fdcifad @2 grar | Deferred Tax Liability 2,450 2,728
36,647,017 41,755,889

fafd=it 1 3wer | Application of Funds
Torft ufearafeerar / Fixed Assets 3

Abcl &A1 | Gross Block 26,990 26,990

gerl : AFIER / Less : Depreciation 17,555 16,387

9 st / Net Block 9,435 10,603
ﬁla%T/ Investments 4 35,952,673 39,706,346

are], afwafeat, o 3tz afdm

Current Assets, Loans and Advances

RN emsHier 3 / Dividend due but not received| 5 75,600 396,140
s R & 29 | Cash and Bank Balances 6 1,987,228 1,950,799
o1 3T 3f3mT | Loans & Advances 7 122,560 1,553,752

2,185,388 3,900,691

gem : 91, @A 3R g
Less :_Current Liabilities and Provisions

Iam / Liabilities 8 278,230 160,901
graerrst / Provisions 9 1,222,250 1,700,850
1,500,480 1,861,751
& T Uit | Net Current Assets 684,908 2,038,940
36,647,017 41,755,889
@3 R f*ugoft | Notes to Accounts 12
3aa fafer R gAR Jiewet Tfedest & IR Pd foRe® #sc qur bt RS A
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
N . #t v, &
Pd @l . diglel W &. / For N.B. CHAVAN & Co. ? a?umm
Jola! RTBR / Chartered Accountants Homi F. Mehta
e wr. . diewer / CA N.B. CHAVAN Chairman
(z@wft [Proprietor) vl . #%aT| L.P Mehta
JGIATA. 012775 / Membership No. 012775 $9 $AR | Ish Kumar
e ;A3 | Place : Mumbai #A.& . arararar | C.K. Thanawala
f&sTi 1 24 37Sc1 2009 / Date : 24th April 2009 forGerassIoT | Directors
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Siferer ATIRES W08 geavcHecH s / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

31 AT 2009 P FATE IS & foT8 1 37 BIfer T
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2009

31.3.2009 &I FATT

31.3.2008 I FATT

39, a¥ & forg a¥ & forg
AT For the year ended For the year ended
SNC;" 31.03.2009 31.03.2008
T TR /Rupees QSCR\I/Rupees QSCR\I/Rupees IR /Rupees
31 / Income 10 3,661,019 6,412,460
3,661,019 6,412,460
zd |/ Expenditure :
PRI Td / Establishment Expenses 11 358,496 284,761
HeIgRT / Depreciation 1,168 1,168
forder & e &g @
Provision for Dimunition in value of 7,240,734 605,155
Investments
7,600,398 891,084
& & qd @ / Profit Before Tax (3,939,379) 5,521,376
geTd : B P folg wigers
Less : Provision for Taxation
leg B/ Current Tax 40,000
fowel asf BT B2/ Earlier year's tax (1858) (48,810)
Wgﬂfﬂﬂ/ Fringe benefit tax 1,400 1,200
facifea &2 / Deferred tax (278) (736) (265) (7,875)
P B a1G o / Profit After Tax (3,938,643) 5,529,251
S : Sdad B Iw
Add : Balance of last year 17,962,519 16,713,219
faferenser & forg Suersy
Available for Appropriation 14,023,876 22,242,470
fafsrnsrer /Appropriation
f3on amférfa @ sa=or
Transfer to Special Reserves 1,110,000
AT ARA&H BT AT
Transfer to General Reserves 2,000,000
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5. 31.3.2009 &1 31.3.2008 &1
Q;F:T Asat31.3.2009 Asat31.3.2008
ch.
No. | P9 /Rupees | 39 /Rupees | B /Rupees | B9 /Rupees
TR cTeer / Proposed Dividend 1,000,000 1,000,000
T W B2/ Tax on Dividend 169,950 169,950
SEKECREEARDING]
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 12,853,926 17,962,520
14,023,876 22,242,470
gfd 9”1 A 3= | Earnings per Share 196.93 276.46
awn W fRooft
Notes to Accounts 12
3ad fifer R &R Feteet ufedeet & TR Fad forea® Asd g1 Iad T A
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
. Mt e, &
Fd Tl ot eI ws &. / For N.B. CHAVAN & Co. @ aqf?mim
FoTdl TR / Chartered Accountants Homi F. Mehta
fig @, . dger / CA N.B. CHAVAN Chairman
(zawft [Proprietor) ue. . A5 | L.P Mehta

FGAATH. 012775 / Membership No. 012775
e Hs | Place : Mumbai

faeiicp © 24 Sl 2009 / Date : 24th April 2009
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Siforer ATIRES W0 goavcHocH [AIACS / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

31 Ard 2009 &I feaTifbd & Jerort # Al SRyt
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2009

gt - 1 - SRR ot / SCHEDULE - 1 - SHARE

CAPITAL

31.03.2009

31.03.2008

9 /Rupees

9 /Rupees

T /Rupees

9 /Rupees

mﬁ@ﬁ [ AUTHORISED
20,000 JFATY 2R (31 a 20,000) - YD B. 100 /- B
20,000 Equity Shares (previous year 20,000) of Rs.100/- each

2,000,000

2,000,000

fasffira stz g®ar /| ISSUED AND PAID UP

20,000 AT 2RR (31d I 20,000) IIF B. 100 BT id : Fabel
20,000 Equity Shares (previous year 20,000) of Rs. 100/- each
fully paid up of the above

2,000,000

2,000,000

1. 13,890 1R (3 a¥ 13,890) T IR JeTges §fea
g3 Fustt feffds ok 99 6,110 T AR I
AT & JFfder 7 §

13,890 (previous year 13,890) Equity Shares are held by the
holding company, The United India Insurance Co. Ltd.
and balance 6,110 equity shares held by other shareholders

2. 10,000 Jmer 9 A (31 @ 10,000) e af
2005-06 & AT IRMGT & gfiewr 3 gofa:
&A1 Ao @m%mﬁ%ﬁﬁaﬁsﬁmﬁ%
10,000 Equity Shares (previous year 10,000) have been
issued as fully paid-up bonus shares by capitalising
General Reserve in the Financial Year 2005-06.

2,000,000

2,000,000

FpRpt - 2 - IRf&fear 3R afdew /| SCHEDULE - 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

31.03.2009

31.03.2008

IR /Rupees

IR /Rupees

IR /Rupees

IR /Rupees

qsft amfdfd / CAPITAL RESERVES

351,537

351,537

Ay Jrfafdai / GENERAL RESERVES

o1t a¥ & qelol 99 & AR / As per last Balance Sheet

13,027,104

11,027,104

e ooy stz gl T @ s

ADD . Transfer from Profit and Loss Account

2,000,000

13,027,104

13,027,104

aifafys  anrfafy

{mdls fosd do (dotem) afifrem, 1997 g Fetfamar srde
fiad 5 afuform, 1934 @t arar 4514t & gqan goa 5o wm £ 1}
STATUTORY RESERVE

{Created pursuant to Section 451C of the RBI Act, 1934

as amended by the RBI (Amendment) Act, 1997)}

faoty amfarfdaf / SPECIAL RESERVES

JA I S gAd W IFAR

As per last Balance Sheet

8,412,000

7,302,000

Ste ooy 3T EIfer @d A aafd

ADD . Transfer from Profit and Loss Account

8,412,000

1,110,000

8,412,000

arw iy gifer @man
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

12,853,926

17,962,520

34,644,567

39,753,161
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et - 3 - Tanht wftwnfeRit | SCHEDULE - 3 - FIXED ASSETS

31.03.2009 31.03.2008

QSCR\I/Rupees QSCR\I/Rupees QSCR\I/Rupees QSQ?\I/Rupees

PHRIaT 3uTdI / OFFICE EQUIPMENTS

AD A sd1d | Gross Block

01.04.2008 B / As on 01.04.2008 26,990 26,990

asf & GRie Sis / Additions during the year

o & ﬁvTQ gecrd | Deductions during the year

31.03.2009393[/As at 31.03.2009 26,990 26,990
Heagr | Depreciation

31.03.2008 dd / Upto 31.03.2008 16,387 15,219
¥ & Gl Ss / Additions during the year 1,168 1,168
a¥ & GRIe gcrd | Deductions during the year - -
31.03.2009 d® / Upto 31.03.2009 17,555 16,387
31.03.2009 & I& & [ NET BLOCK AS ON 31.03.2009 9,435 10,603

et - 4 - forder - ddwicter (Imar Aog W, Sk M, Aot IR F HRIR)
SCHEDULE - 4 - INVESTMENTS -LONG TERM (At Book Value, Non-trade, as per Annexed Schedules)

31.03.2009 31.03.2008

QSCR\I/Rupees QSCR\I/Rupees QSCR\I/Rupees QSQ?\I/Rupees

9RR / In Shares

() gl : JEt " & IFIR / Quoted : As per list “A”
TR eI B. 15,55,68,881/- (AW B. 25,64,58,269/-)
Market Value Rs. 15,55,68,881/- (Previous Year Rs. 25,64,58,269/-)

3ydtae @ Jfaa (gofa: gaar ) / Quoted & listed (Fully paid) 25,155,393 21,668,331
25,155,393 21,668,331

gen : Jdias forde & e & for wraerst

Less: Provision for diminution in value of Quoted Investments 2,781,427 558,615
22,373,966 21,109,716

(1) e : Jft I S FGIR / Quoted : As per list “B”
et ifemTeT SRR
TSR AT : B. 90,355/~ (1A I B. 2,89,561)
Quoted Preference Shares

Market Value : Rs. 90,355/- (Previous Year Rs. 2,89,561) 272,400 272,400

gend : I ST SRR & SFaweet & forg wmaTet
Less : Provision for diminution in value of Quoted Preference Shares 182,045 -
90,355 272,400
22,464,321 21,382,116

(1) 3k yftes : 3 5" B IFER / Unquoted : As per list “C”

AR RR (Yfd : o) / Equity Shares (Fully Paid) 384,192 384,201
Sifemet SRR (qofdt : gapa) / Preference Shares (Fully Paid) 68,144 68,144
452,336 452,345

geit . 3R e forde & sraeaet & forw wraere
Less : Provision for diminution in value of Unquoted Investments 452,336 452,345

(IV) =3 wUg Jfere [ Units of Mutual Fund
Tt V€ % AR / As per list “D” 20,100,000 20,100,000

WF@I 5. : Rs. 1,42,86,651/- / Repurchase Value : Rs. 1,42,86,651/-
(3ra o B. 2,48,22,468) / (Previous year Rs. 2,48,22,468)

TN SRy forder & ey & for) waeTe

Less : Provision for dimunition in value of Unquoted Investments 6,611,648 1,775,770
13,488,352 18,324,230
el | TOTAL 35,952,673 39,706,346
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FepRgdt - 4 - 31 71 2009 @ forder / SCHEDULE - 4 - INVESTMENTS AS ON  31st MARCH, 2009

3 01.04.2009 &I 3 01.04.2008 Bt
AS ON 01.04.2009 AS ON 01.04.2008
fes=a/SCRIPS &SICE/ JISICE/

VALUE Nos. COST VALUE Nos. COST

3./Rs. e e 3./Rs. T GG
gt & gdlek / LIST W' QUOTED
adafas dufeal & qufa: gear amaiy Aw
FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES OF PUBLIC COMPANIES
ofdrre deey (3fe) fofics
ASIAN PAINTS (INDIA) LIMITED 10 8432 23883 10 8432 23883
9Ra gt sefacmen for.
BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LIMITED 10 300 470652 - - -
o & sigiform forfits / ESS DEE ALUMINIUM LIMITED 10 7000 1979948 10 7000 1979948
et % foffids | FEDERAL BANK LIMITED 10 9000 1535190 10 9000 1535190
e gred fiftda oyt forfies
GREAT EASTERN SHIPPING COMPANY LIMITED 10 4889 70415 10 4889 70415
oft w1 IR sHRTTR fofies
GMR INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED 2 25000 1849034 10 5000 1849034
e 3mpaR fifits / GREAT OFFSHORE LIMITED 10 1222 18044 10 1222 18044
SeRTT Jiger e forfics /
GUJARAT AMBUJA CEMENTS LIMITED 2 141870 426745 2 141870 426745
g sl we At fufids | HDFC LIMITED 10 2000 241420 10 2000 241420
wdlw A I ffids | HDFC BANK LIMITED 10 986 586398 10 986 586398
e el foiffics | HINDALCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED 1 30458 728702 1 30458 728702
fiegear R ferfics / HINDUSTAN LEVER LIMITED 1 14000 84629 1 14000 84629
amg ot amg oft amg S ferfies / 1CIC1 BANK LIMITED 10 1000 1010689 10 1000 1010689
SRR Siction feiffs / INFOSYS TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 5 800 1442637 5 800 1442637
wamd. fifids [ ISMT LIMITED 5 31 6000 5 31 6000
ams & ot fafies / 1TC LIMITED 1 3200 528678 1 3200 528678
fafrar gafts suet fofics
KIRLOSKAR PNEUMATIC CO. LIMITED 10 3862 145997 10 3862 145997
TRiel ws gl forfdcs / LARSEN AND TOUBRO LIMITED 2 7036 1133152 2 3318 625037
s we afdegr fafics
MAHINDRA AND MAHINDRA LIMITED 10 106666 221600 10 106666 221600
g Wheca forfics | MADRAS CEMENTS LIMITED 1 20000 7286 10 1000 7286
fics g5 fafids | MILK FOODS LIMITED 10 4400 126658 10 4400 126658
el W fofdds /| MODI RUBBER LIMITED 10 246 10558 10 246 10558
avet 3féen fofids | NESTLE INDIA LIMITED 10 2550 15079 10 2550 15079
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ot ¢ ot ot fofis | NTPC LIMITED 10 3771 233802 10 3771 233802
3t oot off oft 3fear ffdds / ONGC INDIA LIMITED 10 3405 1853991 10 3405 1853991
Toae daigls fofics

RANBAXY LABORATORIES LIMITED 5 640 198630 5 640 198630
feeiory @ifieet fofids / RELIANCE CAPITAL LIMITED 10 82 12693 10 82 12693
freio srgfersermr forfiics

RELIANCE COMMUNICATION LIMITED 10 1650 377861 10 1650 377861
foetiory voeff forffids / RELIANCE ENERGY LIMITED 10 123 71276 10 123 71276
frettoa gewcta forfies

RELIANCE INDUSTRIES LIMITED 10 3250 2565709 10 3000 2052414
fratoa agea feifa fafics

RELIANCE NATURAL RESOURCES LIMITED 10 1650 6835 10 1650 6835
fcitern dgiferem foifids / RELIANCE PETROLEUM LIMITED | 10 521 31260 10 521 31260
feetiag iR ferfies

RELIANCE POWER LIMITED 10 49 13950 10 31 13950
Hieg 3feen forfids | SIEMENS INDIA LIMITED 2 16000 146028 2 8000 146028
™ & U afisw s fafies

SKF BEARINGS INDIA LIMITED 10 10000 658750 10 10000 658750
e wReay e fofics

SUNDARAM FASTENERS INDIA LIMITED 1 64000 36685 1 64000 36685
e 3 3P 3/ STATE BANK OF INDIA 10 2000 1931407 10 1500 1136407
aften Raeivd fofdds / SOBHA DEVELOPERS LIMITED 10 16 10240 10 16 10240
qeren Aegeret foifics / TANLA SOLUTIONS LIMITED 1 122 16165 2 61 16165
el dfided fofdids | TATA CHEMICALS LIMITED 10 6720 124580 10 6720 124580
Tl edcesd adtaa fufies

TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED 1 1006 677582 1 1006 677582
e UfR et ferffids | TATA POWER COMPANY LIMITED | 10 53840 1757449 10 53840 1757449
TIeT IR WS Wl dueit feifiies

TATA IRON AND STEEL CO. LIMITED 10 3632 282240 10 3632 282240
& R R aF7 ffits

THE UGAR SUGAR WORKS LIMITED 1 630000 1470333 1 480000 270333
3oy ¢ Ao foifics | ULTRA TECH CEMENTS LIMITED | 10 441 14533 10 441 14533
o / TOTAL 1197866 25155393 21668331
et am geftas / LIST ‘B’ QUOTED

qofa: gaar sifemrs RR aa o {6, & @ ff w

FULLY PAID PREFERENCE SHARES OF

TATA STEELS LTD. CCPS 10 2724 272400 10 2724 272400
%d / TOTAL 272400 272400
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difba 01.04.2009 @ 37%5} 01.04.2008 @
/ AS ON 01.04.2009 I AS ON 01.04.2008
& /SCRIPS JISICE FACE

VALUE Nos. COST VALUE Nos. COST

B./Rs. el Tt B/Rs. <R T
It 5 Sk ehes / LIST ‘¢’ UNQUOTED
quid: goar Aer AW
FULLY PAID EQUITY SHARES OF
Sodbed] T A SfdeIel byt frfics
CALCUTTA STEAM NAVIGATION 10 350 5,567 10 350 5,567
COMPANY LIMITED
getred firew forfdes | CLIVE MILLS LIMITED 10 450 - 10 450 -
Faf3fae sfsc BraRert (1943) wigde forfies
COMMERCIAL CREDIT CORPORATION (1943) 10 7,796 80,503 10 7,796 80,503
PRIVATE LIMITED
& aRIears Aew fofits
THE GAEKWAR MILLS LIMITED 10 500 61,444 10 500 61,444
gesufaesy geflforfier dustt ferfies
INDEQUIP ENGINEERING CO. LTD. 100 1,496 161,302 | 100 1,496 161,302
3foe1eT 3T WUs Tl et ferfies
INDIAN IRON AND STEEL CO. LTD. 10 960 9,238 10 960 9,238
STaAR! Bicel 1S Riess fAew fifies
NAVSARI COTTON AND SILK MILLS LIMITED 100 226 22,456 | 100 226 22,456
fiefler dor fiewr forfies
PREMIER PAPER MILLS LIMITED 100 250 25,000 100 250 25,000
ST TG PR Yt ferfAies
RAZA BULUND SUGAR COMPANY LIMITED 10 1,340 18,682 10 1,340 18,682
T goilforisr g forfies
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING WORKS LIMITED 100 500 - 100 500 -
Iforre PRTES sfea forfis
UNION CARBIDE INDIA LIMITED 10 1 9
o /TOTAL 384,192 384,201
qufa: goar Afemre AR
FULLY PAID PREFERENCE SHARES OF
4% Sffet ctfaed AccTTs Buett ferfics
4% BASSEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED | 50 333 16,650 50 333 16,650
7.25% WRed defw feifies
7.25% ESTRELA BATTERIES LIMITED 100 50 2,744 | 100 50 2,744
9.5% 365 3fqad gettforifest et forfies
9.5% INDEQUIP ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED | 100 500 48,750 100 500 48,750
o /TOTAL 68,144 68,144
P s i3 / GRAND TOTAL “C” 452,336 452,345
3t 3/ R B & et eaier e
LIST ‘D MUTUAL FUND UNITS DIVIDEND OPTION
Tawa st A 3@ s/ HSBC EQUITY FUND 10 94,652 2,000,000 10 94,652 2,000,000
T §PREHY BS | TATA INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 10 293,399 3,000,000 10 293,399 3,000,000
Pled ffis BT %8 | KOTAK MID CAP FUND 10 332,518 3,400,000 10 332,518 3,400,000
fobeferfe sfaerct vs / FIDALITY EQUITY FUND 10 68,460 700,000 10 68,460 700,000
FRANKLIN INDIA SMALLER COMPANIES FUND 10 100,000 1,000,000 10 100,000 1,000,000
fieRiA s s | RELIANCE GROWTH FUND 10 49,253 3,000,000 10 49,253 3,000,000
Joan steardt ufter Rictae fiis o s
SUNDARAM BNP PARIBAS SELECT MIDCAP FUND| 10 154,577 3,000,000 10 154,577 3,000,000
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31ms 2t a3 2t e gemReER B
ICICI INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 10 48,239 10,00,000 10 48,239 10,00,000
RcRiz Hifeen we teexdsioe s
RELIANCE MEDIA & ENTERTAINMENT FUND 10 34,643 10,00,000 10 34,643 10,00,000
fremera Sfdsr s / RELIANCE BANKING FUND 10 37,327 10,00,000 10 37,327 10,00,000
oA Saeflierss Ufar AR vs
RELIANCE DIVERSIFIED POWER SECTOR FUND 10 18,872 10,00,000 10 18,872 10,00,000
oo S5 13 / GRAND TOTAL ‘C’ 20,100,000 20,100,000
W @g ( “ST” + “STI” + “S”) /
GRAND TOTAL ( “A” + “ B” + “C") 45,980,129 42,493,076
31.03.2009 31.03.2008
N A Y N
B9 /Rupees | BRI /Rupees | P9I /Rupees | YU /Rupees
awgkqﬁzquamc T, ko1 3R AfdrA
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
3. aﬂqmitlﬁlﬁ/ A. CURRENT ASSETS
3ot - 5/SCHEDULE - 5
BT 1919 3978 | Dividend due but not received
TA S T 3241 1. | SKF India Ltd 45,000
ot 3fed1 fof. | Nestle India Ltd. 30,600 -
fefarie sfadct Bs | Fidelity Equity Fund - 171,149
3Me AT 3me Al 33 YsSforIe 9% ReadwR Bs/ICICI Prudential Infrastructure Fund - 144,718
fremRr #ifSen e Teedsdoc WS Reliance Media&Entertainment Fund - 51,965
e ?av%tmgw“m JFeR B5 | Reliance Diversifed Power Sector Fund - 28,308
75,600 396,1401
Fopet - 6 | SCHEDULE -6
PG 9 d@ 99 /| CASH AND BANK BALANCES
sidG | Cash on hand 67 1,597
gforasr §5 g% a1 $ Jmg Av | Balance with Union Bank of India
A1 J0 # | On Current Account 1,846,975 1,893,066
JvIGed oY T A /On unpaid dividend accounts 140,186 56,135
1,987,228 1,950,799
3. AOT 3R A | B. LOANS & ADVANCES
et - 7/ SCHEDULE - 7
faga SmT-91a qeieT 99 & AR/ Electricity Deposit-as per last Balance Sheet 10,660 10,660
3rar fa TR 33 / Taxes paid
farerfzor a / AY 2006-07 1,500 1,500
forerfzor a / AY 2007-08 - 477,592
fererfzor @ / AY 2008-09 110,000 110,000
‘1\3‘ gt =/ Prepaid Expenses 400 -
9RR 3Magal T A/ Share Application Money - 954,000
122,560 1,553,752
Fpet - 8/ SCHEDULE -8
J. T ggam /A. CURRENT LIABILITIES
Qﬂﬁc%?[ fafda @ster / Sundry creditors for expenses 133,822 95,813
FFIRCR Tgd A 32 AfRE forfey
Investor Education & Protection Fund/s
JiGrdipd et * / Unclaimed Dividends* 144,408 65,088
* 31 71 2009 B FEwCR TgHU I aifiRen fofe @ B A 3
q IR oTd 2 1 A 3T glot W forfer Y arar s e |
* There is no amount due and outstanding to be paid to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund as at 31 March 2009. These
amounts shall be paid to the fund as and when they become due.
278,230 160,901
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31.03.2009 31.03.2008
IR /Rupees IR /Rupees IR /Rupees IR /Rupees
Fdt - 9 / SCHEDULE - 9
¥. ugeneT/ B. PROVISIONS
D %QWEIH | Provision for Income Tax
fergtor o/ AY 2006-07 5,000 5,000
forefzor o/ AY 2007-08 - 480,000
forefzor a7 AY 2008-09 40,000 40,000
DI ij%EJT ™ 35%12 wgenst / Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax
fergtor o/ AY 2006-07 3,000 3,000
forefor o/ AY 2007-08 1,700 1,700
forefzor a / AY 2008-09 1,200 1,200
forerfaor @ / AY 2009-010 1,400 -
SRaTfad @nner / Proposed Dividend 1,000,000 1,000,000
TR @y W B2 / Tax on proposed Dividend 169,950 169,950
1,222,250 1,700,850
Fopelt - 10 / SCHEDULE - 10
3o 3 / Other Income
3k cgifed forden W @meT / Dividend-Non-Trade Investments
- PUStt B AT WA A/ from Equity Shares of Companies 3,490,074 2,246,607
- g3 feifer 1 gorsal A / from Units of Mutual Funds 170,865 3,176,535
sl gaaRT /Fractional Entitlements 80.00 -
foelt &t @t ® @ (&) / Profit on sale of Investment (Net) - 989,318
3,661,019 6,412,460
Fopelt - 11/ SCHEDULE - 11
yfassTIer QI Id / Administrative & other Expenses
f&aRIT / Rent 16,836 16,836
qgor IR oz Fwef / Printing and Stationery 10,889 9,495
b IR UG / Books & Periodicals 625 -
31 T Bifodel / Postages & Franking 2,827 2,383
gA W3R / Demat charges 67 0
d UMK / Bank charges 4,537 5,177
forgare o Jcd / Directors’ Fees 48,000 34,000
forcere! @1 Teretiar uf¥aget el / Directors’ Local Conveyance Allowance 20,000 8,500
T weiB! BT ddet / Auditors’ Remuneration
- ok o 7P / Audit fees 20,000 8,427
fafdy = / Sundry Expenses 9,947 4,036
fafdl g =aule wIR / Legal & Professional Fees
- fify cd / Legal Fees - 15,000
- aaRie 9cd / Professional charges 1,03,708 73,423
- yfdury P / Retainers Fees 105,000 88,500
ofvagel ==/ Conveyance expenses 3,340 4,177
73Aa R 3201 / Repairs and maintenance 1,408 1,023
GIS{eTT 21¢ / Filing Fees 7,812 13,384
TIRIT e / Licence fees 1,000 400
auRie BT / Professional tax 2,500 -
358,496 284,761
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ot - 12

Sferg AFgfets we searcAsca fafids
31 ard 2009 @ FAW a¥ & ST A AfFAfST Eeafory
1.  #gcaqel @z sfifemr
11 @
WeTIes SA1eTd & SR TR e JUR fbar R g |
1.2 Iewg & A
3T 3R I IUTSIoT & MR R, B IJIATG! B AR IR {2 |
13 fodwr:
(3)  forder &1 geet o § ow eI 3 forder I el o SIaeTeT BT HeTdR? Gt sk § | forder & faeswr 2 v
TS | BTfor 1 Spfei o & 31y ob W # foram s & fory e # ey fsam s 8 1 Jcfierag 2om e ol forfer
& ISR A I oyt A G 31 § S qetot Bt Bt feeaoft soreft 2 |
(3M) SR Fftaw Aw=T d STfeHTeT SRR B TS 5 AT BT HTaENeT b SR § et forder 3 et &b
¥ # gt sRft B |
(3) STef goiaes IR BT ISR Ao CTIPI Hed A T B FgT el og Tae fasen s g |
@) fowetforid sk gl R Susht o sifdieRr # 2, 301 ool a1 T 9 B |
7 . T u o1 & Jifea gea (3.) | AW S TR | @PE (3.)
@n Fesa et forfeics 10 450
(3m TeaTRC goflforaisr ad forfics 100 500
v TP R fomsrferRaa forder &1 5 qen R gan 8 |
PR ¥ & R B ¥ & gRe fAw
gfeTor I (3.) ufemr | g7 (3.)
R gt setfaeas for. & qufa: e AmITer SRR 9% 3.10/- 300 470652/
TTRIaT 0os gait for. 3 qufd: JasT Amiier 9RR 9edds B.2/- & 200 508115/-
foeTi guedtat for. 3 qofa: ot ameiier SRR I 3.10/- 1 250 513295/-
¥ee o 3o 3f3en for. & qufa: gad amiier SRR e 3.10/- &1 500 795000/-
3% IoR R gk fer. 7 qofar: Jaa Am=er SRR TS B.1/- 150000 1200000/-
TTRIaT 0os gait for. 3 qufa: ot Amiier 9RR 9eids B.2/- & 3518 FIeRT R Blot
B BRI
f& grr Ritec for. & qofa: gear amier oR 9% 5.1/- & 10000 SIoRT 2R Blol
B BRI
el araR for. & qufd: gaar amier SRR TE 3.10/- 1 18 ot 9 gt
B BRI - -
i) Iorre preigs S for. 35 U AR b ehe SRR B oTIo1a 3.9 - &, SN sl 35 IR o7l § ol oft GRT e Tt
Ao IRIg |
14 3R ufgufemt i geasm
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SCHEDULE 12

ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LTD.
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2009

1. Significant Accounting Policies :
1.1.  General :

These accounts are prepared on the historical cost basis.

1.2. Revenue Recognition :

All revenue and expenses are accounted on accrual basis except to the extent stated otherwise.

1.3. Investments :

(i) Investments are shown at purchase cost in the Balance Sheet less Provision for Diminution in
Value. The profit/loss on sale of investments are taken as income of the year in which transaction
took place. The market value of quoted shares & Mutual funds has been shown in the Schedule as

a note attached to the Balance Sheet.

(i)  Regarding Unquoted equity and preference shares, hundred percent provision made for the
diminution in value and shown as a deduction from the investment.

(iii) Regarding quoted shares, whenever market value is less than cost price, the amount has been

provided as dimunition in the value.

(iv) Regarding following unquoted shares held by the Company the cost of these investments is shown as zero.

SI. No. Name of the Scrip Face Value (Rs.) | Number of Shares | Cost (Rs.)
(@) Clive Mills Limited 10 450 -
(b) Structural Engineering Works Limited 100 500 -

(v) The following investments were acquired and sold during the year :

Purchased during the year

Sold during the year

Name of the Scri - -
p Quantity Value (Rs.) | Quantity|Value (Rs.)

Equity share of Rs. 10/- each fully paid in
Bharat Heavy Electrical Ltd. 300 470652/- - -
Equity share of Rs. 2/- each fully paid in
Larsen & Toubro Ltd. 200 508115/- - -
Equity share of Rs. 10/- fully paid in
Reliance Industries Ltd. 250 513295/- - -
Equity share of Rs. 10/- each fully paid in
State Bank of India 500 795000/- - -
Equity share of Rs. 1/- each fully paid in
The Ugar Sugar Works Ltd. 150000 1200000/- - -
Equity share of Rs. 2/- each fully paid in 3518 NIL - being
Larsen & Toubro Ltd. Bonus Shares - -
Equity share of Rs. 1/- each fully paid in 10000 NIL - being
The Madras Cement Ltd. Bonus Shares - -
Equity share of Rs. 10/- each fully paid in 18 NIL - being
Reliance Power Ltd. Bonus Shares - -

(vi) Shares scrip of one share of Union Carbide India Ltd. cost Rs. 9/- not available with the
Company and it has been written off by the Company.

1.4. Fixed Assets & Depreciation :

Fixed Assets are stated at their cost of acquisitions.
Depreciation is provided on Straightline Method at the rates and on the basis specified in

Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

151



1.5 3Jrefihe dgdam

1.5(1) 31 dTd 2009 B JGIAPd e B.1,44,408/- & ORI 3.1,40,186/- Bt A % 9w & for forerfa 8 1 59
BORART B.4,222/- BIBHI & | S GRTHTAT | 10 2N b TR 8 3GT6 0 HT 3 g BHI 32 §3 & | PUait
o e ! ieyda FsHier T # oI S TR Bt e &1 I T A GER SHT Bt b 3eef fbarm 3 1

fob2 oft roft AT SrcTaTgea TsTieT SRIRERE! GRT G1aT Bt TR AT BUel JAEIfoRIT 1956 B eRT 205 2 & Traeret 2rdf
% arefior forderant o faram aren e forfer 3 Siafia o52o 3q @1 &1 ot st of 7 3t B i fban & | ot |

1.5(2) =% RRRfRudeer® 01.02.2003 339 5.103822/- AfFfera 81 ufvaw & Arfers e ginft Agar cee & dustt
G 1 318 IR B el Bt 8] ATl & & AT TG A b SATITeT H HTA: TRIR B FTel! Bot o 1@ Gof 1T |
SRt &G H TR o Hiferds Sifaif ee & 0 A B.110/- Hid g9t e ufd 77 o &2 ur 21 Rifaer Afgar vfdan & araer
20 foRm 12 (0.20 3R. 12) T 3eflor ST B IURTA AToToT IR GRI ST G2 TET FHS! AP PTATel T BT
IRy fsa g |

Tt s o 265t o faararug Ui F Jcht a5t BT Qe S e | TgaTs semer & Srdie et W)
TIGTOT SATITCTR & 3G Bl JelTs 2008 Teb Feford fabserm | o sff afe & Atferes of 531 e & 3Ted & foe
Jo3 o sarIer # Rifdet Felterst amaceT gof fosarm S dfed 2 |

TTYATG SRR of 0. 20 3R 12 3Fck: BIelel oA b Aaiel H S o1 BT A2l R T Sft cifera & | 521 f3ifar 7 3rat:
BIcHleT o1 Bt JFTebeTel oTg! fbeT ST AT § AL TR oTal 35T ST & 1

2. @@ R feugeft
1. ARG AeTe! CRATER AT GRI SR} oRefT Aol 20 & SR Hic 2R A 37T BT Ibetol fomaiferRad HbR fdbem s 3 :

fedtr avf 2008-2009 2007-2008
AT SRR 5 ST e T ¥.(39,38,643) | ¥.1,07,31,013
SrfeTeT STt IR AR QRR bt FZ=T $.20,000 .20,000
T 9RRY BT 3ifdsa e 3.100 %.100
gfd IRR A 3 (o) 3.(196.93) 3.536.55

3. ddfia ug @1 yeten
R TG CHRATBR AT GIRT ST ¢ ATeTdb — 18 ASIfErd Ul 3T Wb ahul, b SFo]dlTetol 3, ASEIT U8f & Hebe [ap0l BT faer

forafofaa v 2 -
FAA. | oo sy Feafea ga Frifdarur 6t ugfa ufdr (3.)
3 forifa dusit
JoIT5CS 31eaT 593 el forfaics SIEIE 3. 6,89,500/-
3 ATI YE g SR 5% IYeb ®.12,000/-
sft. gt v, Agar - eI af¥ager 3. 5,000/-
SIEIED 3. 3,400/-
3 AT YEud RIS S AT A
sftercft aremfaan Agar - gt dgar &t ucsft - -
fiacft Sifsft Bifear - gift Agar &t wger eI 3.900/-
9 dAdg Ut | T
Wt Az fasarm 3. 16,836/-
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1.5.

Contingent Liabilities :
1.5(1) The unclaimed dividend as on 31st March 2009 is Rs. 1,44,408/- against which bank

1.5(2)

balance in the earmarked accounts is Rs. 1,40,186/- resulting in a deficit of Rs. 4,222/-.
The said deficit has arisen due to the charges levied by the bank for the maintenance of the
account / minimum balance. The Company has intimated the bank about the said erroneous
levy of charges in the dividend account and has requested the bank to reverse the same.

However, the Company has made/will make good the difference, if the unclaimed dividend
is claimed by the Shareholders or the same will be due for transfer to the Investors’ Education
and Protection Fund in terms of Provision of Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956.
Sundry creditors for Expenses includes Rs. 103822/- amount payable since 01-02-2003. The
landlord Sir. Homi Mehta Trust, had sent the notice for the eviction of the premises occupied
by the Company and had also filed the suit in the Court of Small Causes mainly for the
eviction. In the said suit, the landlord, had prayed for the interim relief of Rs. 110/- per
sq. feet per month or at such rate as the Hon. Court may deem fit after enquiry under Order 20
Rule 12 (0.20 R.12) of the code of Civil Procedure.

The trial court decreed and ordered eviction from the suit premises. On appeal before the
Small Causes Court, the judgement of the trial court was set aside in July 2008. However,
thereafter landlord has filed a Civil Revisionary Application against this judgement in the
Bombay High Court, which is pending.

The Small Causes Court has also ordered for an enquiry in terms of 0.20 R.12 for manse
profit, which is pending. In view of this, the manse profit is not quantifiable at this stage and
not provided for the same.

2. Notes on Accounts :
Earning Per Share (EPS) : Earning Per Share (EPS) is computed in accordance with the Accounting
Standard 20 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as under :

1.

Financial Year 2008-2009 2007-2008
Net Profit available for Equity Shareholders Rs. (39,38,643) Rs.1,07,31,013
Weighted average no. of equity shares Rs. 20,000 Rs. 20,000
Face value of equity shares Rs. 100 Rs. 100
Earning Per Share (EPS) Rs. (196.93) Rs. 536.55

3. Related Party Disclosure :

Related party disclosures as required by Accounting Standard - 18 ‘Related Party Disclosures’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are given below :

SI. No. | Particulars and Related Party Nature of Transaction Amount (Rs.)
a) Holding Company :

United India Insurance Co. Ltd. Dividend Rs. 6,89,500/-

b) Key Management Personnel : Meeting Fees Rs.12,000/-

Mr. Homi F. Mehta Conveyance Rs. 5,000/-

Dividend Rs. 3,400/-

c) Relative of Key Management Personnel :

Myrs. Anaheeta Mehta - Wife of Homi Mehta - -
Mrs. Zarine Chothia - Sister of Homi Mehta Dividend Rs. 900/-

d) Associate Concern / Trust :

Savatex Pvt. Ltd. - -
Sir Homi Mehta Trust Rent Rs. 16,836/-
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3. forgerewse &t 71 # are] ufadfce, 0T 3R Jrfem &1 SfecfEld e, THTe BRISR 6 Fafd S GRIT Rclt A oI b

TR 8 | JAT AT 3R AR o ford) coraer bt sweft forfer vafer 8 affz arfera forfer 2 arfere 8 1

4. BTG FGRP ¥ TrauTe

4.1 feforas 2006-07 e GRI Gt a1 S 371 A fIaR0T 6 SR 3. 1423/ 30 8 | STaifeb Faict: orerRora .1500/- 311
fdaT a2 | 26.02.2009 BT FHUST BI TE JTll B HeRAR (AT GRI B. 56023/~ Bt Afor bt 318 ot fAargrag 8 g
Bl G 3TGT fobT STIT cTsTieT fdaRor 32 3.56100/- 8 4 AT 3711 32 faermr A famrefier 8 |

4.2 forgforas 2007-08 3 01.12.2008 o doft bt o1 et & SRR B.550/- 3 &M 28/01/2009 Y 31T fasam sran |

forerfeor i 2 |

4.3 foraforas 2008-09 &g BUel of B 6q 3.40000/- BT TGS B B.110000/- NI B P! 31GT T | BUoft GRI Gt
fa5u 310 faeReT & IR 3.71923/- Rwvs aer § U fererRo cifed ot & rRor 3 o & g ferm SR g |

5. od Y & 3ridst Bl Yorsifdad, Gerdsiieszor afz gefoferfzor fasem srm 8, Sigl a amaeds o |

3ad foflr R gAR Acrest Hfdideet & SRR

Fd wa. ot diEe s &.
AT ATITPR

e wa. ot dte=
(zamh)

AGHIATH. 012775

RO IR CE

ariE ;24 3t 2009
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3. In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated,
if realized in the ordinary course of business and provision for all known liabilities and depreciation are

adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

4. Provision for Taxes & its payments :

4.1 A.Y. 2006-07 Tax payable by the Company as per income tax return filed by the Company was
Rs. 1423/- where as Self Assessment Tax paid was Rs. 1500/-, as per intimation received by the
company on 26-02-2009 Rs. 56023/- has been demanded by department which is in dispute as the
dividend distribution Tax Rs. 56100/- paid by the Company but department shown as payable by the
Company, the matter is under consideration by the Income Tax Department.

4.2 A.Y. 2007-08 - Intimation received by the Company on 01-12-2008 showing Rs. 550/- payable by the
company which has been paid on 28-01-2009. Assessment is pending.

4.3 A.Y. 2008-09 - The Company has made provision for Tax Rs. 40000/- and Advance Tax paid Rs. 110000/-.
As per Return filed by the company refund due is Rs. 71923/- but the same is not considered

in accounts due to Assessment is pending.

5. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged and recast wherever considered necessary.

As per our report of even date attached

For N.B. CHAVAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
CA N.B. CHAVAN

(Proprietor)
Membership No. 012775

Place : Mumbai
Date : 24th April 2009

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Homi F. Mehta
Chairman

L.P Mehta

Ish Kumar

C.K. Thanawala
Directors
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Sifoter ARIRENST Ws goavTHo feTfes/ ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

31 ATd 2009 B FATH T & o T2 Gt faaor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2009

2008-09 2007-08
fqaor /  Particulars 39 /Rupees 99 /Rupees
gdTetsl ®RI A & et |/ Cash Flow from Operating Activities
QAGRI & el fbarT ST &=T | Payment to creditors for expenses (320,887) (267,526)
&2 (31t fsarm sr@) | v (21%) / Taxes (Paid) / Refunds (Net) (550) (573,555)
(321,437) (841,081)
foraer ®RIf A ST Fat | Cash Flow from Investing Activities
e umE / Dividend received 3,981,559 5,622,202
foraer &t facht | faimet / Sale / Redemption of investment - 5,489,318
amsfier e 9T/ Fractional entitlement received - -
forder &1 5521 / Purchase of investments (2,533,062) (10,372,194)
1,448,497 739,326
ferder rif A S pait | Cash Flow from Investing Activities
3raT = sRi emerier / Dividend paid (1,090,630) (1,176,430)
(1,090,630) (1,176,430)
&z PG 3R sidg Faged [ Net Cash & Cash Equivalents 36,430 1,278,185
SIS af & URA F e AR qBe FAGA
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,950,799 3,228,984
Ty &t Fath W dPe MR doe G
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 1,987,229 1,950,799

AT : T AGIS 3 F AR TeI& Ul S d6d B2 Bl {01 GIR fm srm 8 | e ot 6t forifia st glet

8lol & PRUT

st faforemres iz fasrr mferser (33 3R €t v) (S Buforit & facdtter faror afk oz odlen wfddest &t dom)

faform, 2000 & SRR T T & Taa B2 Bl [Fa0T FIR BT 3 |

Note : Cash flow statement is prepared under the Direct Method as per Accounting Standard-3 ‘Cash Flow
Statement’ as the Company is a subsidiary of Insurance Company requiring to prepare cash flow statement
under Direct Method as per the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of

Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2000.

3ad fifer R gAR Jcteet ufddget & 3TN

As per our report of even date attached

Pd oo, of. diee we &. / For N.B. CHAVAN & Co.
Jolat RaTBR / Chartered Accountants

e war. off. e / CA N.B. CHAVAN

(zamft | Proprietor)

AGIATA. 012775/ Membership No. 012775
T HFs | Place : Mumbai

fasticp © 24 31T 2009 / Date : 24th April 2009
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

gidft Te. Agar

Homi F. Mehta
Chairman

ue. dt. Agar
39 $AR
H.F . arerarar
forqereparor

L.P Mehta

Ish Kumar

C.K. Thanawala
Directors



Siferer AeICIST WU gedeHecd feTffcs / ZENITH SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED
YTl ATfEIfoR (1956 &7 1) 3efgdl VI - HToT IV

THE COMPANIES ACT (1 OF 1956) SCHEDULE VI - PART IV

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND A COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

o1 U3l 3BT AR 3TR B! B Ao BRITR B FRBT

I.  usflewor fdaeor | Registration Details :

Titep0T T

Registration No.

qefol O

Balance Sheet

II. af & e gorn gt (P9 gomi &) / Capital Raised During the Year (Rs. in Thousands)
Ardsifore fosfdet | Public Issue

4|32
31 0|3
faetis | Date  #glel / Month

qg| = | =

L

SioRT forafaet | Bonus Issue

qg| = |

1. fofdr & dos R Ffeise 6t fRufd (0 ot #)

TSI DS
State Code
(@l 3t Tl o) | (Refer Code List)

0,09

s | Year

& forfast | Rights Issue

1

1

Al s |7

N

I

L

e faferdemt

| Private Placement

qg| = | =

N

I

L

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Rs. in Thousands)

P 3Iam | Total Liabilities

3

6

6

4

7

foiférn @1 Ja | Source of Funds
gaal gsit | Paid-up Capital

2

0

0

Tfereyd o1

Secured Loans

Al 5 |

N

I

L

ferférrt @1 wRIST | Application of Funds
9% 318 IRRmafead | Net Fixed Assets

0

9

9% aTc| I dfcaal | Net Current Assets

6|8 4|9
JAfa gifel | Accumulated Losses
Al 7|3 N|T|L

e afeafeaar | Total Assets

3

6

6

4

SMRfeifaRIT 3tz arfdlals | Reserves & Surplus

3141645
3faisgd 591 | Unsecured Loan
A| | N|T|L
foraer | Investments

3/5/9|5|3
fafde == | Misc. Expenditur
Al 5| N|T|L
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IV. &usft &1 forsurgsl (FU &9RI &) | Performance of Company (Rs. in Thousands)

Wﬂﬁ | Turnover P g | Total Expenditure
316|161 716,00
+-PID qﬁwu/grl%{ | Profit/ Loss Before Tax + - @I B 9T @19 | BIfeT | Profit / Loss After Tax
- 3191319 - 3,939

(+@mieg - @feraq) / (+ for Profit - for Loss)

gfd 9RRA IR . & | Earning per Share in Rs. mer / Dividend at %
- 1/9/6|.]9)|3 510

V. e W UG $uet 1 Aq” BT Iy am (Rt oaf & IeAR)

Generic Names of Three Principal Products/ Services of Company (as per monetary terms)

mEsd. (IRRADE)

I[tem Code No. (ITC Code) | s, o | @ N|A

3caTG; fdaror N _

Product Description SR T |0 | s o || o
WA RIE|H| O|U|S|T|N|G N | D

EEEA.  (IRRiE) :
I[tem Code No. (ITC Code) | s o | & N | A

3G faazor

Product Description

G PIS . (amecRht =ie)

Item Code No. (ITC Code) ar| sy o | & N | A
3ce faazor
Product Description ef | sf a | g N | A

AT : R IR Feffeer & Ieurg Bie & fore, sRefter smaR Fsflaswor veret @1 e o, St anfores Fe, aTforsy S[EeR
3R ARzt 7ET foreNer™, BT - 700 001 b JeIarerd IcdTg faaror 3R BifSsT yomeft or anena & |

Note: For ITC Code of Products please refer to the publication Indian Trade Classification based on harmonised
commodity description and coding system by Ministry of Commerce, Directorate General of Commercial
Intelligence & Statistics, Kolkata -700 001.
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Scripting success through service

Launch of Top up and Super Top up
Healthcare Policies : 31-12-2008.

A section of participants in the
Regional Heads Meet at Udaipur.

Board Meeting held at New Delhi on 30-04-2009 for
adoption of Accounts for the year 2008-09. Annual
Accounts being signed by CMD & Directors.

CMD welcomes Dr. Najma A. Heptulla, Chairperson of
Parliamentary Committee on Subordinate Legislation
in the Meeting held on 18-09-2008.
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